
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, November 21, 2023 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR 
November 17th.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired 
by: 

01  Call to 
order: 

02           Roll 
Call: 

Don Kettering, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox _______ Ryan Heine ______ John Marquardt 

_______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Chairman 
Kettering 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 

 
 
 
 
 

6:03 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM County Health Insurance Renewal Julie Auch 

06 6:10 PM   Historic photo display at Government Center Brian Hunhoff 

Doug Sall 

07 6:15 PM Government Center Picture     Althea Higgins 



08 6:20 PM Approve Gravel Bid   Mike Sedlacek 

09 6:25 PM  Library Agreement Dana Schmidt  

10 6:30 PM Brandt – Re-Zone 2nd Reading Gary Vetter 

11 6:35 PM Diaz - Plat Gary Vetter 

12 6:40 PM Koble Plat Gary Vetter 

13 6:45 PM Spady - Plat Gary Vetter 

14 6:50 PM FLAP Grant Resolution Commission 

15 7:00 PM Ordinance Priority/Possible Task Force Discussion   Don Kettering 

16 7:05 PM November 7, 2023 Minutes Commission 

17 7:10 PM Claims 

Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash Report 

Auditor 

18 7:15 PM Public Comment    

19  7:20 PM Commissioner Updates Commission 

20 7:25 PM Executive Session                                                    
Personnel Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

State Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 









Don Kettering, Director 
Yankton County Commissioner 
321 West 3rd Street, Suite 100 
Yankton, SD 57078 

Dear Mr. Kettering, 

My name is Althea Higgins and I'm the proud owner of the old Yankton Post Office building. I 
have a reasonable request to make, I would like to post a picture of the old Yankton Post Office 
in it's original state in the lobby of the Government center alongside the other structures that 
played a major role in Yankton's history. This was the site of Yankton's first school building in 
1866 and the lot was turned over to the post office which erected this structure in 1905. This 
Post Office location provided services to the City of Yankton from 1905 to 2011. The Post 
Office is unquestionably one of the "unsung heroes" of the expansion of the City of Yankton. 
The building still stands and is a Historical, conic landmark in Downtown Yankton. I believe the 
building, and it's history, deserves to be preserved and remembered. The picture would help 
educate the people of the City, as well as visitors, on the history of Yankton. Should you grant 
my request, I would be willing to donate money towards the cost of the picture and placement in 
the Government center main lobby. 

Yours trnly, 

Althea Higgins 
PO Box 469 
Yankton, SD 57078 



ij Yankton Buzzzzzz

Joe Kotalik · 1 d • 0 

Please show your support. 

We are making a smal. .. See 

more 

rb Like

14 comments 

0 Comment v Send 

Ill O < 









 

Agreement for the Provision of Library Services 
 
This Agreement made this ____day of__________, 2023 between the City of Yankton, a municipal 
corporation acting through its Board of Library Trustees and its Board of City Commissioners and 
Yankton County, a political subdivision acting through its Board of County Commissioners. 
 
The parties do agree as follows: 
 
1. The City of Yankton will provide the same library services to all residents of Yankton County 

living outside of the corporate limits of the City of Yankton as it provides for citizens of the City. 
 

2. Yankton County will pay $20,000 to the City of Yankton to provide library services for all 
Yankton County residents from January 1, 2024 until December 31, 2024. The City of Yankton 
will bill Yankton County semi-annually (April and October – see County Commission Minutes, 
01/11/00) 
 

3. Additionally, every household must pay an annual $20.00 out-of-pocket charge directly to the 
Library upon issuance or renewal for a nonresident Yankton County card (for individuals living 
outside of the corporate limits of the City of Yankton but within Yankton County). Library cards 
may also be purchased for a 3-month membership ($5) or a 6-month membership ($10). 
Nonresident (outside of Yankton County) cards are issued at $40.00 per household per year. 
 

4. While the Library agrees to verify that each person or family to whom a card issued is a 
resident of Yankton County by using a current means of identification and proof of address, 
both the County and Library have agreed upon the following definition of a county resident 
that is eligible to purchase a County card: 
 

“Person or persons owning residential or business property within Yankton County or, 
through rent or lease, paying property taxes to the County and County youth, high school 
freshmen through seniors. Verification of property tax payment may be additionally required 
for persons renting or leasing.  The property owners (residing within the county or not) as well 
as the renter/lessee have the same right to obtain a library card.” 
 

5. During the contract period, the Library will track the utilization of library services by county 
residents and provide patron database numbers, renewal and new card figures, and circulation 
percentages upon request to the Board of County Commissioners. 
 

6. The Board of County Commissioners is entitled to appoint an additional member to the Board 
of Library Trustee of the City of Yankton as provided in SDCL 14 2-36. Said member shall have 
all of the powers and responsibilities granted to members of the Library Board of Trustees 
under state law and city code/ordinance. The term of the county representative shall be tied to 
this contract date as well as the term and appointment calendar for County Commissioners. If 
the contract is terminated for any reason, the County Commissioner’s representative on the 



 

Library Board of Trustee will end upon the date of contract termination. 
 

7. This agreement shall be effective and binding on January 1, 2024 extending until December 31, 
2024 unless amended or terminated by either/or both parties. A mutual resolution for 
extension may also be included. 

 
 

Approved this ____ day of _________, 2023, Yankton Community Library Board of Trustees. 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      David Koerner 

Board President 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________ 
Dana Schmidt 
Library Director 
 
 

Approved this ____ day of______________, 2023, Board of Commissioners, Yankton County. 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Don Kettering 
      Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Patty Hojem 
Auditor 
 
 

Approved this ____ day of__________________, 2023, City of Yankton. 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Stephanie Moser 
      Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________ 
Amy Leon 
City Manager 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Gena Brandt- Rezone 

District type: 0 AG ORI-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 0 Section 607 D Section 705 0 Section 1709 0 Section 1723

� Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to Rezone a parcel that is dual zoned Rural Transitional District 

and Moderate Density Residential District to Moderate Density Residential District per 
Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as 
The West 538.5 feet of the South 370.28 feet of the North 489.28 feet lying adjacent to 
Plank's Addition AND Lots 15, 16, and 17 AND Plank's Addition as platted in Book S7 
page 77B all in Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) 
West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 2605 Deer Blvd, 
Yankton, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Atticle 18 Section 1809 

Planning Commission date: 10/10/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 11/7/ 2023, 1121/2023 

Time: 7:05 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM 





Parcel Number: 09.004.200.175 

Site Description: 

Site Map 





FINDINGS OF FACT - REZONE 

Brandt- REZ-2023-99 

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes 

(all fees paid at time of application) 

Section 1805: 

I. All documents required for application for said request have

been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been 

paid in full. 

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned;

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result

from the actions of the applicant; and

C. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning

will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,

structure, or buildings in the area.

3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-

5).

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in

person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant

for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a

recommendation to approve the amendment or change

m zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible

the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

C. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change

in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose

and intent of this ordinance; and

All documents have been completed 

and all fees paid 

Special conditions exist which require 

the land to be rezoned. Currently it is 

zoned Rural Transitional. 

Conditions are not the result of the 

applicant. Applicant has owned the 

property since2001, prior to zoning. 

Granting the amendment will not 

confer special privilege to the 

applicant. 

Notice was published 9/26 and 10/6/ 

2023. Letters were mailed 9/26/2023 

Hearing was hele 10/10/2023 and 

applicants were present 

Commission finds the application is 

justified 

Rezone will make possible the 

reasonable use of the land. 

Is in harmony with the general 

purpose and intent of the ordinance 



d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall

make w1itten findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

c. Zoning disttict regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

Will not be injurious to the 

neighborhood or public welfare. 

Situation is unique and necessary to 

make reasonably practicable use of the 

property. Property is zoned Rural 

Transitional which allows for very little 

to be done with the property 

Is in compliance with the 

comprehensive plan and specific rules 

governing land uses. 

Applicant will comply with zoning 

district regulations. 

Satisfactory arrangements have been 

made for the following 

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and In Compliance 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

2. 

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. 

5. 

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference 

to the items in (A) and (B) above; 

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, 

Ingress/Egress exists 

Off Right-of=way parking is present 

Refuse service is present 

Utilities are present 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\11-7-2023 BOA\Brandt RZ\Brandt 

RezoneFOF .docx 



8. 

and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffe1ing with reference to type, No screening or buffering is required 

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with None required but or proposed but 

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect will follow ordinance if they wish to 

and compatibility and harmony with properties in
put up a sign 

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and
Required yards present 

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and
Is in general compatibility with other 

other property in the district. properties in the district 

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or No conditions recommended 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe 

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this 

ordinance. 

\\ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\11-7-2023 BOA\Brandt RZ\Brandt 

RezoneFOF.docx 



Vanance. Conditional 

Use and Rezoning 

Appltcallon 

REZ-2023·99 

Applicant 

Gena Brandt 

Applicant 

Gena Brandt 

Fees Pa,d 

$450 00 

Created 

September 12. 
2023 

6056611321 

genabrandt@gma1I com 

Parcel search Completed On 9/12/2023 10:39 AM EST by Anonymous 

Moxac 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 

REZ-2023· 
99 

09.004.200.1751 Merle and 
Gena Brandt Revocable Trust I 

2605 DEER BLVD, YANKTON, 

SD, 57078 
Submitted by mgbrandt on 

9/12/2023 

09 004.200.175 2605 DEER BLVD YANKTON BRANDT, MERLE L REV TRUST (D) II BRANDT, GENA REV TRUST (D) 

Site Plan Completed On 9/12/202310:49 AM EST by mgbrandt 

Map• Mark the locatron of structures and other necessary information . 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

11.160 

..... -....,=-=�.,,....--,--.,....,,...---�� ..... --------------

® Sketch layef 

® Reference layer 

I>® Mapproxy 
09 004 00.2t)O 



Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Arrow to 
select 
i teins to 
move or 
rearrange 

The "dra• 
point"' 

tool will 
place an X 
on the cnap 

Ora� polygon: 
Click once on 
map to start 
drawing a 
polygon, 
click map at 
each vertex 

I and double 
click to 
finish 
polygon 

Drar rectangle: Click 
and bold to draw a 
rectangle, release to 
finish rectangle 

Draw li.ne: Cilek once on 
the map to start drairing a 
line, click the cap at each 
vertex and double click to 
frnish dre,dng the line 

Zoaa la/Zoaa Out buttoas) 

,., 

�llllado the lut edit io die-) 

"l: Dado all edit� to the -) 

)feasure: Cilek once on the cnap to start Zoom to 
measuring, cllck the map at each vertex intial view 
and double click to finish. Area can be 
calculated by drawing a polygon. 

Draft Building Permit completed on 9/12/2023 10:49 AM EST by mgbrandt 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Submit Completed On 9/12/2023 10:52 AM EST by mgbrandt 

' .

Ill 

,, ' 

A notification sign shall be posted on the property upon which action is pending at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing date. Such 

signs shall be placed along all the property's road frontage so as to be visible from the road. If a property does not have a road frontage, 

then such signs shall be placed upon the closest available right-of-way and upon the property. Said signs shall not be less than one 

hundred and eighty seven (187) square inches in size. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove, mutilate, destroy or change such 

posted notice prior to such hearings. 

Please pick the sign up from the zoning office on or before eight (8) days prior to the meeting. 

Applicant Agreement 

Please check the box to confirm you have read and agree to the notices above. 

Signature 

Date 

9/12/2023 

Application Submitted Successfully Completed On 9/12/2023 10:52 AM EST by mgbrandt 

Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you. 



Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you 

Submittal Email Completed On 9/12/2023 10:52 AM EST by mgbrandt 

Delivered on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 10:52 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

genabrandt@gmail.com 

Subject: REZ Request Submitted 

A request has been submitted for review. 

Number: 170543 

Wor1dlow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description: 09.004.200.175 I Merle and Gena Brandt Revocable Trust 12605 DEER BLVD, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 9/12/2023 

View Application 

Planning Review Completed On 9/12/202310:59 AM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant wishes to rezone their parcel which is dual zo ned Rural Transitional and Moderate Density Residential to Moderate Density 

Residentia I 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

1809 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 



RT/MD 

Wave Fee 

Notes O 

Director Email Completed On 9/12/2023 10:59 AM EST by bconkhng 

Delivered on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 10:59 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP, Variance, Rezone Application: Director Review Required 

CUP. Variance, Rezone Application requires Zoning Director Final Review. 

Number: 170543 

Worlcflow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Apphcation 

Description: 09.004.200.1751 Merle and Gena Brandl Revocable Trust 12605 DEER BLVD, YANKTON, SO, 57078 

Created On: 9/12/2023 

View Application 

Director Approval Email Completed On 9/12/2023 10:59 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 10:59 AM CDT 

Options 

Send lo the applicant? No 

Send 10 members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

CC: 

blll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: REZ Request Submitted 

An approved REZ application has been submitted for Director review 

Number: 170543 

Worlcflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:09.004.200.175 I Merle and Gena Brandt Revocable Trust 12605 DEER BLVD, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 9/12/2023 



View Application 

Request Information Completed on 9/12/202311.42 AM EST by bconkling 

Type of Request 

Rezoning 

Fee 

$450.00 

Reason for Request 

our parcel is currently zoned as rural transitional. We are requesting it be rezoned to Moderate Density Residential 

List Specific Hardships 

We have lived at this property for 20+ years and have run our bee operation out of our property. 
We have always had great relationships with our neighbors. No problem there. As my husband and I reach retirement age, we would 

like to build a small home on the back of the property. We enjoy the quiet of this area and my husband has done so much to plant bee 

friendly trees and bushes on our land. We want to continue to enjoy that as long as we can. Our home is a very large home and our 

son and his family are co-owners in our bee business. Once our retirement home would be ready, our son and family would move into -

Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Merle and Gena Brandt· 

Appllcant Address 

2605 Deer Blvd Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicant Phone 

605-661-1321

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Merle and Gena Brandt Revocable Trust 

Owner Address 

2605 Deer Blvd Yankton. SO 57078 

Owner Phone Number 

605-661-1321

Property Information 



Pa=I ID Number 

09.004.200.175 

Legal Description 

PLANK'S ADON, W538.3' S370.28' N489.28' & LTS 15, 16 & 17 NE4 SE4 

Site Address 

2605 DEER BLVD 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

57078 

Section-Township-Range 

4-93-56 

Zoning District 

DZ 

Zoning Description 

RT 

Existing Use of Property 

This property is where our home is located and we have run our bee operation out of this property for 20+ years. 

Director Review Completed On 9/14/2023 8:02 AM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email Completed On 9/14/2023 8:02 AM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Thursday, September 14, 2023 at 8:02 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd us 

Subject: REZ Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 



REZ has been approved by the Zoning Director and is ready to proceed. 

Number: 170543 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description: 09.004.200.1751 Merle and Gena Brandt Revocable Trust i 2605 DEER BLVD, YANKTON, SD. 57078 

Created On: 9/12/2023 

v,ew ApphcatIon 

Email to Pay Completed On 9/14/2023 8:02 AM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Thursday, September 14, 2023 at 8:02 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton sd.us 

genabrandt@gmail com 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your application has been received and payment is required. Once payment is received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. 

Please return to your application and make payment online 

Total Amount Due: $450.00 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 170543 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descrlptlon:09 004 200.1751 Merle and Gena Brandt Revocable Trust 12605 DEER BLVD, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 9/12/2023 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 9/14/2023 812 AM EST by mgbrandt 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

$450.00 

$450.00 

$0.00 



Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Numbe1 

Online September 14, 2023 8:12 AM 243727249 

Payment Made Email Completed On 9/14/2023 8:12 AM EST by mgbrandt 

Delivered on Thursday, September 14, 2023 at 8:12 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd us 

genabrandt@gmail.com 

Subject: A payment has been made 

Amount 

$450.00 

Total Paid: $450.00 

A payment has been made for a REZ request. Please log-in to the system to continue with the application process 

Amount Paid: $450.00 

Number: 170543 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description: 09.004.200.1751 Merle and Gena Brandt Revocable Trust 12605 DEER BLVD, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 9/12/2023 

View Application 

PC Prep Completed On 9/14/2023 9:25 AM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

October 10th 2023, 7:05 pm CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

09/30/2023 7:05 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit B days prior to the public meeting: 



10/02/2023 7:05 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

10/03/2023 7:05 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

09/25/2023 

Upload PC Malling Labels 

Brandt labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320 pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Brandt Notification Letter rezone PC.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 10-10-2023 pdf 

Penmit Number 

REZ-2023-99 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 9/14/2023 9:25 AM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email completed On 9/14/2023 9:25 AM EST by bconkling 

Scheduled for Monday, September 25, 2023 at 10:00 AM CDT (Any application data entitles are e valuated when the email is sent) 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject: Preparation for Planning Commission Meeting 

Please see the attached Notification Lener, address labels, and affidavit of mailing. 

First Notification Leners are to be mailed pursuant to Section 1803{4) This is required to be completed 10 days prior to public hearing. which Is 

S{PCMailingDate}. 

S{PCEmaillnstructions} 

Return the affidavit to me (email is fine) 8 days prior to the public meeting, by S{AffidavitReturnDate} 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting, by S{PlaceS,gnDate} 



If any information ,s mcorrect. please let me know immediately. 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 





October 23, 2023 

Applicant: 
Gena Brandt 
2605 Deer Blvd 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 7th day of November, 
2023 and at 6:30 P.M. on the 2 I st day of November, 2023 at the Yankton County 
Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South 
Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to Rezone a parcel that is dual zoned Rural Transitional District 
and Moderate Density Residential District to Moderate Density Residential District per 
Article 18 Section f 809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as 
The West 538.5 feet of the South 370.28 feet of the North 489.28 feet lying adjacent to 
Plank's Addition AND Lots 15, I 6, and f 7 AND Plank's Addition as platted in Book Sl 
page 77B all in Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) North. Range Fifty-six (56) 
West of the 5th P.M, Yankton County. South Dakota. £911 address is 2605 Deer Blvd, 
Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Gena Brandt 
Petitioner 



AHRENS, JOHN (D) 
2709 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRANDT, GARNER (D) 
2515 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HANSEN, KENNETH L (0) 
2311 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, KENNETH L (D) 
3501 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEYER, WAYNE E (0) 
2236 SANDPIPER CRT S 
WEST LAFAYETTE IN 47906 

RUZICKA, KENT W (D) 
2405 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHLOSS,BARRY(D) 
4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIVERTSON, KEVIN K (0) 
2513 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARKL, CHRISTOPHER (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRANDT, MERLE L REV TRUST (D) 
2605 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DUIN, DOYLE LYNN REV TRUST (0) 
2805 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HANSON, JUDY K (D) 
2809 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D) 
4202 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ROTH, NORBERT C (LE) (0) 
2511 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN, VANESSA B (D) 
2415 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (0) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SMITH, NATHAN A (C) 
911 EAST 13 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TJEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D WILLIAMS, SANDRA (0) 
2601 DEER BLVD 2507 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BARKL, CHRISTOPHER CHARLES (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST 1 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEYER, DALE E (LE) (0) 
2411 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ROWATT INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 
19419 ADKINS FOREST DR 
SPRING TX 77379 

SCHAEFER, JOHN (D) 
2503 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SEDLACEK, THOMAS JR (D) 
2409 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SWEDLUND, JERALD (D) 
PO BOX 489 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (0) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 





September 25, 2023 

Applicant: 
Gena Brandt 
2605 Deer Blvd 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 13 20 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 

by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 

of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 10th day of 
October, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to Rezone a parcel that is dual zoned Rural Transitional District 
and Moderate Density Residential District to Moderate Density Residential District per 
Article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as 
The West 538.5 feet of the South 370.28 feet of the North 489.28 feet lying adjacent to 
Plank's Addition AND Lots 15, 16, and 17 AND Plank's Addition as platted in Book S7 
page 77B all in Section Four (4), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) 
West of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 address is 2605 Deer Blvd. 
Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Gena Brandt 
Petitioner 



AHRENS, JOHN {D) 
2709 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRANDT, GARNER (D) 
2515 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HANSEN, KENNETH L {D) 
2311 SD HWY 50 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, KENNETH L (D) 
3501 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEYER, WAYNE E (D) 
2236 SANDPIPER CRT S 
WEST LAFAYETTE IN 47906 

RUZICKA, KENT W (D) 
2405 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHLOSS,BARRY(D) 
4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIVERTSON, KEVIN K (D) 
2513 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARKL, CHRISTOPHER (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRANDT, MERLE L REV TRUST (D) 
2605 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DUIN, DOYLE LYNN REV TRUST (D) 
2805 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HANSON, JUDY K (D) 
2809 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D) 
4202 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ROTH, NORBERT C (LE) (D) 
2511 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN, VANESSA B (D) 
2415 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (D) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SMITH, NATHAN A (C) 
911 EAST 13 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

T JEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D WILLIAMS, SANDRA (D) 
2601 DEER BLVD 2507 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BARKL, CHRISTOPHER CHARLES (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST 1 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEYER, DALE E (LE) (D) 
2411 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ROWATT INVESTMENTS LLC (D) 
19419 ADKINS FOREST DR 
SPRING TX 77379 

SCHAEFER, JOHN (D) 
2503 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SEDLACEK, THOMAS JR (D) 
2409 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SWEDLUND, JERALD (D) 
PO BOX 489 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Gena Brandt 

genabrandt@gmai I .com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on September 14, 2023

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: REZ-2023-99 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
243727249 

September 14, 2023 08:12 AM 

Online 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 201 O 
Notices 

Don Keufflflg, Yaol:tQl'.I Cour,ty 
Commission Chair 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 201 O 
Notices 

Octobe:r. 2023. 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2023 

FROM PAGE S 

added 10 digs for the Eagles. 
Both Centerville, 6-10, and 

Irene-Wakonda. 1-14, will play 

ATTEST: 

heanns will tit. bdd bctorC the 
Yank,oa County Board of Adjust• 
metll. Yanl1.0o County, So1nh 00(). 
ti. 1111 6:35 P.M. OD l!le 3C'd day or 
Cklobe:r. 2023 at t:hc YMktoo Coo.a• 
t)' Go,·ernment Ctotcr, Coom.tis-. 
sionctl Chambers, 321 West 'lbird 
SL, Yanl-ma. South OalcQla.. Apph· 
cmt U ��ing II Condl1ioml Use 
Perm.it t0 (o-locate a oew wireless 
c-unier on an eii $bag tower la :lD 
As;nculnir:aJ Di.Jtrici per Article 1S 
Se«K>CI 2503. S:lld propeny ii l<gtl• 
ly �MribNI u the West ball (Wlf2) 
of the Sou1J1west Quarter (SWl/4) 
ucq,tlng P,n,cl A ,nd the Nonb 
ISO fe« or !he SOWi n6.S r .. , of 
thr: Wcs1 310.5 feet llDd Trxt 2 Lu• 
C83- Addi•iofl in the Southwe$1 Qu•· 
"' (SW 1/4) of the Sou<ll�<>t Qua<· 
ttt (SWl/4) AND Q.ceptioa: i�t 
oo< (I) Lue,, Additloo I.Ax Four <•> 
io the Southwest QI.LUltf <SWl/-1) of 
the Southwest Qunrter (114), All 10 
Su:tton Thirty-we (JI}. Township 
Nineiy.�• (%) Nonh, Rang< 1'11\y•
five (.SS) WCS1 or the Stb P.M., 
Yanbo.0 Cou.n1y, SO\lh Dakota. 
ESH I �i is 2965-1 US kWY 81. 
lttoe, SD. 

the dlltc of the fim publicatioo of 
this flOtice or t.ntir claims may be 
t,am,d. 

CbJJnj m11y be filed with the t')C-r• 
sooat represcn&ali'\'t Ot l'l'l&y be filed 
with the c!ert:. 11.nd a copy of lhr 
daim maiJcd IO the personal �pee· 
sen1atjve. 

Pobli.sbed �e titllC5 al the (Otal ap-
pt"O,timate CO!lt of SS9.9I aod can be Winnebago In a tr1angu.lar on 
\'kl.wed l'tt:e or charge .at www.$d· Tuesday. 

In the Great Plains Conferenee 
Tournament on Saturday In Lake 
Andes. 

Irene-Wakonda won the N 
malch 25-20, 25-18. Centerville 
won the •c· match 25-19, 25-20. Ptltty HOJem, Yuik1on County Audi

tor 

Pubbshtti OQ<:e at the total .ipprorl
matt c.-us1 of S23.36 a.l\d can be 
viewed free of char_gc �l www.'ld. 
pubUcootlce$.,eoln 

Publltbed Se�embre:r 29, 2023. 

DayDll John frank 
P.O. Box 9l  
lc$telYiHe, SD 57040 

Jody John,soo 
Clert of Couns 
4 10Walnut 
Yonkt0<>. SD l7078 
Phone, (605) 660-3080 

CRighton A. Tlwanm 
Artoroey for the Esttte 
P.O. Box 897 
Yankton. SD S7078-0897 
Phooo, (605) it;0-0623 
facsmulc.: (60S} 200-0624 
Emait c1t@thann:.lllla.wgroup.cos:n 

publicno11itt,.com 

PubU,bed S.p<embe.r 22 & 19. 
Odober 6, 2023. 

The Uni"cnhy of SOutb o.to,a. will 
be having their Swplus Sa.le 0111. 111 
lbe Quon:r.ct oo Highway 50 here 1ft 
Vcrm.Ulion by � V()C�vk-b Cnil· 
dn:n's Ceoicr, jusa North or the 
Dome, on Ocwbtt IJtb itartiJ'lg: 1119 
AM. uDlil .3 PM tbJII day. IL is 1 casb
only we. 1f )'OU have any questions, 
pl,easc contaet RaJeia}I Tia.bn • 
Rlll.ei.gh.Tiabrt@usd.edu. or call at 
60Hl3-36J•. 

Published tlltte liJDC$ .!U tbe IOU.I ap-, 
prolimiuc ros, or SIS.SI and CllCI be 
viewed fn:c of charge at www.sd· 
publ.icootkcs.eom 

2n.d NOTICE OF AOOPTION 

ORDl:,NANCE 1'0. 23-21-i-OS ES· 
TABLISHlNO PERMANENT 
ZONINO R.EOULA TlONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOUTH 
DA KOT A, PROVIDJNO FOR THI! 
ADMINISTRATION. ENFORCE
MENT, AND AMENDMENTS
THEREOF: AND REPEAf.ll'IO 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF OROINANCl!S IN CONFLICT 
lliER£WITH_ Published lhree umes 1111 the 10W llp,- Publkhtd Stptembu 22 & 29, & pro�maic CO$l or $!51.16 and CM be October 6, 2023. 

viewed free or charge ai www.sd· _________ _ 

Published lWicc It lbc: lonal llippTO�• 
publicnocfocs..com 

Notice it �by given thal Ordi• 
n.mcc �o ?3-Z:,.,-05 esll.blis.biri& 
pcnnantint iomng reguU!t1011s for 
YW1on County, Sou!h DaJ:Ola. Ap-
ptieau iS rcquesti.og TO re:t.OGC I 
propetty from Article 12 Rural Tran
$ilioru1J Dtstricl (RT) 10 Aniclc 7 
Modcffite De.o.sity Residential Dis
lricl (MD): Said propcny b de.. 
$Crihed 11$: 

mate C06.l of S38.60 ll.l1d can be Publl'ibtd !wptembu 29, October 
viewed Cree. or d:uqe u www.sd· 6 & U. 20?3. 
puMicnocices,,com ---------

Puhllshed Sept,mber 22 & 29, ST A Te Of SOI.ITH DAKOTA 
,sl 20'..3. COUNTY OF YANKTON ) 

Tho We<t 23 Rods. Soou, 14 Rods, 
in chc Southwest Quarter (SWl/4) 
excludi.q Lo. H-2. in Sectioa 18. 
Towmhip 94 North. Range SS West 
of me S<b PM .. Yanktoo County, 
Soolh O.ltot>. 

Yankton Coullly is adopting I.bis or
dinance and rno.p ill otder to pt0tee1 
d,e publk health. Jafcty. and � 
welfare. Tht1 ordinance WH du.l)' 
� b)' � Couot)' Comrnis�•oo 
oo the 19th d4y of Sep1<ml>er. 202.1. 
:ind ""•IJ become effective on lhe 
19th day of October, 2023. 

F"u-st Re:tdiog: 
Sq,t,mber S. 2023 

S«iood Rmding; 
Sep<cmber 19. 2023 

PublicallOO Date: 
Sep<c_, 29. 202'.1 
(Sceotxl NOOcc of Adoption) 

Efleeuvt. DMe· 
October 19. 202; 
(20 Jays aftu 2nd Notice or Adop-
lioo) 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC 11£ARL'IG 

Notice i, hereby givc0 lhll ti pwblk 
burinJ will bt bcld before tho
Yankton Coonty Pl�:ng Commb· 
s:ioa., Yankton County. Sou1h Oako• 
a. at 7:0S PM. on the 10th day or 
October lCPJ ;11 tbe Y411ktoo Coua• 
1y Qo.,•4;.rnment Center. CommiJ.
siQ�rs Cb.uilbers. 321 West Third 
SL. Yant.too. S<M.nh O;W>U.. Appl_i. 
cant i.,: requesting u, Reiooe a p&.fCC) 
that ,s du.al roood R� Transitional 
Dbtric1 (R1) .md Modtrate Density 
Residcutil.l Di.sttic:i (MD) to Mod«• 
ale Oauity Residential Di:strict 
(M.O) pet Aruclc JS Scc:tk,o 1809 
a.od Ankle 20 s«:tion 2003. Said 
property u kgally described "' The 
West 538.5 fttc of tbe Soutb J70.28 
feel or tbc North 489.28 feiet l)'Uli 
ddjaccot to Plao�•, Addition ANO 
Lou 15, 16, llDd l7 Al','D Plaok's 
Additio1:1 as platted lo Boot S7 p11,ge 
77B Ml In Section Foor (4), Towa• 
,bip Nin«y-tbt<o (93) Nonh. lunge
Fift)'-�X (56) West or the Stb P.M.. 
Yankton Coum.y, SOUlh Dakoca. 
E91 I adctm.-. i:s '2«)5 Dttt Bh"d. 
Yankton, Soalh 031:ota. 

IN ClRCUIT COlJltT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CJRCUIT 

ESTATl!OP 
STINE BeROENDAHL, 
DECEASED. 

PR02J--4'? 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Nocic:e it, Jj\'e!'.I tha1 oa September 
19, 2023, Cbatles Sergcndm.l. 
whose addR$$ � 414.5 Sherwood 
Tem,ce, Sio,u Crty, Iowa, .SJ 106. 
WjJ appoia.ted i.s penoo.oJ �n• 
tath·o of' the CSlltc of Stc,·co 
Be:rge.ooattl 

Cm:htors of lbc dcc:a:Jeot mu.st file 
tbeir (llaim,s witlu.n four moolh$ after 
lhc da1.c or the WU p,;iblicatioo ol 
this nocice- Of LbeU claims rmy be 
-

Claims mny be 6Jcd with the pei· 
sonal repre.stn!.Ative oc- may be filed 
with the clcrt. 11.Dd a COP)' or lhc 
c:.taim ma.ile-0 to I.be _pe('SOOII repre
seJllative.. 

Daccd lhls 19\b day or September, Published t•ke a1 tbe torn.I ,'ppm�• 
2023. mate cost of $22 . .17 and can be Owlet Bef!c-nda.hl 

vie\l'ed free of chiltge ll 'WWW.sci• 4145 Sherwood TCrtGIC(! 
Don JS,ct1Cl1flg, Yankton Count}" poblicoocices.com StOU,i; City, I.A SI 106 
Commiss:100 Cba.ir 

ATTEST: 
PubU.1bied �pttmber 29 & Odo· 
ber 6, ?023. 

Pally HOjcm, Yankton County Audi• STA.TE OF SOlITH OAJ(OTA 
tor 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 'Pubti� un,."'e tfl lbe t'OW �Oll;.I• 
mate cQSt of S:23.36 and can be IN ctRCUTT COURT viiewcd ffl of cbarie ill www.sJ. 
publknooces-.c:om ftRST JUDIOAL CTR CUTT 

Publlsh<d S.pt,mber 29, ZOZJ 

NOTICE OF l-!EAR!NO UPON 
APPUCA 110N FOR SALE OP 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

N011CE IS HEREBY OIVEN tltat 
llD itppHcauon has been receh'Cd by 
lht Board or City Commi$S.iooe� of 
the City or Ytmkton. Sooth Dakota. 
ror lh,e, cransftr of locabon or II Re
uu.1 (Od-off sale) Mo.11 8C\'ef:l8C & 
SD Fwm W1M Uc:co.se for JuJy I. 
2023, to June 30, 2024, (rom DBC. 
LLC d/bla Bto Brgr Bar flaurcu 
Sookup. Owacr), 304 W . .3rd Stn:!et., 
YWtoo. So,i.tb Oak.OUI lo OBC, 
LLC d/b/1 8«> 8(81 Ba. (J..mum, 
Soul:.up. Owner). 2101 Btold\wl\)' 
Ave.. Suite 40, Yanlaon. Swth 
Oa.kOII. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER OIVEN 
that • Public: HeCt.OS upon the .;ip
plicx100 wiU be- bcld on Monday, 
Oc:tObtC' Qilh, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. ln 
the Clty or Yuktoa Commuairy 
Mectiag Room • tu Career M:anu
facturin1 T¢c:bnic-4.I Edueati(l'I 
Actademy, 1200 WC$? ll� Str«t. 
Yankton. South Dakot:i, whctc 11.0y 
pcr50n or pet1<>ns ln.terested in the 
i1ppf'Ov.lll or reJCClJOn of the ilboVC 
a.ppbcallOo may appea.r aad be 
beo.ro 

Daud �t Yent.100. Sooth Duoui. 
<Ills 25<11 day of S,ptcmba. 2023. 

Al Vic=m::\. 
FINANCE OFACER 

PIA>lished oo.« at lhe total appt'OX.i· 
m11c (OIi of SI S.84 and can be. 
vil:wed ntt or cbargc ill www .sd-

JASOl'I C. M\JEl..llNBERG. 

Do:.-d. 

66PR02H5 

Nonce TO CREDITORS 

Notice ii g,vcn thal on the 20th day 
of Sepcc.m�. 2023, SUsaa K. Muel• 
t�obe-c-;. whose addffs.s is l016 We&t 
2nd Stttct. Redfit,ld. SD 57469. was 
.1ppoin1cd .- Pcmoa3J Reprneora• 
live ol tbc Emce or 1-ISOD C. Mud• 
lcobetJ. 

Creditor:! or Doecdcait tllllbl me lbdJ 
claim, wilhm four months ilflcr the 
date ot the r� publie:ri\lOn or mis 
notice « tbdr claims may bl: barred. 

Cl:i.ll;ns may be fiJcd whh the Pet· 
iOnal lt.cpteStlllldVC OC' mny be flied 
with the CltOC. and II oopy or lhe 
claim m.;i.ijed 10 lhc Personal R� 
se.nlativc. 

Susall K. Mlldleobcrs 
IOI{> West 2od Streu 
Redfield, SD 57-469 

Yankton C.OUmy CJert orcouns 
�10 Walnut. Suite 20.S 
YW.10ll. so 57078 

Job0 P Black.bum 
Bl.ockbum &. Ste\·ens. Prof. LJ ... C. 
lOOWcuJi:h Street 
Yankton. SD 57078 
16051 665-5l50 

Jody Job.aioo 
Clerk o( Coutts 
410 Wlllaut 
Y11inkton, SD 57078 
Pbono: (� 660-3080 

O'eig.bloo A. TtlUffl)lll 
Altorncy f'or the £11tat.c 
P.O. Box 897 
Ya.aboa, SD 57078�0S97 
Phooe: (60SJ 260--06'.!3 
f(J($[mile: (605) U,0-0624 
Ema..i.l! cat@thunnanlawg:roup.corn 

Publu:bcd � limes .111 the tolal ■p-
proitimare cos:1 of $53.24 .md can. be 
viewed ftte of chmgc u www.sd
publknOlices.com 

l'ubllsbed S,pwnber 29, October 
6 & IJ, 2023. 

Slll1e of South o.k.Ota 
Councy of Yinkloo 

1n Cirewt COYtl 
Fim Judtci:t.l Citcnit 

&IR:Of 
Arl"'ne M¥ Aheoa. 
Do:<Ued 

File No. 66PR023-000037 
N011CE IN PROB A Tl! 

TO ALI. PERSONS lNfERl;S"IE) 
IN THE ESTA TE OF ARLENE 
MAE ALTENA, OO<;EASED, 
WHO DIED ON OR ABOlff Juoc 
25, 2023: 

YOU ARB HER.EBY NOTIFIED 
1tuu OD I.be, 22od day of AuguM. 
2023. an e.1Utc for Arlc:nc Mae Alte-
oa was lldminod to iafonnal problll«' 
1n lhc above-named Coun and tbru 
Terry Alten, and Timomy Alte.M
wcrc mppointcd PersoDlll Represco
tl.bYCS ot lhc. eswc. Noc.ice Ii "bere
by 3ivco that. all pcr10.ns- indebted 10 
aie esw:c. arc mquested' to matt Ul'I· 
mcdiDlc payment to the undmigncd, 
i&Od cmhton hlviog cJ:Um, llgaln.st. 
the estate shall rue them with the 
C1f'rt- N 1h� •twwe.niuner1 f'im1h 

CALENDAR 

SPORTS DIGEST 

VHS Cross Country 

Meet Rescheduled For 

Mondav 
Tho Yriroo kNilali>nalawc:oonlty 

moet, po$)tted (tom Sepl, 21,ha$beett 
l89t:iledtied fo,Momay, OCl.2. Sa11ine 
�4·\S pm.al Fatt Run Golf Coor,e, 

Due I> lhe mat.eup da4e, � 
Mid Mldiell wll be Ille otiy le0m! _lo!q 

:t';;:!l':: :r:»-
ls! Nrat:ea14:1Sp.m .. lh8S.000.
V!¥8ilyrace at apj:<llxima!elf 4:40 p.m. 
Mldlhe-lomlddlo-iaceao 

=��,�� .. cx:;:.ioo 
5:30pm. 

Soccer 
FROM PAGE S 

frame. and one assist. Caroline 
Lewis had three saves for the 
Coyotes. 

Although U5D does not have 
a scheduled game for the week
end, the team plans to trea1 as U 
lhey do 10 ensure they are ready 
for their next conference game. 

"Everyone In lheSummlt 
League Is l!O()d, so we will be 
treatlng It like a game weekend,· 
Thomas stated. ·we will stay in 
rhythm. We will have a resl day, 
Jollowed by a training day, and 
Uten a quote<m-quote game day, 
except we will play ounelves." 

North Dakola, 443 (0-2-1 
SL), travels to Brooklngs to face 
South Dakota Stale on Sunday. 

South Dakota. &-3-3 (2-1-0 SL). 
will travel to Omaha to take on 
UNO on Wednesday. 

"Coming from lhe Soulh 
l'\al,,.t• <:ts,o 11sm. ♦" nt\w I 

Centerville 3, 

Irene-Wakonda 0 
IR£NE -Emma Marshall re

corded 14 kllls to lead Centervll\e 
past Irene-Wakonda=• 25-14, 
27-25 In prep volleyball action on 
Thursday. 

Thea Gust recorde<l nine kills 
and JO dlgs for Centerv\lle. Ketra 
Austln had 32 assists. Lillie Eide 

!�'=:;t/1!.
dJ

sfe� t:d:.i 
I I ,�:��i�

0

�1� .. Wakon-
da with 13 kills and 6ve blocks. 
Emerson flynn had 10 assists 
and 15 digs. 7.oey Anderson and 
Brenna Lyngstad each had 13 
digs. Quinn McDonald had 1 1  
digs and Addison Brockmueller 

Cross 
FROM PAGES 

(20:27.80) finished filth. 
Cro�on was led by Zac Arens. 

who placo<I ninth In 21:13.96. 
Yanklon finished second to 

Slowe Falls Llncoln In llteN girls' 
division, 10 to 56. The Gazelles 
were led by Bailey Mineo, who 
finished the S,®meter event In 
12th (24:46.78). 

Llncoln topped Yankton for 
team honors In th<? N boys' race, 
13 to 42. The Sucks were led by 
Luke Jacobson. who finished fifth 
In 19:30.78, 

Yankton was eighth In the 
3,00(kneter Junior high boys' 
team race. Isaac Paulson led the 
Bucks. finishing 14th In 13:23.41. 
The top area finisher was Crol
ton's Kaden Arens, who placed 
fourth In 12:43.54. 

Led by �alist Avery 
Arens (12:25.19), Crolton won 
the junior high girls' team Utle. 
Ponca·, Laken l'fister (13:19.i6) 
was second In the 3.000-meter 
course. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Track 

38 Pretend 
39 "Parade" 

coun1 composer 
5 Night fliers 4d Post 
9 Field units 41 Marsh 

11 Skilled planl 
1 3 Hack-

neyed DOWN 
1 Barisla's 

creation 
2 Clue 

TI?�.� ... cs o 
M<>JJUt<-t.leoa>Reriet!llodlhe 

statslioet.pooling l) kill9, 11 tlils, ltree 
bb::ks axl dll8e ace setyes as trw 
DNror,-Antx,uJ , .. pt�
25-13, 25-13, 25-17 � ..... \Ole)l>al 
- "'11ttrsdaf. 

MiaRerietbadeqtttls, ltno llxls, 
,._dQs�tM>ace,.,,.,lotTilA. 
KinieySputsposlttd 'l/assisls�lhe 
Yidoly. 

SooNe Delange had live kl,, 
1tnoltlocb,,;,tlS9islsM!d n � 1ot  
�-Bl..-�ello 
liadslxassis1sand1fdigs.J-,Kamp 
atlledlw,lilsM!d!WO.,._loth
Jil!'jUan. 

BothlDA,3-7, antl�. 
3-1� """'11D laioAltdttslor"1e Greal 
PlamCcttlel<t<e-on 
Saturoay. 

The top Yankton runner In 
the Junior high girls' raee was 
1sabeJ Curney, who finished 18th 
In 15:30.69. 

S T  A B - S A  l E S
T A  T E  RI A B  O U T
E L  I T El O U  S T O
A l  L I s p A T  T E  A 
M A  T T  E R- O R E  
-- E N  y A I P S

I C E N  T■ p E T E■
T O  N I S A  P S - -
A L  L -a A T  T E A
p L A T  T E  R■ A L E 
p u A E El E � U D E
E D G E  DI L O  P E  S 
D E  E M S  • G  E R E

Yesterday's answer 

1 0 District 26 Sights 
12 Ocean's 27 Clothes 

1 4 2014 
Winter 
Games 
site heading motions line 

15 Load unl1 
16 Like a 

cardinal 
18 Fancy 

homes 
20 Smelter 

supply 
21 •Grace

land" 
singer 

22 Some bills 
23 Negative 

link 
24Avril 

follower 
25 Fann litter 
27 Link up 
29 Band 

booster 
30 Sawbuck 
32 Sicilian 

port 
34John, in 

Jersey 
35 Banded 

rock 
36AII sal 

3 Inked ijem 17 Stimpy's 
4 Oeler- pal 

mined 19 Singer 
5 Diamond Tori 

comers 22 Stable 
6 Fusses die1 
7 Shifting 24 They're 

lhing underage 
8 Bubble, 25 Vatican-

e.g. based 

28 Sweatshirt 

lype 
30 Pollster's 

find 
31 Trifled 
33 School 

on the 
Thames 

37Com 
spike 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2023 PAGE9 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1530 

•All fu.nk cara, pickups. vans, 
runnlng or not WE BUYI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard In nonh&ast 
Nebraska is currently looking 
for a pa�aoer opemtor. W e
are a 25,000 head yatd w�h a 
groat benefits package. Stop 
by or call for rTIOf& lnfonnatlon 

Dixon County FUd)'ard 
Allen. NE 402-6$-2411. 

Yankton Rexall has an open• 
Tng lor a PhasmscisL Full or 
part time to loin our fr1endly, 
independenl pharmacy prac
tice. CeU Of 9Wly wlthln. 
Yankton Rexall 
109 w. 3" St. 
Yankton, SO 
605-665-7866 

1340 Part-Time 

LEWIS & CLARK RESORT 
FRONT DESK PERSON 
POSITION AVAILABLE 

Daytime/evening hO<Jts. ffexlble 
schedUle -Can 605-665-2680. 

1435 Carpenlly 

A Full•tlme Carpenter Avail
abkt. Available for odd Jobs. 
Free estlmates. Lots of experl• 
once. Call Bob Edwa«IS ot 
605-665,8651. 

For All ot Yo.,r Carpentry 
Needs: Custom Built Windows, 
Siding, Gasagas, Addltlona, 
Pados fll'<1 �o,o. � �JI\ 
CatpOntry at 605-661-1190. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

1500 Moving • Storage 

• H & H ROOFING• 
(605) 857-1472 

We Install/Repair 
Roofs of alt kinds 

FREE 
Jn spect I ons/E sti mates 

Licensed/Bonded/Insured 
Locally Owned & Operated In 

Yanklon 
Justus & Team havc-
20 Years Experience 
References Avallublo 

ltt • II• 

8 week old black pug!lpugapoos 
1-male & t -female shots and 
W<lfmed. 005-933-0065. 

AKC Corgle Puppl.._ shots 14>
to date and ready to go. ca.11 
605-369-2565, 

...,,, � 

��J� 
-- --'? •�t· > �

Check Out The 
P&D Classifieds 

For Great 
Employment 

Opportunities! 

PkEss&DAKOTAN 
www.yankton.net 

Blchon and Sh1h-Tzu puppies. 
2-lomales bom August 2nd, 
Ready to go. Located in Menno. 
$400. Text Of leave message. 
763-48U682 

Golden Retrievere & Golden 
Ooodl& puppl&s IOf sale. Up to 
date on shots. cal/text 605-661· 
◄216. 

SHIHPOOS 
1 male Shi�• $450.00. Ref• 
erenees; $hots up to date. Tex1 
605-201-o982 tor pictures. 

For Rant: 10x20 StOJ-.g& Unit. 
East Hwy so. ca11 605-655- 1335 Other Employment 
◄521. ========== 

The Sou1h Dakota Unified Judicial Syst"m Is hiring for 
a temporary non-benefited on-call Balliff in Yankton. 
The starting salary is $13.20 per hour. Outles indude 
St.1pervlsln9 and attending to the needs of the jurors, 
preparing the counroom for Jury trlel. and maintaining 
order during the trial. fhe State of South Dakota is an 
equal opportunity "mptoyer. 

For more Information on minimum qualifications, 
job description, and how to  apply visit 

http://bhr.sd.gov/woricfotus.. Requisiti:on 24686. 

Open Until Filled. Successful completion ore criminat 
background invesngation ls re-quired for employment. 

Kitchen Manager Position Available 
Are you .reaa,, to take cha,ge of ll'le kitchen? The cu/'reflt Kitchen 
Maoeger at Bk>omfleld Community SChools i$ retir1n, at th& end ot 
tt,e 2023--2024 s.chool yea,, and we·re on the hunt fM a dedicated 
lnc:tMolJ.91 to 1111 this fuU-lltn8 role. You11 have tne unique opportun11y to 
shadow and learn the responsibilities of me pc,sition u,is year, gearing 
uo to take the reins for the 2024-2025 school vear. 

1600 Other Real Estate 1705 Items $100 or Less 2010 Legal and Pubfic 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real estate a.dvertrsect in
tl>is now- Is Slbioet IO
the Federal Fair Hous,ig Act. 
which maksa II Illegal to adver
tise any preferellCe, limitation. 
or diocm,lnaion based on 
race. «)tor, rollgloo. sex, handl• 
cap, fammal status or nationat 
origin. In the sate. rontal or fi. 
nanckig of housing or an lnlen· 
tfon to make any such prefer• 
enc:e, limit:atlcm or cliserimina
tlon. Famd"'I status Includes 
children unda( lhe age of 18 
llvang whh parenls Of legal 
guatd.lans, p,egnan1 women 
and people securing custody of 
children under the age of 18. 

In addition, South Dakota 
Stato Law also prolllblls dis· 
crimlnatlon besed on ancestry 
and creecl, 

Th� paper w9I not knowlngly 
accept eny adl/8rttslng for reaf 
est.ale which ts in violation of 
the law. All person are hereby 
lnf0<mod thal al dWelQngs ad
vertised are available on a 
equal opportunity basis. W you 
believe )'OU have been dt9crim
inatod against In connection 
with U'l8 sale, rental 0t rinanc
ing of housing. call Ille Sou1I> 
Dakota Fo� H�g ombuds· 
man at an-832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bac:lroom Orchard
Squa,., 418 W. 1 s•. Yankton. 
Rent based on Income end ln-
ciudes utlntes. Non-srnol<Jn9 
units, Equal Houaing ()pport!Jnity. 
Skogen Comi>any 605-665-1322
or 605·263-3941. 

1 & a Bedroorn Townhouses, 
Canyoo Rldga. Yankton MuSl 
qualify by family oize and In· 
come. Non•smoklng uraas. 605-
664-6886 or Sl<oga,, Company 
605-263-3941. 

S"' wheel ,t .. ca"l)er stab1Uzer 
$00. Call 005-975-1300. 

7-Pelrs of new 15x51 Hunter 
9,..., myl shuttars S35 lo, au 
605-975-1300. 

Charger 10amp. $24. Craftsman 
bk>wer & trimmer & charger +2 
batteries $30. SaJ<ta Broadcast 
sprea<ler $29. 2•Steel jaci< stand 
$15. 605-665-4372. 

ship Ninety-ti.-� (93) North. Ra.Qgc 
Fifty-5i:l (56) w� of lhe 3th PM .. 
Ylllltton Coualy, South Ou.ota. 
E91 I addreu Lt :?605 Dur Blvd, 
Y...-iboo, Soolh Oakot11.. 

Pmltsbcd lWl'C4 � 1he iota.I approxi
Ol:$.lt cost of S22.17 a.od cu be 
vic\li'Cd free of cbuge ill WWW .1d. 
publlcoodces.com 

PllbllshNI s,p...,1,., ?9 & Otto• 
Craftsman 1nowblower 4 cycte ber 6, 2023.. 
naw plug, oil, rope S80. 2Cllb. - -- - --- - --

PRO 23•41 

NOTICE TO CREDffORS 

Nocice b gi..,c.o dl.e.1 oo Sep(cmber 
14. 2023, Oa.ymt Je>bn frBllk., whose 
!Mldtcss is  P.O. Box 91, Lcstc.rv!llc. 
SO S7040. WA$ appointed as per
sonal tt:prc.scntative of the �1:atc ol 
Rebc(u Susan Frank. 

Crtdi1on or the decedent mim me 
tb=ir clnims w1Uun four rooolhs alter 
the date. of \ht. first publi-e:nrion ofProp tan!< $19 605-665-4372 STATE OF SOIJIB DAKOTA ss this notice or their d.li.ms may be

I bmed. 
Large mirror in WOOd rre:me 1 COUNTY OF YANKTON Claims imy be fikd with the per• 

1onaf repruentauve QI' may � filed 
with the clerk, Gd • copy of lbc 
cl:um mailccl co tht pcnoo.a.1 ,qm.-

����l't.��;�::::;:. INC!RCUTTCOURT 
605-665-821◄. FIR.S"r JUDICIA�CIRCUIT SCDlative. 
Llghta: Cloud wrap ""'ing fight 
2'x4' S35 Tiffany style ch81n llghl ID The �bu.er Of The Estare Of 
15· S35. can 507-621·268◄. 

Dayna John Frank: 
P.O. Bo, 91 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1600WestSt. 
Saturday, ,on, 1oam-12Noon 

MargaritavMle chairs, patK> 
propane healer. generator. Coca
Coia itams. Jounta.ln. AA'lethyst 
good0$,motorcyele holmela, fold• 
lng chairs. manne electrical 
cord<. No clothes. Cash only. 

SOS Eastakte Or 
Yankton 

Friday, 1018, 10am • 4pm 
Saturday, HV7, 9am- 2pm 
Tons or Stuff Rummage 

Huge 8am clean outl 
8am f)1Jlleys. bam doof. rolls gal· 
vanlz&d steel siding, gas cans, 
lanrorns. vi"1tage tools. Lawn
mowers, Craftsmans miter saw. 
shotgun ammo., etectronlc&. 
small appUaoces. MW kl bOx 
room l'<lotars. plants. 100 yea, 
old rocking chaAr, toys. China aot 
100's ol books fo, $2,l>a,g. In• 
vacarePtooto electric chair, lnter
nallonal p<>\Wr washer. So much 
more .. . .  

JASON C. Ml>'ELLENB6RG, 

l>xeasNI 

filiPR02,-•5 

NOTICE TO CRS>ffORS 

Notic-e is gJ'Yttl thal on the 20th day 
of Stptcmber, 2023. Susan K. M1>t.l• 
lC11bcrg. wh0$eaddrn$s i, 1016 w�, 
Z.nJ Stttct, Redfield. SD 57469, wu 
•ppoio1ed 8$ .Personal Repttscnta
ove of tbe E.�tl!U of Jason C- Mud• 
le.be,g. 

Lcst....U.. SD 57040 

Jody Johnson 
ClertofCouN 
-HO Walnut 
ranJooo. so 57018 
Pbone: (60Sl �3080 

Crcigb1on A.. Thurman 
Anomey for the Estatr 
P.O. !lo, 897 
Yankton. SD .S7078-0897 
Phone, (605) :!W--062l 
facJim.ile: (605) 2(,0.()624 
Emlil! ca1@thonn11nJawpup.c-om 

Cm:liton of Decedent muisl rtlc tbcu- PubUJbcd lhRe times lU the 10ml � 
claims w111lin rour moolbs :iftcr 1he pro:wrutic cMt of SS I 16 and can be 
d;uc or the first publka&ion c,r tb.i; viewed frtt or charge :11 Www �d
nobCc or thei, clall11!i may be bnm:d. pub1Jc0011-ces.eom 

Clauns may be filed with the Ver
:iional R�t1tstiYC or ma.y be filed 
wrlh the Clc£t. nnd a copy of the 
cl.Jm ma.lle.d 10 lbe Pmooa.1 �
M"o.111..ivc.. 

Susan K.. MucUenbcrg 
1016 West lod Street 
Redfield. SD S7469 

Pnblbhcd September 29. OctCJmr 
6 & 13.10?3. 

STATE OFSOtml DAKOTA 

COUITT'i' OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAi. CIRCUff 

) 
.SS 

) 

1 80 Apts.. Memo,y Lane. 2010 Legal and Public 

=
n

!:-;;:..�ru

e
�0 

0
�: ========N=o =ti=ces= 

Ing. ctoso to The Cooler. Rem NOTICE OF PUB WC 11.EAJUNG 

Yankton Co11nC)' CWr\:. of Coo.rt.-. 
410 WU\MI. Suite 10$ 
Y.a.n.k.ton. SD .S7078 ESTATE OF 

based on income. NoMmoldng 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
605-760-4711 o, Sl<OQ0'1 Compa
ny 605-263-3941. 

1 bedroom apartments. MEAD
OW PARK, $.575.00 per moruh, 
plus oleclriclty with tho heat be· 
mg e'8ctric. Water, sewer. ancJ 
garbage included wlllt rent. So· 
curfty Deposit of ooe mon1t1s rent 
required. tnltial $UC month lease, 
then month to month. Non-&mok· 
mg units. 605-760-471 t "'Sl<o·
gen Comoany. 605-263-3941. 

3-Bedroom Townhoun. Must 
qualify by lamily size and in
come. Non-smoking unrt. Root 
based on income. EHO 605-661 • 
8901 or SkOllOn Company 605-
263-3941. 

Nociee i1 hereby given tba1 a pablic 
hew$, will be: bdd l)eforc lhe 
Ya.oklon C«to.ty Pwming Commis• 
slon. Yankton Co1,ui.ty, Sou1h Daio
CA. at 7:0.S P.M. oo the l�b doy of 
Oc:tobcr 202.3 al tbc Yat1kloa Coun-
1y Govemmcot Center, Cornmis.
ifotm5 Cbamb:n. 321 WcM Third 
St.. Y111nluon, South Olkcxa. Appti•
cane is n=qucstin.g to Rczopc II pan:cl 
thal b du.al 'lbl)Cd Rmal Traru:iuonal 
District (R11 aod Modenlte Oeosity
Residential Oii:tricc (MD) to Modef• 
:uc Dco.sity Re.�idcntial District 
(MO) per Atticlc IS Section 1809
amt Arude 20 SectiOD 2003. Said 
fH"P'>"1Y is legdly described as The 
Weu 538.S feel of the .SQ..nh 370.23 
feet of the North 4.89.28 feet l)'Ulg 
!ldjacem 10 Ptttnk.'s Addiuon AND 
l.ot11 15. 16, and 17 ANO PIW•s
Addition as planed La Book S7 pa.ae 
778 all ln Section Foor (4). Town--

lob• P. 81:><kbum 
81.actburn & Stt:vens:, Pro(. L.L.C. 
lOO We$141h Strttl 
Ymktoo. SD 57078 
(60:i)665-5Sl-O 

Publifflcd lhr'et IU'neS ,u !be w!Al ap
pro,Omar.e coe.t of $50 '1-' and c11n be 
Vie\ll'Cd €rec o( cb:tq:e lll .... -ww,sd
publ.i.t:ootkeuoru 

PubfhhN:I �ph:.·mkr 29, Ocill)Mr 
6 & JJ,.?023. 

STEVE BERGENDAHL. 
DECEASED. 

NOTICE ro CREOffORS 

Notice Is ghc.o chat on Sep«cmber
19, 2023, Chari.,. B<tgendul. 
w� address is 414S Sherwood 
Terrace, Siow. City, Iowa. .Sll06,
Wit!,. appomted 115 per5(lflal TCPff'-SC'D
llliYr: or the C::Swe of �cYen 
BcrgcDcbhl 

Creditcn of the deccdcnl must file STA'lc: OF sot.rm DAKOTA 
:SS

) their dauns within four moo1hs ilfter 
COUNTY OF YANKTON ) �s ��

f :,0 u!�
l

c=«:: :! 
IN CIRCUTT COURT �• m,y be filed w,tb the per-
FIRST JUOIC1AL CIRCUIT :: �:!'�1:_� � � beof'

fi: 

ESTATE OF 
REBECCA SUSA.'/ FRANK. 
DECEASED. 

cl11m mailed to the pmoW reprc� 

1690 Commercial Real 1690 
Estate 

Commercial Real 1690 
Estate 

OmJcsBCflt,ncb.hl 
Commercial Real 4145 Sherwood Tem,ce 

Estate s"""'c-•r.lA 51106 

========== Jody Johnson 
Clerk of Coons 
410 Wtlnut 
Y,nktoo. SD 37078 
Phooec (60ll �JOSO 

Crelgfu.on A. Thurm:an 
Atl0r'De)1 ror the E.slllle 
P.O. 8<>>397 
Ytmkton. SD S70J8.()S97 
Phooe f60:i) 'l60-06:lJ 
Facslm1le. (605) 260-062-4 
Emiall: c1t81hunn111J1'Wgroup.com 

PubtiJhcd 1hrte tunes.,, 1hc. iota.I :ap-, 
proUmai.e 005t of $53 24 il.lld can be 
vie.wed f1':e. of cba.rge At www.Jd
publicnotices.cQm 



McLean Auto Selvage 
,OONe04756 

1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle FMcly""' In -.. 
-- • c:u,,...iy looking 
lo< a pa.,....,..-,ilor WO 
are a 25,000 ,_ yard Wffh 1 
great benefi,a pockaQe. Stop 
by cw call to, mott lnfom\8lion 

Dixon County F-yard 
Allen. NE 402-e35-2• 11 

Yankton Rexafl hM an open
Ing lo, a Pharmacist. Fuf.t or 
1)10 lime 10 JOI• OU, friendly, 
�I l)hltmoey pt8C· 
1ict Cal (M """" -
Yonkton Atulf 
109 w. 3" St. 
Yonl<too, SO 
60HG6-7Bee 

1340 Part-nme 

LEWIS & CLARK RESORT 
FRONT DESK PERSON 
POSITION AVAILABLE 

Oayllmelevonlng hoora, flexible 
ocl1odulo -<:&I 805-665,2680 

carpentry 

A Full•tlmo Corpeoter Aval� 
8b1e. Available lor odd Jobs 
FrM esllmatea. Lota ol expe�-
enoe Cal Bot> EdWards at 
-.-1 

Fo< All ot YO<Jr Cl,penlly 
Needs: Custom Buih Windowa. 
Sldng, G- Addlbons, 
Po-and-. CO-
Colpenllyat 1106«11·1190. 

Classifieds 665-7811 

1500 Moving• Storage 

For Rent: 10x20 Sto,ago Unit. 
Ea51 Hwy 60. Coll 805,655, 
•521 

lnspect1on$/Eslimates 
LlcensedlBonded/lnsured 

locally Owned & O perated In 

1555 

Yankton 
Justus & To:im have 
20 Years Exporlcnce 
Refercncos Av.ml table 

Dogs • Puppies 

I,,_ old btoc, l>U!I04>ug;,pcoo 
I-male & 1-femaJo .r,ots end 
WO<med 605-933-0065. 

Check Out The 
P&D Classifieds 

For Great 
Employment 

Opportunities! 

PkEss&DAKorAN 
www.yanklon.net 

8lchon end Shfl>.Tzu --
2·19malos born August 2nd 
Ready to go. Localed In Menno 

r�w 
lel"8 message 

Ootden FNlrteftf'S & Golden 
Doodle puppll• ICM lllo Up IO 
dale on shota, cal"l.txt 60S,-681• 
4216. 

SHJHPOOS 
1 male -- $450.00. Rel, 
«ences. shots '41 IO dale. Text 
eo5-20l-0982 f<M piolufes. 

The Sou1h Dakota un,f\ed Jud,oaJ System ,. tunng fo, 
a temporary non-benefited on-cell &111ft ,n Yankton 
The star11"ll sataiy fs $13.20 per hOur Dutoes Include 
su pervising ftncl attending to the needs of the Jurors. 
pre,panng th• courtroom fOf Jury tr1al, and ma1nta.lning 
order dunng the lnat The Stile of Sooth Da�ota ts an 
equal oppol1unrty employer 

For mote Information on minimum qualification�. 
Job d.,crlption, and how to apply visit 

httpt/bhr.td,govfw0<klorus, Re quisition 24686. 

Open UnUI AIied Successful cornpleoon of a cnmlnal 
baclcground investigot,on IS requ.-ed fo, employment 

Kitchen Manager Position Available 
Are 't'0'.I ready to \Ike CMrge of tht Mehen? me currem Krtchen 
__, at Bloom'- Comtr<on,ty -• ,. ,_,,. at tho ... of 
Ute 2023-202• ld'lool year. n -..·,. on tne nunt tot • decbcated 
W'ldl'li(t.J81 to fll 1h11 fu8{Jrne tote 'YOll'N P\8lll'e the 1J01QUit opoo«unlty to 
INldow and lelm the re$J)Ondl4I1\f&S of the pcsrt!Ofl this year, geannc 
up to take the reins for the 2024--2025 actioo4 yeer, 
Polt0onPttafll.; 

Fu.....,,. __ po$11.., 
....... _...,_,,,. __ UC:105 dlP/$•-· 

Vfflilt1 school IS In SHMM't 
The c:ompensauon s>ecMif to, ltl• pos.it.oo inehxJH a competJtNe 

aaia,y and comprtnensNe oenelt\a. 
� 

fl• out an aQOrltai1JOr\ 8'tl8•1abte et [�:, ,-�.t>IOomhek:lsehoOta. 
neVo/bloomf,e CkOmmumty-scflOOkl llrlet/PCJCttci.s11fied-staff) 
(tlttps :/ /W\llo'w b1oom t,e1d$Choot1.nt1. 1 o/blOOfl"l'••IO•commun1ty-
tchookll.SlnCt/oete/cll�tf'J Of V1SR t M  &ChOO,i to obtail'I an 
IPC>'ICf!llbon 

The po54tlon rtmolins open un11! fitJed, 
OuHtloDI or lnoJ.IJ.Cltl, 
� any cru,et',t� 'tell� tile pos1t!Otl. pieese reac:n out to Pnnc1pe1 

:tl'II GlaOof'f et 402--373-4� (W YW e,na,t a, r,il�c:l)Ms 

APQlkatlon SubrnMl9R: 
Mall°' emetl -,our complete<! appl1Ut1om to 
Bloomfield community SChoots 
Attn: Tabitlla Gllldotf 
PO Box306 
8JOOmlield I<£ 68718 
Alte(M�. "°""can� you,� r: Plff'tor'I to 
Bloomfield H,at, SchOOl 
311 East Benton Sltffl 
Joitl our team IMI help ensure lM •� ot Bloomftttd Community 

SchOols.' tood Nr'Ylces.. Your a.,hnary e(peftlse could N the key 
-,ndient ...... looldlC tor! 

whlct, make1 It IPtga! 10 a<Mn• 
Many�--
"' • ...,,.,,......, besed en 
-.oolot,""°IJO,oox.
cap, hlmilal •UJws CM nabOnof 
otVn, tn the aaI1. renlal or , .. 
nancing ot hOuelng or an lntert
tlon 10 make eny suctt p,a!et• 
ence. lmlaUon (W discrmnit'°"· F amilll ll■IW induct. 
ehlldron ..- "° - o1 18 
11mg - ,,.,_ (M logol 
guardians, pregnant womon 
and p,e<>pie aecurn'IQ custOdy of 
children..- Ille oge ol 18 

Jn_,Soult,08"010 
Slal8 1.a ... oloo .,,_ ci$, 
-- ... -
ondaeed 

This paper v.• 001 i<now,ng� 
accept any ach,ettlslr1g for real 
estate whleh It 1n violation 04 
Ille law Al po,oon ere hereby 
nlormod 11111 al -.gs eel
� af9 IYalllbfe on I 
oquoJ -ty basis. tt !'OU 
beloeve yo., how b<len chcnm
r,a1ee ago,,,., 1n eoonec11on 
with the sate, """"' 0< lha,,c
lng ol hOuq, ... tho SO<rth 
Doko1a Far � ..-, 
man a, en-«12-01e1 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 • 2 8..ifoom Orehtfd 
Square. '18 W 15.. Yankton 
Renlbe9edcnm<MnOandn
,,_. ud- Non-smoking 
u,,to. Equal Houo,ng 0ppomnty 
Sl<ogen Company &05,US-1322 
Or 605·263�9'41. 

1&28edroomT-, 
<:anyon Fli:lgo. Yrilon -
quo/ify by fomty .... and In-
come. Non-omoldng """"· eos, 
664--8888 or s,ogon Co<r!>aoy 
605-263-3941 

1 BD Apt$,. Momory L&no 
G!OUOd - "" � o, par, 
...... - -- No Smok· 
Ing. -., IO Tho Conte<. Rent 
based on lneomo. Noo-,;moklng 
units Equal HO<Jolng Oppo<tunlly, 
605-760-4711 or S1togen Compo, 
ny 605-� 1 

1 bo<lfoom -r1moms. MEAD
OW PARK. $575.00 par .-h. 
pluo electrielly With lhe heel be· 
Ing electr1c. Water, sewer, and 
ga,bage ora,dod wl1I, rent. Se
curtty Depo1rt of - months -
rwqt.1,od ln!Oel atx month -· 
1hoo - to mor,r, --
Ing units. 605-78(),4 711 « Slo>-
gen Company. 605-213-3941. 

3-e.droom TownhoUM. '-'uat 
qUlllly by ,_Y oou and In· 
....,. Nof>ornokW1Q untt. -
bMod on lneomo EH0605-e61· 
::3� I 

S1togon Company 605-

ChlrJlo< 10omp. $24. Craflsmar, 
-ltno'Mlet&Cflalger+2 
better* $30. Scct1a l!toedalsl 
8P'Ndo< $29 2·Stool jack stand 
$15. 605-665·4372 

Mhsbtd t•KC • Ulrc ,Qla3 appo.u 
.- oost of S?l ll aad QA bc
•,r•cd frt:t o( Cbilllfe It ....... kl 
f'Uh11tCnolJCfi.cOm 

"li«a« ll< c•� !Ml oa Sqembcr 
I'. 20'.3. 0.1• loloo F-. w1oooc 
_,." PO lk>, 91. i-,..;u, 
SD 57040. ,_., 1pPQ1oticJ • pc,• 
"-'nal representative- or the q;tatc, of 

l"ilbHsbCld MplttObtr 19 & Oao• Rchccc1 Sosan frank 
Craftsman enowbtoww 4 q,ae bu 4. 20?3. C'n:diaon; of lbC' dtctdcnl nw11 f"lk 

-��-��-------------�-
Prop-$19 �2 STATEOF SOlmlD.U.OTA , do< do,e ol u,, ftra p,l>bc- ol 

n *' •ohct m tbeu clliaJ ., llit
Large mirror In wood frame 3' COU1'TI' OF Y ANKTOr,; 
tong • 2' wide $45. 2-Ralo .,,..,. 
e><lonSic>n$ 1·5' & 1-4· $15/each INCIRCUITCOl/RT 

) � IN)' be ntod "1tb 1h, per 
tonal rcpruicnt�l'"e or ml)' be til«I 
�1th d)r: clul.. and I top)' or the, 
t laam mllkd to I.be- pa-aona1 tq)ft"· 
_.... .. 

�821• FIRST Jt:DICW. CIRCl 'IT 
Llgl,u: Cloud - - � 
2'>1• $35 Ttfany l1)to cha,n � Ill Tl>t Mxw DI 1be ...._, DI ' 01ym Jolm Frul 

PO lk>,91 15" $35. Cal 507-&21-2684 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1600 WIii St. 
Salurdoy, 10/7, 10.,,.1-

Malgama,lle dloo,., polJO 
ptOpane hea1-,, generai« Coe.Ir 
COia ll<omo, fountoln Amethy8' 
geoc1 .. ,me,orcyclo helmets, fold· 
Ing c:hs.B, ma1'11t tlKtrical 
cords No- Cash ony 

805EM .. ldo0r 
Yankton 

frkfay1 10Je, 10.rn • 4pm 
seturdav1 10/7, Qam� 2pm 
Tons of Stutl Rummage 

Huge Som - out! 
Bam�_t.mdoof.N>lsgal-
- steel -.i. gos cans 
lonlllml, vintage toolll. L.awn· 
mowers, Crattsmll\l miter saw 
lhotgun ammo., lleelronks, 
"""'' applianeff, ,_ In l>OX 
JOCm - plonlS, 100 :,,,ar 
OldR><ttlg-.tQyS Chow911. 
1W. o1 boob tcr S2A>o,g 1n
...,.ow>ron10 - ellalr, Inter· 
national power ,...he, So much 
more .... 

2010 Legal and PubHc 
Notices 

'DTICE OF Pl BLJC HEARL�G 

Noo� i5 hetcby &1\'l'll thllll a publh" 
louring • .U be held bercw,, ll1t 
Y- Cowny Plllmuog "°""""· 
..._ Yaoboa C,-ry, S<wo 00.• 

ta. at 7:0S P.M • tbr lOrJa da) of 
OclObet 202.l • � ¥11111.-!Gra Cea 
1y Go¥CmTIXDI. Ctnccr. Commi,
tloom Cbambrn, 321 West Third 
St.. YWIOII, Soulh Oakota. Appli• 
can, u mqoesuqa to Ru.one a puttJ 
1butJdwionedR..-.J1"J'tD.Sd.toG&I 

�
1

.,l�n.::.. �= 
l(C Oeo$1t)' l«tw;knllal Duui...-. 
(MO) per Arode 18 SeictJoo 1809 
a.nd ArtidC' 20 $ecll0D 2003. Sa,d 
propcn,i is lt-pll)· Ck:Ml'lbcd ai 11IC' 
West 538.5 k<I ol di< South 310.11 
fNt of do, "'""' •i12' fttl l)lQI 
ldjlCCII& IO Plea.·, Addltaa A..'1) 
L<rs 15, 16. and t• AA'D Pio·• 
Addmon as plaatd LG Book: S7 pqc 
7"1'8 111 m $t(:ll()Q NW (,I), Tawn-

JASON C. MUELl£MlERO, 

D<c.a>ed 

) l.c&tcrville, SD 570,tO 

NOTTCE TO CltF.DrTORS 

NOOCC!' i! i!YCD lh111 Oil 1hr '20fh ell) 
of Srptcmbet. 20:?� \1.1t.an K. Mutl• 
�I, Vt.i'iosc adJrc-11 it 1016 Weal 
lad Scrtc1.. Redf'arkl SD 51469. •• 
_ . ...,.,,.,_.._,,,... 
ovc- ol the- £Mac of h8oo c. M�• 
1,-.. 

Jodylobnsoa 
CkAoC°'""' 
,1owaa. 
\ auloa. SO '-10711-
,- 1605) 66(),34>,0 

Crt"1£hton A 'Tbum:um 
AUotne) for the 6'wt 
PO Box 897 
l aabon. SD 570,8-()Sql 
._ {605) �Ot\2J 
fa<>tmile. 1605> 26(1.()62,& 
Email- e1tedl11rnwala,r,,,s:roup..com 

Cud110fl or Dccede:ot must file &bdr Published lhrce til'lkt lil 1he toW ep. 
,lau:'llS ••1miJJ fow ft)O(lth.s llfl.Ct tbt J'ft)"'-'AWeCOUofS.Sl 16andcant,(' 
4tlk ol tht 6nl pa�acauoe ol du� v.c.•cd &-et: of ctwsc: • •WTt .s 
ac,c,ce or tbeu cia- .. ) bt brumd ,-tihc�C'OGI 

� In!) bt Wed _.,th lht Pt1 
wn.al Rcpn:5C'MtlfVt or tm)' be med 
wlUt the Clerk. a.nd a COP) of thC' 
claam tnlJ.k'.d 10 lht PcMCW Rtr,t 
wata11,·c 

s-K.Mod ........ 
1016Wt5t2DdStrcct 
kod5,lc!. SD 57469 

Yank-ion County C'kn. or CouTU 
410Wahmt,.Su11e:2()!1 
Yaal.lc>tL SD $'1078 

Joi.a P Blactb.a 
Bt.kbum & SIOVCO.,. Pro( LLC 
100 Wu.t 4th Sutcl 
Yonkton. SD 57(178 
16(15l 66S-55�0 

....,._t1ett ._. 111<oaw.,,. 
JINUmMt COA of S(() "t,t ud c-d bt 
'll1t•ed !me of m&r)c u �....,, Ml 
publlCOOOCC'\..COffl 

STATEOl'sotml DAXOTA 

C0C ITTY OF Y "''KTO" 

IN CIRCUIT COC'RT 

flRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

ESTATE OF 
STEVE BER0£1,0,UU,. 

Dl£L\S£0 

PROtl-4l 

NOTICE TO CREDITOR S 

I 
ss 

) 

"'-obtt n. IJYt"a diM 00 Scpccmbcr 
19, :!0"..3. Ow1o, � 
w.tklllC lddtta ii 4J,t5 Sbc::�'OOd 
Tffl'9CC, Siow. Cit)', \\)W .. 51106. 

Pub11$bed $epfrmber 29, Odobtr wai. oppouued at, pcr,oaal �pruen 
' & 13. 2013. UtillW: ot the tstllc of Stevca 

e......,.., 
S1 ATE OF SOl.'TH DAKOTA > •=:�.::. °7.:".:.:: .,':

55 do,du< ofdoe fln<pulol,cal,oool 

11-CIRCUITt'O\.RT 

f1RST /UDICIAL CIRC\,'IT 

f.STAn.Of 
RhBECCA SUSAN FIW<K. 
DECEASED 

, �� or tht1r clliml ma.)' be: 

ClaUll!i m&) hr Nod whb � Jlt"-t• 
WD&I rcprest"IIQlj'llc or imy be filed 
"'Ith tbr clffl, ud I copy of l.br 
...... - ..... .,....... ....
_,..._ 

1690 Commercial Real 1690 
Estate 

Charles 'Bcrgeodahl 
4145 $bn-A,ood Tt� 
S�1.Ci!y.lA Sll06 

• Cherry Street Frontage 
• Office Space with Vauh
• 5 Stall Garage/Shop area 
• 2 additional me1al buildings.

3 and 4 stall garages 
(cold storage) 

• Loadtng Dock• Fenced Secure Area, Electronic Gate 

Clay-Union'\ 
Electric /

A Touchstcne Energy' Cooperaove � 

Contact Chris Larson 

605-624-2673
for more details & price

1410 E. Cherry St., 
Vermillion 

lod)J-
o,,, ol Cowt, 
.tlOWab::lui 
Y1nkton, SO S7078 
Phooc (605, 66().lOtiQ 

°"""""" n..
Anonoerlorllo<-
P.O. lk>,897 
Yuboa. SD 570'1&--0697 
Pbono 160:5) 260-0623 
F"'lmiJe· (605) 26<Ml62A 
l:.mli.l; w•lbUffWIClla-.group.co11 

P-.lukd thrte ti,._• tilt IOI.al ap, 
Pf\llWDllt c.- of ").le -.ad ca bit 
w10,cd fttt of cbalJC a1 .. ..__..wt 
f'Wlicaotiu:5.com 

Publbbtd StpltMbet 29, Otaobtr 
6&13,lGll 

�&a.,-ofSOUIIIDu.tU 
Counl) c;,( Ytnboa 

In Cl rcuH Coun 
fU1,1 Judicial Cuw.11 

filt No 66PRCW.000037 
NOTICE IN PROBATE 

TO ALL l'ERSO'S L''TERESIE) 
r, lllE ESTATl OF AR.Le.'£ 
MAE ALTEM, DECEASED. 
WHO DIED ON OR ABOUT Joa, 
ll. l02J 

Y(X; ARE HERE8Y NO'llFIED 
,_ oo 11,o: l:?ad M) oC ,..,.. 
lf>ll. &111 e� (o, Atkac M• Alfe.
u ,.. lldmautd 10 Wonn.1: l)f0Wt
h1 llx: aboft--named Coor, 8Pd dllt 
Tur,1 Altt.DI and Tirnolhy AlttGI 
'-Aett 'l'POtnl«i Pa-lODIJ Repn:KII• 
'-"'"a. ol tbe uutt Notice ii but 
b) sna bl 1lJ pc:nom mdcblr:,d 10 



V"� �11...,.VJt1"'111 IYVV ..,. .. _. •••"t"•""I"._,, 
===-="'"---=== 

•�r. l'\,/'IU f\.r.rCIU...l.,u 
All ORDl.'-ANC'Es OR PARTS 
OF ORDl�Al<Cf.S II, C'OXFUC'T 
n!ElU:WITll 

�oatbt�
0

•Glk 
c...rr;_, n. ,- ai, 
be rued OD a fonn provlded by the 
Oud Ena.in«, .nd hr available on 
line • bn11&Jtdaor .Id .fO\'lpubh.. OI' 
b)· c� 160$) Tt\ )J�Z or wnua.. 
!ht CIDcl e.,,_ • 1bc _,. 
pnmdeJ above Fahtt.l I c<llllmCftl 
does not make the- corurocr11U iii r,1r 
I)' oi tt1eonl or • pal\KJJ)iDt u:i an� 
� di.la m} lit lldd A.a, 
� a.st be 6W.,,. �...: 

Yl:Dboe.. �nl&b-Oa.lo&1; 10 fbmt1 
c ..... u.cd/t,l,r.a.,.c.,..4 
Gll:0111f; 1.o.ingc: IJ(, llamc:� Pa.1me? 
OwDer). JOJO 8r01chuy A¥e., 
Yl&Wol.'I �th O.dioll 

Boo.. S"I NC ns ..u lD Sa.'"ttC!a 
f-c,m t<IL Too--., �lady-lhrtt 
(9'.ll Nonb. R..,. hft)••ill (S6l 
West o( tlle 5th PM.. Yant1oa 
Coant}, �lh Oak<'t.i E91 I ad 
� 11 � Ott, Blvd. Yanb� 
-o. .... 

THESAIMTOMS 

_,_,.._..., ___ ., ...... -.. _�

Do,....,. .. -1, .... Ing-��-
on lbe ............ lO ... ? 

n,,s.n,.s.n .... ,_�--1--1n
oponlnof0r1-...--·san•--wlth1llo
-ondnlnioOIO-yol#C11II.BenofiUlndudtpoidtimtoftond 
-I01tll __ _ 
tfll'I� sen:la•-.._�Jcrthu.lWoooztM'.Jt)(l�.-,1°"" 

Of \lr.,p by lhc 5.lrafoQII Sun 0ftl(:� at 116 E Bnr>gft Altf! 1" S.U-•to0a 

Notice u. bcffb) s•w• tbaf. Onh 
ea110tt-.o !J..7Jlri-06ClfUlblatUII 
�QI iomna ft'� (U( 
Y anlctoa County. Soutb Ou.ot1 
Applicarll IS �C1th'.lf lO rezone • 
pan:cl from RanJ Traot.iulmAl O., 
ttic:t lRn IO Coanernal Dilcnc1 
(C) pa -le 18 Sechoo I 609 111d 
Nti<le 20 s«""" 2003 s.., r,op• 
c=ny u. &eplly desall'ltld b Loi 4 ,o 
tlw- NEl/,4 of lbe SEl/4 of Secuoo 
U T.,.-..b,p 94 1-onA. RMp, � 
War ol llbt $ch Pnac:-r-J 

Mend.Jan. YlSOOon (.�OUllfy, soom 
Ool<ou Contamin• ll0.37� SO.�T 
f2.99 Aaa) \to,r or lea 

Yltlboc Cou.m} b adopuo,: wt Ot 
dmaocc 1n Mkt to ptOC�t tlr pub 
Uc health, aafcty, and fthtffil �1-
tan-.. n., ordi«-n« •'I.I dal) 
ldop<db)tkCoum)C-...· 
us oa thr 17tb d3) ot Otto«r. 202J 
and will become c.tlet1wc OCI lhc 
l6&h di)' cl NoYcmba. 2023 

Fmt..-., 
0ctobct ), 202l 

Sccol>d Read; or, 
0ctobct 17, 2023 

b<r6.l02) 
• 

lJ \bf- arplKuc d()t,. not COOtW I.ht 
� of tbt a..d" EA,.1 
oce,- aDd • pe0l..aOII k,l oppc,k dw 
applicimon as rttQvtd, the Cud 
�r ,ball ac, on the: 1pp11udo11 
� 10 lbc: tttlGCDCDdalJOO 
Yfllb • br.ana,: Kid lldcn tbr \Va 
lcr M-,e-1111c:ot Bo.rd l!e pt(at'H.4 
OJ)pOSJna the •ppl�l.lOll CIC COQ�fl• 
1n,g u,e: rcoonunc-111111.toa i.s med 
lhm • bcwt.ai Yi-ill tic 1ebedulod. 
""'*"""'�
"'",_.,.du, ..,.,._ 11,c,. 
IJCC of � bcivJn, 111-lll be' 8)'1U1 IO 
lhf applkaul and any peooc 6hn& • 
p,t,b<la 

hbh5btd oect-Mtbt-lO&al-.,,ro1,. 
mm co.1 or S40.96 and Cl1'I � 
\"�v,.cd jJU" Of charat al WWW.�. 
pul;,l.icot>1kc..com 

NOTIC'l IS R/RTIIUI GIVE!< 
lbat • Publu;: He.,_n, upon dlit •P
pUc-•lot1 w11J be held on Mond4)' 
No,·c:mha I J.. 2023 11 7 :00 p.m ta 
I.be CJt) ol Yak.tc. Cotmnm,r, 
6.k<tulC: Rooa • dllt Oner Maau 
racum111 Ttdm..-:aJ F.ch,1C-.ioe 
Ac.adtm.), 1200 Wc11 llJi Suee:1. 
Yankton. Soul.b Dal.OU&, 'ltlo""heR- 111} 
pc:ncMOl'pen(lm,IWtttwai1111ht 
lff"D\'11.I or rtJ«bOO o( lbe � 
1ppbca11oa m:t)" appur �d be 
beard 

Da�111\11111t1oas.o.Jsl)ab;u 
._ 2-)td dr. of O.·:lobcr 2013 
Al VtaC<'t • 
FINANCE OFFICER 

,.., • ..,.,_,.11t11, __ _ 
n.cc: to.I of $16.32 lad ca ht 
v,ewe4 fTM of dwJt 11 ..,.,..,.. .td 
publkDOliCt.S-C:OIII 

hblkt,,d Odober ?7, 2023. 

Pubbd�d twice 1M tho IOIII apprOAl 
(l},lllt" Cott Of $13.)l ud CUI b& 
\-.ewcd fret of CUflC II .,__wt 
put,lirDDI� 

Publl:\bed Octobrr 27 & No,m1� 
be:r 3, 2t2J. 

Classifieds 

665-7811 

HELP WANTED 1600 Other Real Estate hblk&UOQ ()uc; ...,._ O<lobcr ?7, ltll 

NOTICI; Ot !'UBI.IC HEAIID,G 

� u t.trch) �ca '-- a publk; 
� ••U be bdd bmft cbt
Yanboo Cowl1y Conunu-$loa. 
Ywtklon Count). Sou�h D.akOUl, It 
6JO P .M oo lhe 1th d11 or Sovem 
bcr �and• 6:� PM. oa dlit 
21s. eta, OI �w-mbct. 2023 at lb. 

Cattle FNdyard In northeas1 
Neb<Hkl is currentty looking 
lor a Poy!Oade< _,.!Or Wt 
an, a 25,000 i- 19rd uh a 
groat bonofrts l)IICl<llge. S10p 
by or call for more i:'llo-rmation. 

Olton County "-lard 
Alan. NE 02-2" 11. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

,.,,.., ...... __ In 

1435 Carpentry 

this OIW- lo tLC>joc:t to 
lhe Federal Faif Houaing Act, 
woo::h makN It Wegll to adY&f• 
- any P-""'°'· lmllatlon, 
or dllCrinwlabon bNed on 
race, cok)f, teligm, MX. handt• 
cap, famlH•I 8talU• Of nstional 
oos;n. In the 8ale, rental "' n
f'lfl!lCOlg of housing"' an.,__ 
tKw1 to rMke any IUCh prekw• 
enca, hmll1tion or dilcrimlna• 
Hon. FM>Mlal statuo 1-
childron IOlde< lhe oga of 18 
._..., - "'logol 

A FulMlrno Carponi., AYOJI. 
-A-loroclcl,-
Fr&e esamates. LOCI ol experl• 
"""" Catr &ob E'Cfwards at 
605-665-a$51 

For All of Your C.rpontry 
Noods C..tom Bull WinOOWS, 
� 0.,,,- ... -..
Pat"'8 .,,., More Cet -
C.1])«11ry at_,_, 1 90 .  

1505 Painting 

CUSTOM HOME PAINTING 
28 YEARS EXPERIENCE WITH 
HOME PAINTING ANO SMALl 
REPAIRS FAST SERVICE, 
OUAUTY PAINT WIU. TAKE 
CARE OF YOUR NEEDS, 
CRAIG AT 606-660-8191 

1530 

'H & H ROOFJNO 
(60S) 857•1472 

We lnstalVR.9p•Jr 
Roota ol all kinds 

FREE 
ln�poctlons/EsUmoles 

UeenMdfBonded/lns.uired 
localty Owned & Ope,at� In 

Yankton 
Jusluri. & Team hove 
20 Vo-an; Exporl•ncc 
R•f•,.nces AvaHable-

AKC LABS 
Reg-lll>olo<
'Mltte, Chocolote. l!lael< 
Shots, d<lw Clowed, ready to go 
Te<! Of CtN 02•841·2037 

�-.. ·-
""" people securing custody of 
ehlkfren unoo, !he a.go o11e. 

In tddttion, South Oalcoia 
SW. Lew alSo � dis· 
tnmrlll1JOn based on .-.cestry 
.and creed, 

This popo, wAI not "'-ingly 
- any_,._ 10< real 
Mtate � ta in 'IIO&atlOn ot 
!he law All pe1$on trt � 
lnlormed that ad dwellings a<f.. 
vertiSed are av&1tlb■ on a 
OQUOI � bot4 H )OU 
be- )OU,,.,,._, -
"1a.ced ,oens1 ., connection 
¥trth the sale. rental or flnanc• 
Ing ol houolng. eel tho South 
Dakota Fu HooSing ambuds· 
man at en-a32-01e1 

1605 Apartmen1 For Rent 

1 &. 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W. IS", Vank1on. 
Roni bastd on lneoma ano ln
Oludos -.... NoMmol<ing 
urats Equol Hou$ng Opporn,nily 
Slcogen Company 6<16.-.1322 
or 605·263·3941. 

1 BO Aplt.. Memo,y Lane. 
Grouno '""'' 10, old<wly or pe,• 
tons ..., -·- No-· 
"1g. do54I IO The C-tt Roni 
base<f on Income .  Non-amol<ing 
units. Equal Housing Opponunlly. 
60S-760-47t 1 0< Skogen eoo.,a. 
ny 605-2e3-3941. 

1 bedroom apar1ment1. MEAD• 
OW PARK. $575.00 po, month 
�-dy wllhlht-t,.,. 
"'II -IC Water. -. ono 
van,ege lnetudod wi1h ,.,._ 5a. 
cvrlty Depoah of ooo month& ,em 
•�red tnttlal six monlh lease, 
llwlmonlh lomon#L -· 
"1g uMs e05-760-47t1 O< Sko, 
gen �any, 606-26:J.3941 

3-a.droom TownhoU$0. Mu.t 
qually by lamly .... and In
come. Non-llTlolung unrt. Renl 
based on 11\COme. EHO &OS-661· 
8901 or Sl<ogen Company 6(16. 
U:J.39,41 

Please Recycle! 

1791 lawn Mowers 

Ooldon Rwlo,,e111 6 Golden Snapper 33• 14-� hp Rider, 
Doodle - fo, - Up 10 $350. Polan Pro 42' 19hp S250 
dote on """*· eaMext -1· WlfdslMTI) 38" 10-� Pip $150. 
•216 catl 605.-.7666 afttt •pm. 

Oc<obe< ?7, 202l 
(Seoood Noooc of Adopuool 

Ef!CCU\co.it: 
No,·cmb« 16. 2:CXZ3 

:<OTICE or liEAlUNO UPON 
Al'PLICATIOS 

Rllt SAi£ OF ALC'OHOUC 
BE\"ERAOES 

(20 days aflet 2nd N0tK:it or Ador· 
l>OO) NOTICI' IS IIEREl!Y GIVEN thot 

a: Spec--i&I £,.·ron Akobobc Btw,. 
.t..,,,_._ .... _ 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

°""'�•t7tlidoyof0ctobct202l 

Don Ktt1cnos, Y1nk1oa Couol)' 
Commh,io.a Chu 

ATTEST 

Patt) HOJt:ll'l. Yankton Comuy AU<h 
10, 

Pltiisbedo.ec:MUiltlo&al�:u 
m.t.t c:OM ol $23.(M aod eaD be 
v,cwecl free of dlarat 11 WW\\ .Id 
publicOOCJCU com 

NCYTICE OF APl'I.ICATION NO. 
t790-310 Appropriate Wart:T 

'-oace h 11�ce lblf: \\'tlll&ID D or 
Jody KtluMG. 29897 fN>g CR<l 
Road, Ceneerville SD 57014 � 
nbl u applkabOO for , w.tcr per• 
_.., aps,t(lp'iaie 1.78 wti.c fea OI 
1lflllU" per Mli.'OOd &OCli ODC M"U lO 
bt compltkd u�o the Upper- Ver. 
millfo11 M1uouri: S�nh AquJ/er (Ip 
pro,.iawcl} 150 fttt �p) k><acJ 
IO a.t ?'\'\\ l/.1 SW 1/4 Scctaoa 9 t01 
lff'IPOoa o/ 16 IL"R'I, luclled m lilt 
N 1'2 SW 11.a Sec:hoo 9; aU U1 
T9lN•R52W. The applkaai u; " 
4uestin& • dhen.ioe rait ,srnccr 
......... ...., .... o1,c1>,.. 
?O aau. n. ,.. u kx9kd • 
proxunatel) 4 mi.la IOUlbwc:st o( 
Ccatcrvllk-SO. 

Pwmana co SDCl. ...... 2A.2,. the 
0..f� =- AP· 
PROV AL or Appb<IIIOO t<o. 8790-
J w,ib qu.al.lfleauons bcx:1",� I) Ull· 
■pproprwtd 11,·•a n a..,ai.labit.. :!) 
C.lJIOal cloaJc,,tx: W1lla 1taa. ud 
1111-au-r npt, •iD DOC bt i;aiawfull) 
1mpaiRd. 3, 11 1$ • bc:nicf.c1al we of 
utu. and 4) 11 i5 io 1M pub!;.; intt.r 
csa as n pcn1m1, 10 m.ucn v.;dw, 

lbt repJMOr) IUdlonl} t/ lbt \\"Mtr 
M,..,... lloonl. 1bc C1ud Eo 
tinc:cr's �c�1011 •1th quab
rJC■tions, Ill(' ,ppbc1tl0Cl. Md staff 
� ■tt ,,.·aillbk u baplJ/danr .t- 
d plp:,blx or comact Roa [)Q,.al J 
f0t llliJ m.fonnanoo. or oeber mfor• 
matJOO. II lhe WAter R.acbt� Program 
lddrus pro..,ldcd bcla11, 

Ao) pmoa llalcta.Lod • oppOiSJQ& 
tlas. appb.:auoa or �Ofl\lDellmllOD 
lball alltgc that tbt' 1ppUiCatio11. 
upon approval. will C4U'lt injury 10 
I.be pe:noo lbm n un.iqutt from IA) 
upysuft'<Rdbylh<p,d,11< .. ,... 
a'IL 'Tbc illJU-1) must COOCC'l"II I mal• 
1cr enl)er wutun lhe- •'1ula10f)- au
tboraty found m SDCL 46-lA•9 for 
app,D\-al Of' du.a.al o/ dae iappbe&• 
,..,_ or other -i.er � dx. 
1ppladon wuhm lbt rtpl.MOI)' au� 
lhoril)r of the: boan:I lO ICI u.poo • 
<kfineo by SDCL 46-2-9 llld 46-2· 
11. or boch. Aa� pttSOP � lhr 
pt'-bOea' � .. •idlin& 
10 be a � of l'tCffll ia a contemd 
cue hcann,: •hall file a wrinea. pee,. 
tioo 10 <ippo;t l,bt: •pplklhGD ...,1th 
llOTlld,,oppl,cullllda.dEA,;· 
DCCI A pft.lUOI Off'O'UII tbr appb· 
ca1aoo lbaJJ be fUed oo a rorm pro
YKfrd by ltle Chief En&anoer. Tbc
pcutiOcl form Ji· available Olllmc: II 
bnf'l'/ldao, Ml p/pobl,< or by -
·- .... a..r Eap-. 

,
,,. 

Chief Upnc:ds addrcu 1.J "Waze-r 
R1,-bts Pru,n..m. Rm 8u1ldrn1-, 523 
b Captol. Piute SD 57SOI"' or QJJ 
1605) 773,J\52, TIie �·· 
-.,. -.., h Ii>•• lhov,. II 
c:ootc$1:i.01 lhc Oucf Ei)&uica·s rm--

m:c1,ed"" the Board or Cu)· Com
miMumcrt or lhc:. Cit)' of Yank.101l, 
s ... "' 0111 .. ,. r.. , Sp«i&I 10. 
Sole! •t,11 a.....,. R«lilcn U 
CfflSe _,. Special (0. Sak-) \\r

UW 

Reuilen LkenK for I da} _ Dl::,orm. 
be!- 9, 202J, from °TI)C Cc n1er (Krm 
Tbw'y, EJr:ecuti\'e- Dii�&or). 900 
Wbi..bn1 Orne-, YaaloOD. Soutf, 
l)lllou, 

NOTICE IS FIJRTIIER GIVEN 
ll»t a publk· bearing ou tbe applja. 
UOQ •all be bdd oo Moad.a.)'. 
1'ow&tie- I). 2023 • 1:-00 p.a. • 
Ult' Cir) ot Yll!Woe Commu:ut) 

Mc:edng Room 1t the Career Manu 
fk111nnJ Tc:cluocal Educalll"l!"I 
Ac.ademy. 1200 \\'e511 21• Sllrctc. 
Yanbm. Somb - - •� 
pcnoa or pcnom ialm:Mrd m tht 
approval or rej«tioo of 1be abcnc, 
•pplic:atlOCI mt)' a.ppe111 &tad be 
bun! 

o.edM YWIOta,.Sot.ic.b Ouoca 
Thu 2Jr<1 dly or October. 202i. 

Al VKR!tl 
fl.'IA!iCE OFFICER 

Published Onct. &t the !Olal app?OAI 
lnllk COIi of $15,68 Mid Cltl ht 
\,c'qd ft'C( o( c:barJ, at ""' �� 
robbc,aoc1r,,."U com 

Publbhed Ottobt.t 27 .102.l. 

l<OTICE Of IIEAIUl<() UPON 
Al'fUCA no, 

FOR SAU:. Of ALCOHOLIC 
8liVERAGE$ 

'OTICE IS HEREBY GIVE!< 1boo 
.. 'PP"" ... "" i... _,,.,., b) 
l:be Bo..ard of Cit)" Com.ml\�ioncr'\ of 
1hc Cit)" or ' '1nktoc. Soufb Dakota. 
for tbC' truder of locatJna or • Rt-· 
&&ii ioa--o/f Nki Mah IJC'\n-.gc: & 
SD F""' Wiae i..:.e- for Joi} I 
l02l 1o Juae )0, 202.a trom Phla 
ncyt LLC dlbla Pblllncy'� Pub & 
C.�m ( J.&mct. Palmer. 0.-nu ), 
.;:101 Broad,aJ An Sis� 40 . 
'Yaaboa. � D.b.otl 10 Shrtt 
I.LC W. Vop

c God (0.poo l'l,l<l, 
°"'tlC.r). 821 8toadv.a) Avr. Suitt 
B. \"anboa. Saum: Oa.k.ota 

�OTlcr IS Fl."l<THflt GIVE\ 
1h11 a P\ibli, HC-ltlll& ul)Oll d>e ap, 
rhcmloo 'AiU be bcld on Mooday, 
So\'UDber Jl 2023 ll 1-00 p.m. ID 
... 01) " "- C-<, 
�R-•lbcC-..Muo 
factu.riq Tcc-bnical F.dt1cat1011 
Academy. 1200 Wefl 2ht Street 
Y&Dl·u>e:i Soulb Oalot&. •txa- Ill)" 
reno- or ,_,.«ll iAlrrc.&ed ID mt 
tpprov.l.J Of l'C;'C'lctJOa °' tbr KIO\t 
1ppbeatioa m.t) appw IIJk! be 
beord 

DMed .. y._.., .. Som. Dlllata 
""' 2lnl dly or October MJ. 

Al V1ettd: 
FJNA.'<CE omCER 

P\attlabed 01:M..t 81 1hec IOltal appmxi~ 
ft'Ullc COSI of $16.32 ai,d WI bt 
v1e•·ed ftu or chatte a1 "'"""'.!id• 
Jlll,blK"'DOllCUCOII 

ACROSS 
1 Plan part 
5 File menu 

cho,ce 
9 Spine-

tingling 
11 Putting to 

work 
13Bulld1ng 

wing 
14 Five. to 

Femando 
15 Floral 

ga�and 
16Pipe 

matenal 
18 Like the 

OR 
20Prtchrng 

stat 
21 List of 

canct� 

dates 
22 lditarod 

need 
23 Mrne yield 
24Summer 

sign 
25Show up 
27 Abounds 
29 Flow out 
30Purse 
32Some 

dergy 
34 Pres,• 

denbal 
nicilname 

35Goof 
36Some 

nobles 
38Fizzy 

quaffs 

39 Partisan 
groups 

40Egypt 
dMder 

41 Japanese 
bean 
paste 

DOWN 
1 Elite Navy 

group 
2 Beliefs 
3 Hall of 

Fame 
catcher 

4 Cobbler's 
cousin 

SBolMan 

Crty 
68-boy 
7 Hall of 

Fame 
football 
coach 

TT 
Yeaterday'a answer 

8 Conceit 25 Gn,es 
bonus over 

10Thrill 26Fa1ry king 
12 Spod 27Brown 
17 Fla· hue 

menco 28Dark• 
cheer furred 

19 Quhe martens 
uncom- 30Stable 
mon animal 

22Canary 31 Painting 
snack base 

24 Eye 33Brn fill 
parts 37Target 

AXYDLBAAXR 
i� LO N G FE LL O W 

One letter stand, for another. In this sample. A I\ used 
for lhe three L's, X for the IWO O's. CIC. Single leners, 
nposrrophes, the length and fonnation of the words 
are all huus. Each day the code leners are different. 

10-27 CRYPTOQLOTE 

0 J K G P NVLUE' S  PG S 

\EK SKOE P E OXU SG JV K 

VHGrs V EKHGMK. XGRU 10S 

EU BS SG R U . vwoxu 

QGGJLL�WS WGEPTGQSN 
Yesterda) 's Cryptoquote: WE MAKE UP 

H ORRORS T O  HELP US COPE WITH THE 
REAL O'sES. - STEPHEN KJNG www.yankton.net 

Clll!EK-"IF ...... s,n,lal,.ID< 



PRESS a. DAKOTAN ■ FRJDAY, OCTOBER 27. 2023 PAGE 9 

PREss&DAKorAN CtASSI Swww.yankton.net/classifieds FI ED 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1 200 Cars 

•AH Junk cars, pk:kupt, vaos. 
running Of' not WE BU'YI 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402"360-0756 

1210 Trucks 
2014 FO(d F1SO 53,570 m"os, 
Cleon aoNd 11\JCk. 526,500/080. 
located fn Yankton 605-661-
8835. 

PkEss&DAKOTAN 
Classifieds 

In Print & Online 

\vww.yankton.net 

1335 Other Employment .::133==5===0t=he=r=Em=1pl=o
==ym=en=t 

Anl you SIOffltDl'le who hit a..,._ IO 1el hi stories Of your COffll'l'IUmty? 
Oo)'Otlflave:�U:=:to�hfnrmed 

TIit Saratoga Sun. tl'lt Platce Valltfl newspap,r since um, ,-tw1 fnwediste 
ope,q !G< a genetll m_, _, Stoit , new ..,.., w!il ■ -
sdledtlte and 1r'aini'l,g to e6eYate yoi.-craft. 9Meflts lndude paid time off end 
inaJoNr,g<01(1<Jllflerono,... 
II 1111ncsted sand a resume t1>Jo:sJI\JaWood It ,IOOO!lilnito�grna•Loom 

o, Slopl,J 1r,e Sua!oga St111 office at 116 E Bridge Awi 111 Saratoga 

HELP WANTED 
Cattle Feedyard ln northeast 
Nebraska Is currenlly kxl";ing 
for a pevk>ader Qpe<atQ(. we 
are a 25.000 head yard with a 
great bonefrts package. St® 
by or call for MOfa lnfonnation. 

Dixon County Feedyord 
Allen, NE 402-6$-2411. 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full•tlme Carpenter Avail• 
eb�. AvaHable to, odd fob&. 
Free estimates. Lots of e:xperJ.. 
ence . ..Co#.-.Boo Edwards� at 
605'U5-S651. 

For All of You, Carpentry 
Needs: Custom StJtt W11dow5, 
Siding, Garages, Addltions, 
Patios and More. Ce.1I Anderst! 
carpentry a1 605-661-1 190. 

1505 Painting 

CUSTOM HOME PAINTING 
28 YEARS EXPERIENCE WITH 
HOME PAINTING AND SMALi. 
REPAIRS. FAST SERVICE, 
QUALITY PAINT, WILi. TAKE
CARE OF YOUR NEEDS, 
CRAIG AT 605-660-6191, 

AKC LABS 
Regl$l&rGd labs tot sale. 
White, Chocolate, Stack 
Shots. dew dawed, ready to go 
Text or C.11 402·841·2037 

GOLDEN RETRIEVER PUPPIES 
AKC Golden Retnevers• Males 
o..,. C' .. m .. lc,.,o Cl� .t. ,�. 

1600 Other Real Estate 

EOUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Alt real estate advertised In 
this newspape, Is subject to 
the Federal Fair Housing Aci, 
which makes It illegal to adWr
tise any prelervoce, imitation, 
or discrimination • based on 
race, COk;)r, religion, sex. handl• 
cap, familial s1atus o, national 
Ofigln, in the sale. rentaJ o, f\. 
nanc,r,g ol housing or an lotBn• 
tlon to make any sud"I p,efer• 
ence. llmitatfon or dlscrlmlna• 
tlon. Fadlal 8\alUO- "1ciudos 
chitd!on ood8f tl1e as• o1 18 
livS'lg with parents or legal 
guardlans, pregnant women 
and people secunng custody of 
chi�en under the age oC 1 e. 

In addi1lon, Soottl Dakota 
State Law also prol\b"3 dl$
crfmhatlon based on ancestry 
and craed. 

This paper will not l<nowlngly 
accept any advertising for real 
essa,e wt'lld1 Is rn violation of 
the law. All peraon atG hereby 
Informed t'1at .. dW<>IIOQS ad
vertised are available oo a 
equal opporn,r;Jy basis, If you 
befleve you have been discrim
inated against lo conne<:tloo 
with the sate. rental Of financ
ing of rtouslng, cal Ille Sooth 
Dal<ota Fair Housing ombuds
man at en-1132-01&1. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W. 15", Yankton. 
Rafi! based on Income and in· 
dudes utilities. Non-smoking 
unlts. Equal Hou,ang Opportunity. 
Skogen Company 605-66S-1322 
or 605·263-3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouses, 
canyon Ridge, Yanldon, Must 
qualify by family size af1<1 In· 
r:omo. Non-smoking units. sos-
664-8886 or SI\Ogen COrrc>My 
605-263-3941. 

1 8D Apts, Memory Lane. 
Ground ievel lo, eld9'ti or per• 
SOOS wl1tl di&aWiliff, No $mok· 
lng, dose 10 The Center. Rent 
based on Income. Non-smoking 
units. Equal Houslog Opportunity. 

1840 Lost and Found 

Found: Wrtat brace on Hwy. 52 
& Tlmboiland Par1c Call 605-653-
0591. 

201 O Legal and Public 
Notices 

md NOTICEOFAOOPTION 

OR.DINAI\ICE t:0. 23-ZN--06 f.S. 
TABUSHING PERMANENT 
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOlTlll 
OAKOTA, PROVlf)ING FOR THE 
ADMINlSTRATIOI", ENFORCE, 
Mert. AND AM.fu"IDMENTS 
TilEREOF: AND REPEALh'IG 
ALI.. ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFUCT 
Til ER.EWlTI-1. 

Notice l$ hctt:by giYen th.it Onh·
Blll>OC No. ll•Zl'-l--06 eflbli!hing 
pennaoe.lJI 'lOOing rcguladons fot 
Y•nbon. County, Sooth Duoc.1. 
Applicant is requesting to �DC , 
pareeJ from Rutal Tf.VISitiociaJ Dis• 
trict (RT} to Com[llcKial District 
(C) per ""'"'1c 18 s«:tloll 1809 Md 
Article 2(1 s«:tion 2003. S..d prop
erty is legally deseribed as Lo! 4 in 
the NEl/4 of the SEIi-i or Sec:1100 
24, TOWllfflip 94 Nor1h, Range 56 
West of the .5th Ponc:ipal 
Me.ddia.o.. Yanktoo Courity, Soutlt 
Oatota. Con1aining ll0,375 SQ.FT. 
12.99 Aercs) MOR. or lest 

Yankton CouOI)' is actopw:ig this Of· 
dinance in order to protect the pub
lic heallh. safety. IUld aer,f!raJ wcl
fart. This ordinu.oe wu "11)' 
adopted by tbe County Cotnmnsion• 
en oo the t7th day ofOctob«, 2023 
�d W111 become effective on the 
161h day of NovcmbC't. 202:3 

F"nt Reading: 
Ck'tobf!r J, 2023 

Socond Reading: 
October 17, N.?3 

Publiailio.n Dae.c.: 
Oc1obcr 27. 2023 

(Sttond Nocice of Adoptiou) 

Er.ftctive�: 
November 16, 2023 

201 0 Legal and Pubnc 
Notices 

ummcodatioa. che applic:11nt shall 
also tile- a �tinon. A prution filed 
by either Ill tn(eteStCd person or the 
applkaot must be filed by Novt:m
be, 6. 'l02J. 

1be pet(t)Qo wan �h.tde a Slllle
mcnt dcscribin& the unJque 1rdury 
upoa a,pro,·11 of the application on 
the petitioner, the petitioner's rea-
110ns for oppos1QS * apptk11.tion, 
and the natnc rul:d tn3Jhng tddte.8s of 
I.he ptlitiooer or tbe peotiooct's legal 
counsel. if legal C()W]stl ill obuiocd 

Any 1ntett:stod pcn;on ml)' tile • 
comment on the :ipplicar.too with the 
Chu:r F.agil,cer. The commen1 shall 
be filed on a form provided by lbc 
Oucf EoginccT and is 1vi1l.1.Ablc. oo
line :II bttpS,://cb.nr.sd,aovJpublie or 
'-'>' cal.Hn_g 1605) n3-llS2 or writing 
the Chier Er!Jil)ttf 1'! the address 
provided abo'lc, filing a commetu 
does not ffllJJle- tile co�mer a pat• 
1y or n:cord or a pwttc1pa.nt m mny 
hcari.o.g I.bat may be beld ADY 
commcot muu be filed by Novt.m
bcr 6. 20"..3. 

I( I.be Dpplic:uit docs rKJ( cootc.q lhe 
recommcodatioo or tbe 0uer Engi
nt:c!r IW:I no peritk>n to oppose- the 
.ippbt;atlon 1& r,:,ceived, the Chief 
Engiooer sba.11 a.:1 on tbe application 
pun:uanc to thf! recommendatioo 
witll DO hearing held bdorc lbc Wa
ltr MaJ\alc:mcm So.=itd. If 1' petillon 
oppos§na 1!ie 1'pplicat10o Of COOJe.<;t. 
1D& the rceommcndalioa i.s fi�. 
then , bearing will be scheduled, 
and I.be W.!11� M.aoagemen1 Board 
will con.sider tba itpplicatioo_ l'io
llcc or the hearing will be given lO 
t� appli.clllt and iUlf pc�n 6hns a 
pcution. 

Pllbbshcd 0D0C at 1be 1oc.al approxi
mat� C01t o( $40.96 llOd c&n be 
v.ewed free of charge at www ,d
publietlotk:d.C.Offl 

Publisb•d October 27, 2023. 

l<OTICE Of HEAR.ING l/PON 
APl'LICA TION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

(20 days afier 2nd Notice or Adop-
uoo) ,.. NOTICE fS HEREBY GIVEN tbot 

11 Special E,·e11ts Akoho.lk Be�· 
Dated lhiJ 17th <by or October 2023 age License Applieatioo bas. been 

received by I.Ix Board ot City Com· 
Don Kc:nerin&, YWtoa Councy mm.ioners or the Cily or YMk:100, 
Comminioo Chair S<11nb Duota. for • Spe,e:ial (On 

ATIEST: 
Sale) Malt ne'"-eragc Reta.del'S U
c:-erue and a Spc,.::ial (On Sak!) Wine. 
Reuulers l.ie:eme ror I diy. Deocm� 

r;tt)" Hojcm, Y:anttoo Coa,nty Audi� �;;.. 
20;,;d=/'

h
c. �:�er).(� 

Published ooco :tt tbe tOlAl approx.i· 
mace cost of S23.04 aod can be 
viewed !rte or charge :IJ www.sd
publicootiees.com 

Publl•hed October 27, 2013. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION NO " 
8790-3 lO Appropri'9,IC Waler 

Nodc:e is giveo I.hit WiUiam 0, or 
Judy Koutso1.1,. 29891 Frog Creelc. 
Ro.id. Centel'\l"illc SD 57014 b:ttt 
filed an app)k.Ww for a water pct• 
mil 10 appropriate J.78 �ubie feet of 
WlRU per �cond from uoe well to 
be completed 111to the. Uppe-r Ve,. 
million Missouri: Soulb Aqwfer (np
proxim:11dy 150 feet deep) located 
in the NW 114 SW 1/4 Sec.tiop 9 (or 
iaigttioo of 86 ICICS k>c:ated 111 the 
N 1/2 SW 114 Sectk>o 9: all Ul 
T9SN•R52W The mpplicant 15 re
questing II diversion f'i!.IC grearer 
lbaa the: staunory limit or 1 cfs per 
70 acru. Th.as s.i1e is Jocatf!d ap
proximately 4 mile$ ,outbwe:st of 

. Centerville SD 

Pur.suanl to SOO.. 46--lA-2. tbe 
Olicf E1>gillttl' reoomroclld...: AP
PROVAL of Applici.tioo No. 8790-
3 with Cl"alifica.tions because I) un
approprillted waler ll 1\111.ilab.le, 2) 
e:tislin.K do�ic water l1SC3 and 
WAlctr riPU will DOt be untawfuUy 
i.mpau-cd, 3) it is A btoe6dal use of 
.,.-atcr. and J) it is 1n the public 1D1.cr
est llS n pc:,tains to maacr.; Wt\hln 
lbe n:culatory aulhority'o( the Water 
Man1t.gerncat Board The Chief En
gineer's recommendaik>o with quail• 
ficatl()(L!l, the t1pplic111Mn, illld siaff 
repon SR Hn.ilablo .a1 https://da.Jlr.,-
d.gov/public Of contoc:1 Ron D\wall 
(or th.i$ mfom,.ation, or 01bu L.Qf'or
r:rwi00. at the Wa.ttr Righu Prognm 
llid� orovlded below. 

Wbitina. Dri,,.e. Y�tcm, Sooth 
Dale .... 

NOTICE 15 FURTHER GIVEN 
th:i1 a public hearing on the .:ipptka
don \Iii.II be held on Mood"Y• 
Novemba- 13. 2023 ll1 7:00 p.m. in 
the Ciry of Yaakton Community 
M«ting Room at the Cateet Mariu• 
fe,c.n1rin3 Te<:hn;ca) E(loc.1,1.joc, 
Ac.:idemy. 1200 Wd1 2lst. SU-oel, 
Ywtoo. Soulb Duoi., wheel: :wy 
pc,--son or per10el! mteres1od in the 
11pproVJJ or rcjectioQ of lbe Jttxwe 
iapplic3tioo Olly appear llJld be 
beard. 

Dated ac YWion. Sooth 0akoca 
Thb 23rd day o(Oc-toba. 2023 

AJ Viereck: 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Published once at I.he toc&I WC)ti• 
m.:l'-' eos1 or Sl5.6S a:nr;1 can be
v;ewe,d ffl o( cb,;uic. ;st .... ww.sd
publicft0t1CCS.com 

PublJsbC'd Octobe.r 27, 2023 . 

NOTICE OP HEAIUNG I/PON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SAI.E OP ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HERfBY GIVEN Illa< 
an 1ppJ.ic:uio11 has b(ea re(C'j\f'ed by 
lhc Bow or Clry Commi»ioom of 
lbc City or Yankton, Soutb Dakota.. 
for the �,fer of locauon of a Re .. 
tail (OD•Off we, Malt Bin·er.t.ge & 
SO Farm Wine License. fot July I, 
2023 to Juoc 30. 2024. from Phio• 
oeys U.C d/bla Phm.Dey'J Put, & 
Casino fJames Piumcr, Owna-). 
2101 .8ro.iw11y Ave.. Suice 40, 
Yanklon. Sou1h Oal,;ot.a to Shrr:e 
LLC d/bh Vape Ciod rDipa.n Patel 
Owner). 821 Broadway Ave. Suite 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE Of" HEARING UPON 
APl'UCA TION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
llEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY CIVEN lh.11 
an tppllC:llllOCI 11..u been tee.el� by 
\he Baud of City Commiuioom of 
1hc City of Y:lnkton, South Oakol.l, 
for r.he crnnsfer of location of a Re-
t.111 (oo•orf sale.) Mall Bc.V'i:r.agc & 
SO Farm Wii,c u�me: for July I, 
20"'J to Juoc 30. 202.-, from Pblo� 
DC)'i C.a$iOO J,.l.C d'b/a Pbinlle)'$ 
Casino tJame:t, Palmer. Owne-r). 
llOI 8roady,.i,.y Ave.. Suitt .SO. 
Y:inboo, South O:lk:oca ro Pbinneys 
Casino U..C dNa Pinup$ Culoo & 
Gamin.g U>Unge 16 (hmc, Pa.lmcr. 
Owner), 3010 Broadway AV'i:., 
Yankton, Sodth DU:Oli. 

!<0'11CE IS FURTHER GIVEN 
rbal .:t Public t!evini upon I.lie ap
pbcfl!l10o will be held on Mooda)', 
November l l, 2023 ai 7:00 p.m. (n 
1be City of Yookton Commu..aity 
MeetinJ Roo,n 3' Ille Carter Ma.Bu
flK-tu.nlig Tcc.hnic•I Ed\.lc:,1i11on 
AcaiJemy, 1200 West 21.u Str«L. 
Yankton. Solllb Oa.kOLA. where �y 
penoo or perM>nS i.ntctc.stcd in the 
:ippt0val or re)t("lion of the 1bo\'e 
nppbcation may o11ppur llnd be. 
bcMI. 

Ch«cd at Y:a�n. 5outJ, l)a).()la 
this 23rd day of October. 2023 
Al Viereck 
FlNANCE OFFICER 

Publi5bcd once at the 1c,t4J itppt'Oxi
mate c:oSt or S 16 3'.? and can be 
VICWcd &ct of charge a, www.,d. 
publienotm.com 

PubUshcd Octobet 27. 202J. 

NOTICE Of PUBUC OF.AR.I.NG 

Nouce 1s htm>y g1vco mas a public 
beating w1U he bekl before lhe 
Yan.kt<:>r1 Colin� Commi$!>ion, 
Y<llltlon County. South OOota, Ill 
6:30 P.M. on the 7th dtly of Novoro• 
bcr·. 20"-3 a.od at 6:30 P.M, or, r..bc 
21 "'I d4y of NoVffl)ber, 2023 a1 lhe 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 

1 Plan part 
5 File menu 

choice 
9 Spine

tingling 
11 Putting lo 

work 
13 Building 

wing 
14 Five, to 

Fernando 
15 Floral 

garland 
1 6  Pipe 

material 
1 8 like the 

OR 
20 Pitch1ng 

stat 
21 List of 

candi· 
dates 

22 Id�arod 
need 

23 Mine yield 
24 Summer 

sign 
25 Show up 
27 Abounds 
29 Flow out 
30 Purse 
32 Some 

clergy 
34 Presi

dential 
nickname 

35Goof 
36Some 

nobles 

39 Partisan 
groups 

40 Egypt 
divider 

41 Japanese 
bean 
paste 

DOWN 
1 Elite Navy 

group 
2 Beliefs 
3 Hall of 

Fame 
catcher 

4 Cobbler's 
COUSJn 

5 Bolivian 
city 

6 B - boy 
7 Hall of 

Fame 
football 
coach 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Yaakton County Qo\'muncnt Ccn
lcr. Corn.mhs-1ooers Chambers, 121 
Wes1 Tb.ltd St.. Yanitton. Sootb 
Dakola. Applicaiit i:J �Udlin(!C 10 
Rezone 11; parcel thttt is dual toocd 
Rwal TnaosihOnal Olstriet (R1) W 
Modtta.Cf! Oc:llSily Rc..�idc.nti,al Oi5-
tnc1 (MD) 10 .\1oduoitc Oeru.lty Res• 
idcl'l�ial Di.strict (MD) per A.rue-le 18 
Section 1809 and Arudc 20 Sectioa 
2003. Said property u k&,a.Uy ck-.
:Kribed as "The- We.st 538.:S f�1 or 
the South 370.28 rcct of lhc North 
4.89.28 feet l)ing adjacent to Plant·, 
A.ddibou AND LOI$ IS. 16, imd 17 
Al'fD .PLuk'.s Ad(Ution llS pfattcd in 
Book S7 page ns all in Section 
Four (4). Township Ninety-three 
(�3) North, Range Fifty.,Vl (56) 
WO!-t of lbe 5tb P.M.. Y�nbon 
Count)', South Oak.OIL E9ll 2d
dtc" iJ 260:S Deer Sh·d, Yankton, 
Soulh Oakotll 

Published 1v,.icc .a1. chc t.o1141 approx.i• 
mate cost of S'23 .32 Md c.an be 
viewf!d free o( ch1111e 11 www ,cl
publiel'IOll«:s.com 

Classifieds 

665-7811

C H  A T- L O  P E  S 
A A  C E  R I E V  E N T
A N  O D  E I V E  A D I 
F O  R■ S T  I N K E R
T I N K E A- E M U
- E N  y A I R I p 

I O N  T■ 0 1  S C  I 
I A  N I s u M O  -
T I E S I  N K  E R  
C l I N K E  A E V E
H U  A O  N■ A N  A I S
E A  0 0  E■ L A  N C  E 
S E  N S  E - p  U T T

Yesterday's answer 

8 Concert 25 Gives 
bonus over 

1 0 Thrill 26 Fairy king 
1 2  Spoil 27Brown 
17 Fla- hue 

menco 28 Dark• 
cheer furred 

19 0uite martens 
uncom• 30 Stable 
mon animal 

22 Canary 31 Painting 
snack base 

24 Eye 33 Bin fill 
parts 37 Targel 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Diaz-PLAT 

Date filed: 10/30/2023 

District type: 0 AG ORI-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm.

OLC - Lakeside Commercial ORT-Rural Transitional� Extra Territorial Jurisdiction 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 0 Section 705

D Section 715 0 Section 805 

0 Other 605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- --� 

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Tract A and Tract B, in Lot 1, Block 1, of Parcel I Addition in the SWl/4 of the NEl/4 of 
section 14, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 11/14/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 11/21/2023 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

Y Al�KTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

Qi) 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

III 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

Bl 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

CX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

!XI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

QJ.6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

ll 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

� 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 1 l / 14/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: / I /7✓1 /J.}, 



UTICA TOWNSHIP 
lliilDH.1H 
1. Slebrendt, Jacob etux 5 

1. Kralicek, Melissa 11 

1. Holdahl, Robert etux s 
illilQtll!I 
1. Grete, Leo etux 11 

1. Holtzmann Family Trust 
7

lliMtlJ.ll 
1. Nedved, Mark 7 
� 
1. Larson, Robert 8 
2, Brandl Trust. Merle etal 

11 
3. Zimmerman, Steve 20 
4. List Trusl Robert 18 
mnmw
1. Batcheller, Jay 8 
llilUllUH 
1. Town of Utica 6 
� 
1. Maska, leann 5 
2. Olivier, Curtis etux 6 
3. Loacker, Mark etux 5 
4. Blaha, Jon etux 5 
lliil!lll.1ll_ 
1. Anthony, Craig etux 10 
lliI1QJill 
1. Phillps, Tlmothy etux 5 
lliI1l!liJII 
1. Christianson, David 

etux6 
2. Hughes, Scott etux 13 
SilllD.ll.1S 
1. Fania, Timothy etux 9 
illI1D.till 
1. Rokahr, Steven 9 
SECTION 1tS 
1. Heceky Trust, Tarrance 

etux 11 
2. Alfordable Self Storage 

LLC 8 
SECTION J2N 
1. Marquardt Family LP 6 
SECTION 13N 
1. Cotton, Jeffrey etux 8 
secnoN 14S 
1. Yankton Medical Clinic 

PC 12 
SECJION J6N 
1. Anstine, Rodney etux 7 
SECTJQN UN 
1, Schenkel, Darrell etux 8 
2. Tacke, WM etux 13 
SECTION JBN 
1. cap LE, Stanley etal 5 
2. cap, Robert etux 7 
illIW!ill 
1. Schenkel, Daniel etux 7 
SECTION 20N 
1. Yankton Co 

Sharpshooters Assn 12 
2. Johnson, Michael etux 

9 
SECJION 2111 
1. Kralicek, Frank etux 5 
SECTION 21s 
1. White Crane Estates 

LLC 18 
SECUON 2211 
1. Taggart, William etux 9 
illIIPlill 
1. Marquardt, Doug 13 
2. Keller, Dallas etux 10 
SfCJ10li.l§. 
1. Barnes, David atux 7 
llillPlU2 
1. Zimmerman Trust, 

Henry etal 12 
� 
1. Delozier, Derrik 6 
2. Waddell, Edward etux 8 
lliIJll.11..3.5 
1, Slowey, Steven atux 14 

Cl Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

l£,"5 
AN!) 
CU.Rio'. 
LM£ 

U I lvA r'LA I 

ClHTlAl. 1WP 

l.h'OXCO Nt 

36 

H-bo-W

';i, 

YANKTON CO., SO 

' 

4 

' 

' 

' 

' 

• 

� 

' 

• 

' 

' 

• 

• 

• 

• 

-

• 

'I 

• 

• 

I 

I 

I 

• 

I 

I 

• 

• 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

• 

I 

• 

• 

•

• 



WOODLAND QIOGE FIDO[ HON 

,., 

,:: i 
d 

" 
u 

:, 
" 
C.

�

Ll • 50. 16' S 06-29-'49 .J 
L2 .. 81.10' S 30-11-25 £ 
LJ • 113.90' s; sa-H-i6 t: 

� 
;.. ., 

� "' 

� 

"' <C � 
<;-

I- 0 
" 

0 u "' 0 

g <C ,.
er !!? ' 
I- g

CH�tKsroN( OOAo 

2 

CD 

I-
" 
0 

u "'
.,

I- "'

£

L'I: = 23.72' S 71-29-19 £. 
LS = I. 38' S 77-29-48 E 
-6 • lIS.3'3' S 77-29--49 t 
L7 a 95. 221 S 78-16-36 £' 
L9 = 58.12' N JS-30-0➔ 0: 

1 ... l 33• .. , 

p¾ihr/4Yu$d 

L9 .- 17.06' N 00-25-50 ::'. 

= L�f. 42-52-33.00148 N, LONG. 97-25-25.15161 W 
2 = LAT. •2-52-33.06470 N, LONG. 97-25-19.39737 W 

• rotJNO Q(SA� tHTH CAP 
0 sc:r '5/81 ' A(BAQ .JtTH CAP STAMPT!O 

fOM U!:EK LS 1912 

fQACT A • 0. 529 AC. 
TQACT 8 ,._ a. $i9 AC. 

LOT 
" � 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

J. THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LA!lfD SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT A A�1) TRACT 8, IN LOT 1. BLOCK I, Of PARCEL 
l ADDIT!ON, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NEI/4 OF SECTION I�, T93N, R56W Of THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.
I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE ANTI CORRECT TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATED THIS 28TH. DAY Of OCTOBER, 2023. 
THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

I. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAT AND HAVE 
FOUND IT TO CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS Of THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OP THE CITY 
OF YANKTON, Ml> PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SDCL 11-3-6 AND YANKTON CITY ORDINANCE 
SECTION 17-72, 1 HAVE APPROVED THIS PLAT AS A FINAL PLAT. 

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF ______ _ 20 __ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE 
CITY OF YANKTON 

CERTIFICATE OF FINANCE OFFICER 

1, ________ , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL PLAT AS 
SHOWN HEREON. 
DATED THIS __ DAY OP_______ 20 __ . 

FINANCE OFFICER OP THE CITY OF YANKTON, SD. 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
TRACT A AND TRACT B, IN LOT 1, BLOCK I, OF P.�RCEL I ADDITWN, DI THE SWl/4 OF THE )IEl/4 OF 
SECTION 14, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME tS 
HEREBY APPROVED. 

SHEET 1 OF 2 CRAIRMA.�. PLANNING COMMISSION 





PLAT OF TRACT A 
IN THE SWl/4 OF 
YANKTON COUNTY, 

LI 

AND TRACT B, IN LOT 1, BLOCK 1, OF PARCEL I ADDITION 
THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 14, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., 
SOUTH DAKOTA. 

2 @ roUND PIPE 
::r • fOUNO REBAR UI TH CAO 

WOODLAND RIDGE AODITION 
� 0 SET 5,8" REBAR UITH CAP STAMPTEO 

TOM UEEK LS 2912 L2 

q, 
6 

.:: 0 
<., 

� z 

" .,
0 "? 
.,; "'
N 

L1 '"' 50. ,.,, S 0&-29-49 U 
L2 • 81. 10' S 30-11-25 E 
LJ • 143.80' S 68-14-<6 E 
L4 • 23.72' S 77-29-48 E 
LS • 1.38' S 77-29-48 E 
L6 • ll5.9J' S 77-29-18 E 
L7 • 85. 22' S 78-16-36 E 
LS • 58.72' N 39-30-01 E 
L9 • 27.06' N 00-25-56 E 
LIO • 134.20' N 1+-ll-12 U 
ll1 .s '35.82' N 17-2S--12 ( 
Ll2 • 31.51' N 83-02-16 E 
ll3 • 62.56' N 00-11-57 U 

,: 

� 

SCALE 

;;; 
7 � 0 
0 
"' 

I "6; 133' ...,1 
f¾i¼Vh¼-1//d 

TPACT A • O. 606 AC. 

TRACT 8 • 0. i72 AC. 

LOT u X II 

I = LAT. 42-52-33.00148 N, LONG. 97-25-25.15161 U 
2 = LAT. 42-52-33.06470 N, LONG. 97-25-19.39737 U 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REG I STEREO LAND SURVEYOR lN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF TRACT A AND TRACT B, IN LOT 1, BLOCK I, OF PARCEL 
I ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 14, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
1 HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 28TH. DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023. 
THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

I, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAT AND HAVE 
FOUND IT TO CONFORM TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF YANKTON, AND PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SDCL ll-3-6 AND YANKTON CITY ORDINANCE 
SECTION 17-72, I HAVE APPROVED THIS PLAT AS A FINAL PLAT. 

DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 20 __ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE 
CITY OF YANKTON 

CERTIFICATE OP FINANCE OFFICER 

I, ________ , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF YANKTON HAS APPROVED THIS FINAL PLAT AS 
SHOWN HEREON. 
DATED THIS __ DAY OF_______ 20 __ 

FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, SD. 

RESOLtrfION OP COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSlON, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
TRACT A AND TRACT 8, IN LOT 1, BLOCK!, OF PARCEL I ADDITION. TN THE SWl/4 OF THE NEI/4 OF 
SECTION 14, T9JN, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS 
HEREBY APPROVED. 

SHEET 1 OF 2 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 



SHEET 2 Of 2 

PLAT OF TRACT A AND TRACT 8, IN LOT l, BLOCK t, OF PARCEL I ADDITION, JN THE SWl/4 OF THE 
NEl/4 OP SECTION 14, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

I, YOSVANY CORDERO DIAZ, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF 
THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY: TRACT A AND TRACT B, IN LOT l, BLOCK 1, OF PARCEL I 
ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 14, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LANO SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING 
SUBDIVISION AND EROSJON AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _______ , ___ . 
YOSVANY CORDERO DIAZ 

STATE OF ________ _ 
COUNTY OF _____ _ 
ON THIS __ DAY OF ________ , ___ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY 
APPEARED YOSVANY CORDERO DIAZ, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THt 
WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE EXECUTED THE SAME POR THE PURPOSES 
THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNER THEREOF HAS CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: TRACT A AND TRACT B, TN LOT l, BLOCK l, OF PARCEL I ADD!TION, IN THE SWl/4 
OF THE NEl/4 OF SECTION 14, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND 
HAS SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR 
APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE 
LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND D!RECTED TO 
ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

I, ___________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OP THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ _ 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THERE EXISTS ACCESS TO TRACT A AND TRACT B FROM CHALKSTONE ROAD. ANY FURTHER ACCESS WILL 
HAVE TO 
BE APPROVED. 

DATED THIS ___ DAV OF _____ _ 
COUNTY AUTHORITY 

DIRECTOR OP EQUALIZATION CERTIPJCATE 

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY 
CERTIFIES THAT SHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS ___ DAY 
OF ________ , ___ . 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, S.D. 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT 
ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS 
OF THIS OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS ___ DAY OF _________ , ___ . 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY, S.D. 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTlflCATE 

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE 
ORIGINAL PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS ___ DAY OF_______ _ _____ O'CLOCK 
_.M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK ___ , PAGE 

PREPARED BY: THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-8333

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, S.D. 



Plat Approval 

Application 
186261 

Appltcant 
Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 
$100.00 

Created 
October 30, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 10/30/2023 9:02 AM EST by bconkling 

ROW 
+ tf. • 

09 4 100.3116 

r 

, .. 

Number 
186261 

tiT.1!'..-. ,C>CTH 
:IJ .:.;if.I 'YI 

09 014 ,oo J85 

·--·--

• ~ROW 

09'.014100:lOO 

Final I Plat ofTract A and Tract 
B, in Lot 1, Block 1, of Parcel I 
Addition in the SW1/4 of the 

NEl/4 of section 4, T93N, 
RS6W of the 5th PM., Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Yosvany 
Cordero Diaz 11610 Chalkstone 

Rd I 09.014.100.385 
Submitted by bconkling on 

10/30/2023 

DS'di'4 115 4� 

09.0I� 100:llQ 

SISTER-GROVE RD 

090t41' 

CA'ALKSTONE.! 

Mal(ar. M, ro'5of- Powered by Esn 

ParcellD Address 

09.014.100.385 1610 CHALKSTONE 

RD 

City OwnerName 

YANKTON CORDERO DIAZ, YOSVANY (D) 11 MORALES LEYVA, HUMBERTO 

(D) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 10/30/2023 9:09 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Diaz plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Acres 

1.100 

1/8 





Workflow: Plat Approval Application 
Final I Plat of Tract A and Tract 8, ,n Lot 1, Block 1, of Parcel I Addition in the SWl /4 of the NEl /4 of sectoon4, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

Description: PM, Yankton County, South DAkota I Yosvany Cordero Diaz I 1610 Chalkstone Rd I 09.014.100.385 
Created On: 10/30/2023 

View Application 

Email to Pay Completed on 10/30/2023 9:09 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday, October 30, 2023 at 9:09 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles· 

Zon,ng 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment 1s required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request Please return to your application and make payment on line 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 186261 
Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

D . I Final I Plat of Tract A and Tract B, in Lot 1, Block 1, of Parcel I Addition m the SWl/4 of the NEl/4 of section4, T93N, R56W of the 5th 
esc

npt on:PM., Yankton County, South DAkota I Yosvany Cordero Diaz 11610 Chalkstone Rd I 09.014 100.385 
Created On: 10/30/2023 

View Appl,cat,on 

Requested Information Completed On 10/30/202311:44 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

3/8 



Plat of Tract A and Tract B. in Lot 1, Block 1. of Parcel I Addition in the SW1/4 of the NEl/4 of section 4, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

14 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

1.1 

How is this property currently being used? 

ETJ 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

ETJ 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom week 

Address 

407 Regal dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zlp 

4/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Yosvany Cordero Diaz 

Address 

1610 Chalkstone Rd 

City 

yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's TIiie 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What ls/are the lot size{s) 

5/8 



.529 and .549 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Payment Completed On 10/31/2023 2:15 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confomauon Number 

Cash October 31, 2023 2.15 PM 

Payment Made Email Completed On 10/31/2023 2.1s PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Tuesday, October 31, 2023 at 2:15 PM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

6/8 



Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Paid $100.00 

Number: 186261 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. 1 
Final I Plat of Tract A and Tract B. in Lot 1, Block 1, of Parcel I Addition in the SW1/4 of the NE1 /4 of section 4. T93N, R56W of the 5th 

Oescnpt on: 
PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Yosvany Cordero Diaz I 1610 Chalkstone Rd I 09.014100 385 

Created On: 10/30/2023 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review completed on 10/31/2023 2:1 s PM EST by bconkling

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed' 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)' 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

11/14/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 10/31/2023 2·16 PM EST by bconkling

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

7/8 



Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on October 31, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 186261 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
84bl94 fO 7 ecb44bfb 1366dd 12 4914bbd 

October 31, 2023 02:15 PM 

Cash 



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 
- - ----

DATE: 11/14/2023 TIME: 7PM LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL IZl BARKL ZI LOEST IZIKETTERING IZIMICHAEL IZINELSON IZIWEISS IZICLARK 
CALL: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Loest 
------

PLANNING: IZl BARKL ZI LOEST IZIKETTERING IZIMICHAEL IZl NELSON IZIWEISS IZICLARK 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 
------

PLANNING: iZl BARKL iZl LOEST i:8JKETTERING IZJMICHAEL IZJ NELSON IZJWEISS IZICLARK 

Agenda amended to remove Staudenmaier and Zeeb plat 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

Wegener - Variance 

Lot 16A, Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Section Eight (8), Township Ninety-three (93) 

North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5 th P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota, as per plat 
recorded in Book S20, pa0e 43. (Utica South) 

Amy Wegener - Applicant 

Deny request based on Findings of Facts discussed by the Commission 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: loest SECOND BY: Clark 
-----

� BARKL IZ! LOEST IZIKETTERING IZIMICHAEL IZ! NELSON IZIWEISS IZICLARK 

Definitions, Article 5, Article 6, Article 7, Article 8, Article 9, Article 10, Article 11, Article 12, 

and Article 29 ublic hearino - Reoardino Solar ener • Conversion Svstems 

Cindy Konapasek 

Approve with Proposed changes to SECS definition and addition of solar glare analysis added to 

studies and CUP requirements 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

Zl BARKL � LOEST IZIKETTERING Z!MICHAEL IZl NELSON :8'.JWEISS Z!CLARK 

1 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

Staudeomaier - Plat 

Rep lat of Lot 38, block -4, Sunrise Addition in the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section I 0, 
T93N. R55 W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Mission Hill South) 

Removed from agenda 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
0 BARKL O LOEST □KETTERING □MICHAEL □ NELSON □WEISS □CLARK 

Zeeb - Plat 

Plat of Tract-+, Zeeb Addition, in the NW I 'w of the SE I 14 of Section 8, T96r--i, R57W of the 5th 
P.:\11., Yankton County. South Dakota 

Removed from agenda 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
0 BARKL □ LOEST CKETTERING □MICHAEL □ NELSON □WEISS □CLARK 

Diaz - Plat 

Plat of Tract A and Tract B. in Lot I. Block I, of Parcel [ Addition in the S WI -l of the l'\'c 1 4 of 
Section 14. T93�. R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 
None 

Approved 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 
Z! BARKL � LOEST .zlKETTERING �MICHAEL iZl NELSON 0WEISS ZCLARK 

2 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

Koble - Plat 

A Rep lat of Lots L 2. and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NW l 4 of the SE 1/-1 of Section 
27. T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota. lo be hereafter known as CMP
1st. Addition, in the NvVlt4 of the SE! 4 of Section 27. T95N. R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County, South Dakota AND A Rep lat of Lots 4, 5. and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the
NvVl/4 of the SE! 4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County. South Dakota. to
be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition. in the NW! '4 of the SE l ·-1 of Section 27. T95N, R56W
of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota
None 

Approve 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest 
-----

� BARKL 18) LOEST iX!KETTERING iz!MICHAEL � NELSON �WEISS �CLARK 

Dumont Holdings - Preliminary Plat 

Preliminary Plat of Lots l Thru 14, Forest Lake Subdivision. in the NWl 4 of the NE J 14 
of Section 13, T93'.'-J, R57W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 
Phil Dohn - Neighbor 

Table 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Weiss 
� BARKL '.ZJLOEST QSlKETTERING �MICHAEL� NELSON 'ZIWEISS :8:JCLARK 

Dumont Holdings - Plat 

Plat of Lots I. 2. 3. 7 And 8. Forest Lake Subdivision. in the \l
W 

l 4 of the NE I 4 of 
Section 13, T931 . R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Table 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Michael 
iZI BARKL � LOEST �KETTERING �MICHAEL 'ZI NELSON 'Z!WEISS i8JCLARK 

3 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 
COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 
COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

Spady - Plat 

Plat of Lot 15A. Thon's Addition, in the S 1/2 of the EI 2 of the WI 2 of the -:-JWl ➔ of Section 15. 
Township 93 t orth, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian. Yankton County. South Dakota 
None 

Approve 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Nelson 
� BARKL i8J LOEST i8JKETTERING i8JMICHAEL 0 NELSON rziWEISS 2SJCLARK 

Article 26 discussion 

Cindy Konapasek 

No action taken 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
□ BARKL '.J LOEST □KETTERING ::::JMICHAEL □ NELSON □WEISS ::JCLARK

Public Comment 

None 

Adjourn 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 
2Sl BARKL 0 LOEST ZKETTERING �MICHAEL� NELSON �WEISS �CLARK 

4 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Koble- PLAT 

Date filed: 10/30/2023 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate � R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the __ _  lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to tbe lot line. 
--- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

A Rep lat of Lots l ,  2, and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NWl/4 of the SE 1/4 of 
Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known 
as CMP 1st. Addition, in the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 
A Replat of Lots 4, 5, and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of 
Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known 
as CMP 2nd. Addition, in the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 11/14/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 11/21/2023 
Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a PerpetuaJ Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these ste s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

C8I 1. All required signatures notarized ( owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

Qi 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

l2J.: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

IB 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

[ti 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 11/14/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: /I / 2:/ /'?"i )-) 

I 



T-95-N

43<tnAVE 

Donald 
Kulish 
166 

Phyllis 
Perron 
Trust 
322 

PhylHs 
P<rron
Trust 
482 

CENTRAL TOWNSHIP 
illlll!!U 

18 

1. Schweitzer, Roger etal 9 
ill.IlQ/il 
1. Beclcer.Jerred, Dawn 11 
2. Wagner, Raymond etal 8 
illllQ!ill 
1. State of South Dakota 6 

435!hAVE 4 61n"VE 

CENTRAL PLAT 
-

JAMISVlut TWP. 
437thAVE 

� 
Trust 

R-56-W

US HIGHWAY 81 

�� 
146 

Clifford 
H,u1cL 
TnU1 
<tux Floyd 

H•uck 

e-tux 161 � �-----% 

148 

=l 
Trust 115 

I
rust 
92 

L•m Sko�pa 
§tz' 

-'"tlltlm 
nuuon 
tux 

153 

Paul � 
230 

=
wun,m 

8 .-�----0>------J.,-""--�llA----f-----�4-----,u, � ____ 1_2 Knutson � ffl' 
Raymon 
-:r.r 

.
1

1... - -1;::::===-,.3;=====t===�===ir. - • 

�%. I �=

d 

506 156 

17 l--""""T"""-4<A-.,----....... _. 

UTICA TWP. 

illI!.Q.lill illI!ID:!.?3 lliilQ!ilZ 
1. Knutson Trust, William 

etux 15 
1. Hunhoff, Brian etux 11 
2. Schramm Trust 5 

1. List, Roger etux 18 
� 

lliI1Wlli illil!!.!ill 1. Kortan, Douglas etux 9 
1. Klimisch, Daniel etux 10 1. Kerr, James 8 � 
Sllimlill illIWlill 1. Jorgensen, Tyler 6 
1. Kotalik, Steven etux 5 1. Lavelle, Jason 1 o 

Fr-ilnccs 
Shutt 
� 
235 

tr 

" 
i 

5l 

.."'=

.."'"
&; "'"'

.. 
J: .. 

@ Farm & Home Publishers. Ltd. 16 YANKTON CO., SD 



A REPLAT OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 or BLOCK 3 or BEAVER BEACH PARK IN THE NWl/4 
OF THE SE114 OF SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER KNOWN AS CMP 1ST. ADDITION, IN THE NWl/4 
OF THE SEl14 OF SECTION 27

1 
T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 

SOUTH DAKOTA. 

A REPLAT OF LOTS 4, 5 ANO 6 OF BLOCK 3 OF BEAUER BEACH PARK IN THE NWl/4 
OF THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER KNOWN AS CMP 2ND. ADDITION, IN THE NWl/4 
OF THE SEl14 OF SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA. 

a 
� 
-

g <t: 

0 

%i 

1 "' 
� 
� .,. 
d 

u • 2,. 52' s -.o .. n -o, ""' 

!.l • ,. il-S' i 16-5�-43 t 

LJ • "-7. �� 5 87-1◄-11 � 

·' • !1.t: i 37•1•-?: .. 

Cl • I:> JS·, � 29.i3' 

:2 • ,:i 0'5 , ':H -S:2. li 

I • _.of. ◄3-C0-54. I '534 'l. LCJl•G. 3?-26-4!.636C� w 
2" LPtT. 43-00-51.�09'11 '<, •_ONG. 9?-�6-'lt.,Jl.•',. 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

. TH0\4AS LYNN WEE!<, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR !'I YANKTON. S01:TH DAJ<OT.A. HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, "IADE A Sl:R\"EY OF A REPLAT OF LOTS I. 2 ... ND J OF BLOCK .3 OF 
BEAVER BEACH PARK l'I THE 'IWl/4 OF THE SE!/� OF SECTION 2-, T95�. R56W OF THE 5TH 
P.\4., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER KNOW'! AS C\4P 1ST ADDITION. IN 
THE NWl/4 OF THE SE!/4 '>F SECTION 2', T95:-I. R56W OF THE 5TH P.\I., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOt;TH DAKOTA. 
A REPLAT OF LOTS �, 5 .�ND 6 Of BLOCK J Of BEAVER BEACH P.ARK IN THE 'IWI/+ OF THE SEln Of 
SECTION 2', T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.\4., YANKTON COUNTY, SOvTH DAKOTA. TO BE BEREAfTER 
K�O� AS CMP 2ND. ADDITION. IN THE NWl/� OF THE SEl/� OF SECTION 2', T95N. R56W OF THE 5TH 
P. \4. . YANKTON COUNTY. SO!iTH DAKOTA 

I HAVE SET !RON Pl'IS AS SHOW'I, AND SAlD SURVEY MID PLAT ,\RE TRl,;E \ND CORRECT TO THE BEST Of 
�y KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 29TH. DAY Of OCTOBER. 202J. 
THOM.�S LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND St;RVEYOR 
REG. NO 2912 

CERT IPICATE OP STREET AUTIIORITY 

THERE IS ACCESS TO C1'4P 'ST ADDITION AND CMP 2ND. ADDITION FROM BEAVER BEACH ROAD • .  A:.Y 
FURTHER ACCESS POI'ffS WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS ___ DAY Of ____ _ 

SHEET I OF J 



SHEET 2 OF 3 

PLAT OF A REPLAT OP LOTS I, 2 AND J OP BLOCK J OF BEAVER BEACH PARK IN THE IIWl/4 OF THE 
SEl/4 OF SECTfON 27, T9SN, RS6W OF THE STll. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE 
HEREAFTER KNOWN AS CMP 1ST ADDITION, IN THE IIWl/4 OF TH� SEl/4 OF SECTION 27, T9SN, R56W OF 
THE STR. P.�., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
A REPL/\T OF LOTS 4, S ANO 6 OP BLOCK 3 OF BEAVER BBACII PAll IN THE 111'1/4 OF THE SEl/4 OP 
SECTION 27, T9SN, RS6W OP THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER 
KNOWN AS CMP 2ND. ADDITION, [N THE IIWl/4 OF THE SE!/4 OF SECTION 27, T95N, RS6W OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOIJl'H DAKOTA. 

RESOLUTION Of COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
A REPL.\T OF LOTS l, 2 A),/D 3 OF BLOCK 3 OF BEAVER BEACH PARK 111 THE NW! /-1 OF THE SEI /4 OF 
SECTION 27. T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.\!,, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER 
KNOWN AS CMP !ST ADDITION, IN THE NW!/4 OF THE SEl/-1 OF SECTION 2", T95N, R56W Of THE 5TH. 
P.\!., YANKTON COt:NTY. SOUTH DAKOTA. 
A REPLAT Of LOTS -!, SAND 6 OF BLOCK J OF BEAVER BEACH PARK IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 Of 
SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER 
KNOWN AS CMP 2ND. ADDITION, IN THE NWl/4 Of THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OP THE 5TH. 
P.M,, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE ANO THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED.

CHAIRMAN, PLA),INING CO\!\!ISSION 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

WE, GARY L. KOBLE ANO CARRIE J. KOBLE, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND 
UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY: A REPLAT Of LOTS I. 2 ANO J OF 
BLOCK 3 OF BEAVER BEACH PARK IN THE NWl/4 Of THE SEl/4 OF SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OF THE 
5TH. P.\!., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER KNOW:-1 AS CMP 1ST AODITIO'I. IS 
THE NWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 Of SECTION 2" T95N, R56W Of THE 5TH. P M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOT.-\, 
A REPLAT OF LOTS -!, 5 ANO 6 OF BLOCK 3 Of BEAVER BEACH P,\RK IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 Of 
SECTION 2", T95�. R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YA.'IKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER 
KNOWN AS CMP 2ND. ADDITION, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 Of SECTION 2". T95N. R56W OF THE 5TH. 
P.� .. YANKTON COUNTY, SOL'TH DAKOTA.
THAT THE ABOVE Sl.'RVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS PREE FROM ALL 
ENCL'MBR.\NCES. THE OEVELOP\!EST Of THIS LANO SH.\LL CONPOR� TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING
SUBDIV ( S ION ANO EROS ION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGL'LAT!O"IS. 

DATED TH!S __ DAY OF ____ , 2023. 
GARY L. KOBLE CARRIE J. 'COBLE 

STATE Of 
COUNTY OF ____ _ 
ON THIS __ OAY OF _____ , 2023, BEFORE �E. THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
GARY L. KOBLE AND CARRIE J. KOBLE. KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE "!AMES ARE SUBSCRIBED 
TO THE WITHIN (NSTRUMENT A.ND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SA.\!E FOR THE 
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 

�y COMMISSION EXPIRES 
'IOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLlITION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS . IT APPEARS THAT THE OW'JERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PUT TO BE \!ADE OF THE FOLLOWl.'iG 
REAL PROPERTY: .\ REPLAT Of LOTS I, 2 A� 3 Of BLOCK J Of BEAVER BEACH PARK IN THE NWl/4 Of 
THE SEJ/4 OF SECTION 2", T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE 
HEREAFTER KNOWN AS CMP !ST ADDITION, !N THE �'Wl/4 OF THE SEl/4 Of SECTION 2·, T95N, R56W OF 
THE 5TH. P.\!., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
A REPLAr OF LOTS 4, 5 AND 6 OF BLOCK J OF BEAVER BEACH PARK !"I THE NWl/-1 OP THE SEl/4 OP 
SECTION 27, T9SN, R56W Of THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE HEREAFTER 
KNOWN AS C�P 2ND. ADDITION, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SEI/� Of SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH 
P.\!., Y.�NKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY CO\!lo!ISS!ON 
OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SvCH PLAT 
HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW ANO SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. THE COL�TY ALOITOR IS 
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AIID DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLl.'TION AND 
CERTIFY THE SAME. 

I , ____________ . COL"ITY WO !TOR OF YANKTON CO\iNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, 00 HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN ANO FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLCTION PASSED BY THE BOARD 
OF COUNTY �OM\!ISSIONERS Of YANKTON COt:NTY, SOL"l1! DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF ____ _ 
202). 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN Of THE BOARD Of COt;"ITY CO�M'SS!O'IERS 



SHEET 3 OF J 

PLAT OF A REPLAT OF LOTS I, 2 AND 3 OF BLOCK 3 OF BEAVER BEACH PARK IN THE NWl/4 OP THE 
SEl/4 OF SECTION 27, T95N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE 
HEREAFTER KNOWN AS CMP 1ST ADDITION, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 Of SECTION 27, T9SN, R56W OF 
T1iE 5TH . P. M. , Y ANl<TON COUNTY , SOUTH DAKOTA. 
A REPLAT Of LOTS 4, SAND 6 OF BLOCK 3 OF BEAVER BEACH PARK IN Tl!E NWl/4 OF THE SEI/4 Of 
SECTION 27, T95N 1 R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. TO BE UERJlAYTER 
KNOWN AS CMP 2Nl). ADDITION, IN TIIE NWl/4 OF THE SEl/4 OP SECTION 27, T95N, RS6W OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

OlRECTOR OP EOQALIZATlON CERT[PICATE 

THE UNDERSIGNED, COLNTY DIRECTOR Of EQUALIZATION Of YANKTON COLNTY. SOt;TH DAKOTA, HEREBY 
CERTIFIES THAT SHE HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOISG PLAT. DATED TH[S __ DAY 
OF _____ , 2023. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COt;NTY, S.D. 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

THE 1.JSDERSIGNED, COt;NTY TREASURER OF YANKTON COU\/TY, SOLTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT 
ALL T.\XES WI! !CH ARE LI £1' UPON ,\:-IY LA:-.D I :-,iCLlllED I \J THE ABOVE PLAT. AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS 
Of THIS OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ . 2023 

TREASCRER, YANKTON COl�TY, S.O. 

REOISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

THE UNDERSIGNED, REGISTER Of DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFIES fHAT THE 
OR!GlN.\L PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _____ , 2023, __ ____ 0'CLOCK 
�. , AND DULY RECORDED I); BOOK PAGE 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
-10' REGAL ORJVE 
YANKTO�. SOUTH DAKOTA 5'0"8 
605-665-83JJ

REGISTER Of DEEDS. YANKTON COUNTY, S.D. 



Plat Approval 

Application 

186275 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

October 30, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 10/30/2023 9-15 AM EST by bconkling 

+ 

027"200'.lllO 27 

ParcellD Address City 

11.037.400.303 221 BEAVER BEACH RD UTICA 

Number 

186275 

OwnerName 

Anal I A Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 

3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach 

Park in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 

of Section 27, T95N, R56W of 

the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, 

South Dakota. to be hereafter 

known as CMP 1st. Addition, In 

the NW1/4 ofthe SEl/4 of 

Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota A Replat of lots 4, 5, 

and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver 

Beach Park In the NWl/4 of the 

SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota. to be 

hereafter known as CMP 2nd. 

Addition, in the NWl/4 of the 

SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Gary 

Koble I 2611 PETERSEN RO I 

11.037 .400.303 

Submitted by bconkling on 

10/30/2023 

KOBLE, GARY L (D) II KOBLE, CARRIE J (D) 

Requested Information completed on 1 D/30/2023 9:21 AM EST by bconkhng 

Fee 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

0.546 

1 /8 



$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

A Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NW1 /4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known as CMP 1st. Addition, in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56Wof 

the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

A Replat of Lots 4, 5, and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NW1/4 of the SE1 /4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition, in the NW1/4 of the SE1 /4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of • 

Section No: 

27 

Township No: 

95 

Range 

56 

Number of lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

1.058 

How is this property currently being used? 

HD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

HD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

2/8 



City 

Yankton 

State 

so 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Gary Koble 

Address 

2611 PETERSEN RD 

City 

Vermillion 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57069 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent. please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

3/8 



Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot slze(s) 

.513, .545 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, If necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 10/30/2023 9:22 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Koble Plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 10/30/2023 9:22 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

4/8 





Flnal I A Replat of Lots 1, 2. and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park 1n the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N. R56W of the 5th 

P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota. lo be hereafter known as CMP 1st. Addition, in the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, 

. . RS6W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota A Replat of Lots 4, 5, and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park In the NW1 /4 of the 
Descnption: 

SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota to be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition. in the 

NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Gary Koble 12611 PETERSEN RD I 

11.037.400.303 

Created On: 10/30/2023 

View Application 

Email to Pay Completed On 10/30/2023 9:22 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Monday, October 30. 2023 at 9:22 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To. 

andrea@co.yankton.sd us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

blll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person al the Zoning office Once payment is 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return lo your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information is incorrect. please let me know immediately. 

Number. 186275 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I A Replal of Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NW1 /4 of the SE1 /4 of Section 27, T9SN, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota to be hereafter known as CMP 1st. Addition, in the NW1/4 of the SEl/4 of Secuon 27, T95N, 

Oescri tion: 
R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota A Replat of Lots 4. 5. and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park 1n the NW1/4 of the 

p 
SE1/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th PM. Yankton County. South Dakota to be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition, in the 

NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T9SN, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Gary Koble 12611 PETERSEN RD I 

11.037.400.303 

Created On: 10/30/2023 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 11/2/2023 9:31 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

618 



Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check November 2, 2023 9:31 AM 

Payment Made Email Completed On 11/2/2023 9:31 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Thursday, November 2, 2023 at 9:31 AM CDT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 186275 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Final I A Replat of Lots 1, 2, and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park on the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th 

PM., Yankton County, South Dakota to be hereafter known as CMP 1st. Addition, in the NWl/4 of the SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, 

0 rf . 
R56W of the 5th PM. Yankton County, South Dakota A Replat of Lots 4, 5, and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park on the NW1/4 of the 

esc pt1on: 
SEl/4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition, in the 

NWl / 4 of the SE1 / 4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P. M . Yankton County, South Dakota I Gary Koble I 2611 PETERSEN RD I 

11 .037.400 303 

Created On: 10/30/2023 

View Apphcation 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 111212023 9:31 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds' 

7/8 



Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

11/14/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed On 111212023 9:31 AM EST by bconkhng 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on November 2, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 186275 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
fa093f4d2be 14badadcf816f9258444a 

November 2, 2023 09:31 AM 

Check 



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 
------

DATE: 11/14/2023 TIME: 7PM LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL iZI BARKL iZI LOEST iZJKETTERING iZIMICHAEL iZINELSON iZIWEISS iZICLARK 
CALL: 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Loest 

------

PLANNING: :81 BARKL iZI LOEST iZIKETTERING iZIMICHAEL iZI NELSON iZIWEISS iZICLARK 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 
------

PLANNING: iZI BARKL iZI LOEST !ZIKETTERING iZJMICHAEL IZl NELSON 1:8)WEISS !ZICLARK 

Agenda amended to remove Staudenmaier and Zeeb plat 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

\Vegener - Variance 

Lot 16A, Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision. Section Eight (8). Township Ninety-three (93) 
North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M .. Yankton Coumy. South Dakota, as per plat 
recorded in Book S20. page -l3. (Utica South) 
Amy Wegener - Applicant 

Deny request based on Findings of Facts discussed by the Commission 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Clark 
-----

IZ] BARKL IZl LOEST ZIKETTERING IZIMICHAEL IZl NELSON IZIWEISS iZICLARK 

Definitions, Article 5, Article 6, Article 7, Article 8, Article 9, Article 10, Article 11, Article 12, 
and Article 29 public hearing - Regarding Solar energy Conversion Systems 

Cindy Konapasek 

Approve with Proposed changes to SECS definition and addition of solar glare analysis added to 
studies and CUP requirements 
Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

:81 BARKL :81 LOEST �KETTERING iZJMICHAEL � NELSON �WEISS !ZiCLARK 

1 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

Staudenmaier - Plat 

Replat of Lot 38, block 4. Sunrise Addition in the SWl/4 of the SW l-+ of Section 10. 
T93N. R55 W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota (:\,[ission Hill South) 

Removed from agenda 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
:::J BARKL 7 LOEST :JKETTERING □MICHAEL □ NELSON □WEISS □CLARK 

Zeeb - Plat 

Plat uf Tract 4, Zeeb Addition, in the NW 1 w of the SE! 4 of Section 8. T96N. R57W of the 5th 
P.M, Yankton County. South Dakota 

Removed from agenda 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
:J BARKL t LOEST :JKETTERING :JMICHAEL :J NELSON :::JWEISS □CLARK 

Diaz - Plat 

Plat of Tract A and Tract B. in Lot I. Block 1, of Parcel [ Addition in the SW! 4 of rhe NE I 4 of 
Section 14. T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 
1 one 

Approved 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 
Zl BARKL � LOEST ZJKETTERING ZJMICHAEL Zl NELSON iZJWEISS iZICLARK 

2 



AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

Koble - Plat 

A Replat of Lots I, 2, and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NW l ,4 of the SEI '4 of Section 
27. T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known as CMP
I st. Addition, in the NW 1. 4 of the SEl 4 of Section 27, T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County. South Dakota AND A Rep lat of Lots 4, 5. and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the
1 WI-+ of the SE! '4 of Section 27, T95N. R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. to
be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition. in the NW I 1-t of the SE 1 -t of Section 27. T951 . R56 W
of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota
None

Approve 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest 
- ----

0 BARKL 0 LOEST iZJKETTERING �MICHAEL 0 NELSON ZIWEISS 'Z!CLARK 

Dumont Holdings - Preliminary Plat 

Preliminary Plat of Lots I Thru 14, Forest Lake Subdivision. in the NW 1 4 of the NEl 4 
of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 
Phil Dohn - \feighbor 

Table 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Weiss 

Zi BARKL [8JLOEST !ZKETTERING �MICHAEL 1Z] NELSON 1:8:lWEISS 0CLARK

Dumont Holdings - Plat 

Plat of Lots I, 2, 3. 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the i\fW 1 -+ of the NE I 4 of 
Section 13. T93N. R57W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 

Table 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Bark! SECOND BY: Michael 

Zi BARKL jg) LOEST ZIKETTERING 0MICHAEL � NELSON �WEISS 0CLARK 

3 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 
COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 
COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

Spady - Plat 

Plat of Lot 15A, Tho n's Addition, in the S 1 '2 of the El ?. of the W 1/?. of the NW l ,4 of Section 15, 
Township 93 Nonh. RanQe 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 
None 

Approve 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Nelson 
� BARKL � LOEST ,ZJKETTERING �MICHAEL� NELSON �WEISS ZlCLARK 

Article 26 discussion 

Cindy Konapasek 

No action taken 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
0 BARKL 7 LOEST □KETTERING I !MICHAEL □ NELSON ::::JWEISS ::::JCLARK 

Public Comment 

None 

Adjourn 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 

ZI BARKL l'8l LOEST �KETTERING �MICHAEL ZI NELSON !ZJWEISS Z!CLARK 

4 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Spady- PLAT

Date filed: 10/31/2023 

District type: DAG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High [8] C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial ORT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 71 5 0 Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side I Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lot ISA, Thon's Addition, in the Sl/2 of the E l/2 of the W l/2 of the NWI/4 of Section 
15, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South 
Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 11/14/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 11/21/2023 

Time: 

Time: 



Please Check Plat Type: 

[ZI Final O Amended O Preliminary O Revision 

-------Development Information 

Plat Name: Plat of Lot 15A, Thon's Addition, in 

Section No:_1_5 __ Township No: __ 9_3 _____ _ 

Range:� Number of Lotstrracts:
--=-

-----

Number of Acres: 18.04 

How is the property currently being used? ______ _ 
C 

What is the proposed use of the property? ______ _ 

-----Surveyor/Engineer Informatlon----

Firm Name: Landmark Surveying 
Address: 
City: B lo_o_m__,..fi-.el.--,d--s-ta-te-: .,....N=E=

---Z-ip---,.-68,....,7--'1....,.8..-
contact Person: Tim Gobel 
Phone: 4023734647

-----Property Owner lnformatlon

Name: Phil Spady 
Address: 316 CAPITOL ST 
City: Yankton State: SD Zip: 57078 
Contact person: Tim Gobel 
If the propcrfy owner'"

i,-rep-reseo--,ted
....,..,...

by_n_n _au...,.1h-or-,-lz-ed:-ag-et-1t,-p7leas-e-pcovido tho 
rollowing: 
Agent's name:. _______________ _ 
Agents Title: _______________ _ 

You must provide the following: 
The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires minimum lot 
sizes. 
I.Does this lot/tract conform? Q!JYes ONo
2.What is/are the lot size(s) ---'-'18.,_, . ..,,0'-'4---.,...--.....,..----3. ls this (plat) an existing farmstead? OYes �o 
4. ff a farmstead, how many acres are surrounding it? __ _
5. The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from
minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if
necessary? �Yes O No
6. ls this property to have construction on it? 0 Yes rn No
1f yes :
Name, address and phone nwnber of contractor(s)

---------Owner certification---------

This is to certify that -"P""'h=i'-'-1 .c=S�p=a=d�y _ __ ____ _ 
the undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described 
above on the date of this application, and that I/we have read and 
understand Section207 of the Yankton county Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

Owner Signature 

This is to certify that ____________ _ 
acting by and through the undersigned, its duly authorized agent 
is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date 
of this application, and that I have read and understand Section 207 
of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Agent Signature 

l'lanniog Office Use Only: Planning Commission Date: _____ _ 
County Commission Date: ______ _ 



Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

I]} 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)?

Ix] 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

Iii 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

IX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

12( 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

fa. 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

l]l_ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 1 l /  14/2023 
Board of Adjustment date: ! I /2 \ /� 2-'$. 





PLAT OF LOT 15A, THON'$ ADDITION, IN THE S112 OF THE Et/2 OF THE Wt/2 OF THE NWt/4 
OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

State Highway 52 W. 8th Street 

- NWCorner olL0115A,:- �-i:=._- - - - - - - - - - - --- - - - - ,--
Thon"s Add1t1011 I 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _J__ -
Lat: 42"52'33.44611" N Debra Blvd. 

Long: 97°27'14.64849" W S89°48'06"E 664.16" 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Lot 1, 

Lancaster 

Subdivision 

T J_ 7
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I SW Corner of fO(mer Lot 15. 

Thon's Additioo 
Lat 42"52'27.59375" N I

l 

Long: 97°27'14.62527" W 

--- --

Legend 
• Found 518" rebar 

or as noted 

Found 518" rebar 
wlcap LS #2912 

■ Found 518" Rebar 
w/cap LS #5349 

0 Set 1/2" x 24" rebar 
w/cap LS #12491 

Subject property line 

Section 15-
0

T93N-R56W 

I 
I 

Vicinity Map: 
Not to Scale 

I 
I 
\ 

I 
I 

"'
. .,, 
� 
8 
0 

:z 

I 
\ ·"' 

SCALE 1" = 100' 

Lot 15A, 

Thon's Addition 
18.03Acres 

Ne9•43·1 e·w 661.4 r 

Bearings are Grid - WGS84 
Datum ob1ained by direct 
observation using Survey 
grade GPS. Distances are 
at ground m US Survey feet. 

Pa e 1 of 3 

in "'
N "' "' 

� �I 
� �l 
1;l H 

0 CX) 
N 
"' 

(/) 

-, 
Cll 
Cll 
"1:I 

'.')I 
�, 

01 
:ti 
H 

@ $23-16910 

LANDMARK SURVEYING 
l'O 80,r ✓.?9 
8/oomlie/d, #ebrasA-a 68718 

l'ho11, ✓Q2•.J7.J-✓6✓7 
dmarksttt n y/11g I l§lgm11I/. com 



OWNER'S CERT/FICA TION 

l,Phil Spady, as president of Phil Spady Chrysler-Jeep-Dodge, Inc .. owner ol the real estate shown and described in lhe Surveyor's Statement, do hereby certify that 
I have laid out, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay out, plat and subdivide, said real estate in accordance with this plat; thal the development of this land shall 
conform to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control regulations. 
We hereby dedicate to the public tor public use forever, the streets, roads, alleys and parks and public grounds, if any, as shown on said plat, including all sewers, 
culverts, bridges, water distribution lines, sidewalks and other Improvements on or under the streets, roads. alleys, parks and public grounds, whether such 
improvements are shown or not. We also hereby grant easements to run with land for water. drainage. sewer, gas, electric. telephone or other public utility lines or 
services under, on or over those strips of land designated hereon as easements. 

I further certify that this platting ol said described LOT I SA, THON'S ADDITION does hereby vacate the following described land and public right of way: 

LOTS 15. AND 16, AND THE 33 FOOT PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY CONTAINED THEREIN, THON'S ADDITION, LOCATED IN THE Sl/2 OF THE E112 OF THE 
Wl/2 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, 
on file at the Register of Deeds office in Book S20 , Page...1§2._, said land and right of way, hereby vacated. being situated wi1hin described said Loi 15A, Thon's 
Addition as surveyed. 

Phil Spady Chrysler-Jeep-Dodge, Inc. 

By.: __ ....:..,_,.,�.��----------

(Print the Name of Individual) 

Tille: I -�·., !v -

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

State of .C �tL r�qt;°f
County of \/ l •A/,· 

On the...:'..::�ay. of \J�, 1)\U') 20.£,;,,, before me, the undersigned 
Notary Public, duly commissioned and qualified in aforesaid county 
personally appeared I t ' , �' (, ,/ 

of Phil 
Spady Chrysler-Jeep-Dodge, Inc., own to be the person whose 
name is subscribed to the wi1hin instrument and acknowledged lo me 
that they executed the same for the purposes therein con��mmh11,,,,, ..... •'�y,,.· . o.,,,.,_, ...... 

My commission expires: -- 1 

'{,•?t,,f}u,.>.:, Ji,,. 
/ii tary Public 

DIRECTOR OF EOUALIZA TION 

..._,-t- ?-' . l)R .. , 
/ ".-·�or4-i',/�\ 

F l \ � 
i i �Cltl ! i ��:. .:�J ,-v-" " .·<:.. '. ,f>_' • 1 Ell 1C ,.· ,._0 _< 

'·,,:--:;.-�OVf'\�:;./ ·••"' 

I. the Director of Equalization of Yankton County, South Dakota, do 
hereby certify that a copy of the above plat has been filed in my office. 

Director of Equalization 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERT/FICA TION 
I, Treasurer of Yankton County, South Dakota, hereby certify that all 
taxes which are liens upon any land shown in the above plat as 
shown by the records of my office, have been paid in full. 

Treasurer 
Yankton County. South Dakota 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 
The location of existing access roads abutting. or approaches 
entering the State/County/Township Road. is hereby approved. 
Any change in the existing access shall require additional approval. 

Approved lhis __ day of ______ , 20_. 

State/County IT ownship Road Authority 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT 
I, Tim L. Gobel, a Licensed Land Surveyor in the Stale of South Dakota, 
hereby stale that al the reques1 of PHILL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE, 
INC., did on or prior to October 26th, 2023. survey the land described as: 

LOTS t5 AND 16. THON'S ADDITION. LOCATED IN THE S1/2OF THE E112 
OF THE Wt/2 OF THE NWt/4 OF SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, 
RANGE 56 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN. YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA 

Said land shall be hereinafter known as: 
LOT 15A, THON'S ADDITION, LOCATED IN THE S112 OF THE E112 OF THE 
Wl/2 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION t 5, TOWNSHIP 93 NORTH, RANGE 56 
WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, YANKTON COUNTY. SOUTH 
DAKOTA 

Containing 18.03 acres, more or less. 

I have executed this instrument on this 2nd day of November, 2023. 

J.J./02/23 

be.P.LTf,2491 

Approval of the final plan of LOT t 5, THON'S ADDITION is hereby granted by the 
Yank1on County Planning Commission 
this ____ day of ____ ___ , 20 __ . 

Chairperson, Yankton County Planning Commission 

COUNTY COMMISSION APPROVAL 

I do hereby certify that the final plan of LOT 15. THON'S ADDITION. was duly 
submitted to the Yankton County Board of County Commissioners, and that attar 
due consideration the Board approved said final plan at its meeting 
held on the __ day of _______ , 20 __ . 

Chairman County Commission 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

COUNTY AUDITOR CERT/FICA TE 

I do hereby certify that the above certificate of approval is 1rue and correct 
including the signature thereon. 

Dated this __ day of _______ . 20 __ . 

County Auditor 
Yankton County. South Dakota 

Filed for Record and Entered on Numerical Index this. ___ � day of _______ A.O. 20 
al ___ o-clock and ___ minutes _ M and recorded in Book ___ of Plats on page--=... 

Register of Deeds 
Yankton County, South Dakota Page 2 of 3 

, LANDMARK SURVEYING 
f'O Btu 429 
9/oomlield, tVe/Jraska 68718 

Pl/one 402-.77.7-4647 
JandmarksurYgf/np l(fj)pn1111I. com 



RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COMMISSION 

Whereas, ii appears Iha! lhe owner thereof has caused a plat to be made of the 
following real property: Lois 15A, Thons Addition, located in the S112 of the E112 of 
the Wl/2 of the NWl/4, Section 15, T93N, R56W, of lhe 5th. P.M., Yankton County, 
South Dakota, and has submitted such plat lo the City Commission of the City of 
Yankton, South Oakola for approval; AND 

Whereas, such plat has been submitted 10 the planning commission of the City of 
Yankton, South Oakota 10< a report and recommendations thereon to the City 
Commission as required by law; NOW 

Therefore be it resolved, that such plat has been executed according to the law and 
same is hereby approved. The City Finance Officer Is authorized and directed to 
endorse on such plat a copy of this resolution and certify the same. 

Mayor, City of Yankton, South Dakota 

I, -----� City Finance Officer of the City of Yankton, South Dakota, do 
hereby certify that the within and f0<egoing Is a true copy of the resolulioo passed 
by the City of Yankton, South Dakota, on this __ day of----� 

City Finance Officer, Yankton, South Dakota 

Page3 of3 

, LANDMARK SURVEYING 
l'O Bo,r ,t,U 
9/oomlield. Nebruh 68718 

P/Jont1 -IQ2-.J7.J-,t6-17 
/,1ndm11rks11/'Vllj"lng f(#'pmall. com 



Plat Approval 

Application 

187036 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

October 31, 2023 

Parcel search Completed On 10/31/2023 1:27 PM EST by bconkling 

D 

Maxar 

ParcellD Address City 

09.015.450.150 3511 DEBRA BLVD YANKTON 

Number 

187036 

OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Lot 1 SA, Thon's 

Addition, In the S1 /2 of the 

E1/2 of the W1/2 of the NW1/4 

of Section 15, Township 93 

North, Range 56 West of the 5th 

Principal Meridian, Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Phil 

Spady I 316 CAPITOL ST I 

09.015.450.150 

Submitted by bconkhng on 

10/31/2023 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE (D) 

Requested Information completed on 10/31/2023 1:32 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Powered by Esri 

Acres 

18.040 

1/8 



Plat of Lot 1 SA, Thon's Addition, in the Sl/2 of the E1 /2 of the W1/2 of the NWl /4 of Section 15, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of 

the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

15 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

18.04 

How is this property currently being used? 

C 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

C 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Landmark Surveying 

Address 

PO BOX 429 

City 

Bloomfield 

State 

NE 

Zip 

2/8 



68718 

Contact Person 

Tim Gobel 

Phone 

4023734647 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Phil Spady 

Address 

316 CAPITOL ST 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

4023734647 

Contact Person 

Tim Gobel 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent. please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent'sntle 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

3/8 



18.04 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on It 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 11/3/2023 10:36 AM EST by bconkhng 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

spady plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 11/3/2023 10:38 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Phil Spady 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 

4/8 





Delivered on Friday, November 3, 2023 at 10:38 AM COT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co yankton.sd.us 

gary@co,yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment Is required. Payment can be made ,n person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any 111format1on Is incorrect, please let me know 1mmed1ately. 

Number. 187036 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

D I 
Final I Plat of Lot 1 SA, Thon's Addition, In the Sl/2 of the E1/2 of the Wl/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 15, Township 93 North, Range 56 

escr ptlon; 
West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota I Phil Spady I 316 CAPITOL ST I 09.015.450 150 

Created On: 10/31/2023 

View Appltcat1on 

Payment Completed On 11/3/2023 10:39 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmat1on Number Amount 

Check November 3, 2023 10:39 AM 3696 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email completed on 11/3/2023 10:39 AM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Friday, November 3, 2023 at 10:39 AM COT 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 187036 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

D 
. . Final I Plat of Lot 15A, Thon's Addition, in the S1/2 of the E1/2 of the Wl/2 of the NW1/4 of Section 15, Township 93 North, Range 56 

escnptIon: . 
West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota I Phil Spady 1316 CAPITOL ST I 09 015.450.150 

Created On: 10/31/2023 

View Apphcat1on 

Planning Commission Review completed on 111312023 10:39 AM EST by bconklmg 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

11/14/2023 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed On, 1/3/2023 10:40 AM EST by bconkhng 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

718 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on November 3, 2023 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 187036 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
3696 

November 3, 2023 10:39 AM 

Check 



MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 
------

DATE: 11/14/2023 TIME: 7PM LOCATION: COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling/Vetter 

ROLL !ZI BARKL � LOEST !ZIKETTERING i:8JMICHAEL IZINELSON !ZIWEISS !ZICLARK 
CALL: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Loest 
------

PLANNING: !ZI BARKL !ZI LOEST !ZIKETTERING !ZIMICHAEL IZI NELSON IZ!WEISS !ZICLARK 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 
------

PLANNING: 2$1 BARKL !ZI LOEST IZJKETTERING IZJMICHAEL IZI NELSON �WEISS !ZICLARK 

Agenda amended to remove Staudenmaier and Zeeb plat 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 

PLANNING: 

Wegener - Variance 

Lot 16A, Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision. Section Eight (8), Township Ninety-three (93) 
No11h. Range Fifty-six (56) West of the S'h P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota, as per plat 
recorded in Book S20, page 43. (Utica South)

Amy Wegener - Applicant 

Deny request based on Findings of Facts discussed by the Commission 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Clark 
-----

21 BARKL IZ! LOEST !ZIKETTERING !ZIMICHAEL IZI NELSON !ZIWEISS •�CLARK 

Definitions, Article 5, Article 6, Article 7, Article 8, Article 9, Article 10, Article 11, Article 12, 
and Article 29 ublic hearino - Reoardino Solar ener Conversion S ·stems 

Cindy Konapasek 

Approve with Proposed changes to SECS definition and addition of solar glare analysis added to 

studies and CUP requirements 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 

� BARKL � LOEST IZIKETTERING !ZIMICHAEL � NELSON �WEISS tgjCLARK 

1 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

Staudenmaier - Plat 

Replat of Lot 38, block 4, Sunrise Addition in the SWlt4 of the SWl/4 of Section 10, 
T93N, R55 W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Mission Hill South) 

Removed from agenda 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
0 BARKL ::J LOEST ::::JKETTERING □MICHAEL O NELSON □WEISS □CLARK 

Zeeb - Plat 

Plat of Tract 4, Zeeb Addition, in the NW! w of the SEI 4 of Section 8, f96N, R57W of the 5th 
P.:'vl., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Removed from agenda 

MOTION BY· ____ SECOND BY:
=: BARKL ::J LOEST ::JKETTERING □MICHAEL O NELSON □WEISS ::JCLARK 

Diaz - Plat 

Plat of Tract A and Tract B, in Lot I, Block I. of Parcel I Addition in the SWI ➔ of the NE! ➔ of 
Section P, T93N. R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota 
None 

Approved 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Nelson 
'Z) BARKL � LOEST !ZJKETTERING IZ!MICHAEL IZI NELSON 2JWEISS ZlCLARK 

2 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

Koble - Plat 

A Rep lat of Lots I, 2. and 3 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the NW I ·cj of the SE I cl of Section 
:.7. T95N. R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota. to be hereafter known as CivlP 
1st. Addition, in the i\T\,V[.4 of the SEJ/4 of Section 27. T951 , R56W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton 
County. South Dakota AND A Rep lat of Lots 4. 5. and 6 of Block 3 of Beaver Beach Park in the 
NWl 14 of the SEI 4 of Section 27. T95N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. to 
be hereafter known as CMP 2nd. Addition. in the NW! '4 of the SEI cl of Section 27. T95 .. R56W 
of the 5th P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota 
None 

Approve 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Loest 
-----

ZI BARKL � LOEST IZJKETTERING !ZIMICHAEL l8] NELSON IZIWEISS !ZICLARK 

Dumont Holdings - Preliminar} Plat 

Preliminary Plat of Lots I Thru I-+, Forest Lake Subdivision, in the NW I -+ of the NE I ..(. 
of Section 13, T93N, R57W of the S'h P.M .. Yankton County, South Dakota 
Phil Dohn - 1 • eighbor 

Table 

Passed 7-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Nelson SECOND BY: Weiss 
PLANNING: � BARKL !ZILOEST •2SlKETTERING l8JMICHAEL 2Sl NELSON :gjWEISS l8JCLARK 

AGENDA ITEM: Dumont Holdings - Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Lots l. 2. 3. 7 And 8, Forest Lake Subdi"ision, in the NWl ..(. of the NEI 4 of 
Section 13, T93>1, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

Table 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Michael 
� BARKL iZJ LOEST !ZIKETTERING Z!MICHAEL 0 NELSON 29WEISS Z!CLARK 

3 



AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 
COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 
COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: 
PLANNING: 

AGENDA ITEM: 
ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

Spady - Plat 

Plat of Lot 15A. Thon's Addirion, in the S112 of the El 2 of the Wl,2 of the Wl 1 -+ of Section 15, 
Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian. Yankton County, South Dakota 
None 

Approve 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Michael SECOND BY: Nelson 
IZi BARKL 0 LOEST �KETTERING 0MICHAEL IZi NELSON !ZJWEISS :z!CLARK 

Article 26 discussion 

Cindy Konapasek 

No action taken 

MOTION BY: ____ SECOND BY: 
0 BARKL O LOEST □KETTERING □MICHAEL O NELSON □WEISS :::JCLARK 

Public Comment 

None 

Adjourn 

Passed 7-0 

MOTION BY: Loest SECOND BY: Michael 
iZ) BARKL 0 LOEST 0KETTERING 0MICHAEL :.81 NELSON �WEISS :z!CLARK 

4 



























Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
November 7, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
Don Kettering at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 7, 2023. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Wanda Howey-
Fox, Ryan Heine, John Marquardt and Don Kettering. 
 
Commissioner Fox will abstain from voting on the second set of claims from Harmelink & Fox 
Law Office. There were no conflicts from the rest of the board. 
 
Action 23359C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
meeting agenda with the following changes: Item 6 will be removed and item 21 will be 
moved before item 5. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were public comments from Brian Hunhoff, Doug Sall and Chris Patton. Chairman 
Kettering closed public comment. 
 
Action 23360C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the 
hiring of Ryanne Stickney for the position of Conservation District Manager. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Ryanne Stickney introduced herself to the board. The board welcomed her to the County 
team. 
 
County Health Insurance: Julie Auch, representative for health insurance for Yankton 
County employees, presented a quote from Medica with a proposed 29 percent increase. No 
action was taken. 
 
WIC Dietitian Manager Melissa Berg, WIC Director Rhonda Buntrock, Southeast Region Public 
Health Manager Julie Dykstra and Joel Arriolacolmenares, Nursing Manager for Department 
of Health, appeared before the board to explain the restructure of the Nurse’s Office and 
WIC position. 
 
Brian Hunhoff appeared before the board to present the Register of Deeds third quarter 
report for 2023. 
 
Action 23361ROD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the 2023 third quarter report from the Register of Deeds Office. A detailed report is on file 
with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Preston Crissey, Yankton County Sheriff, presented the department’s 2023 third quarter 
report. Crissey introduced Steven Luke as the new Jail Administrator. Crissey discussed using 



Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

HIRECLICK, a hiring system operated by KELO. Crissey said he negotiated a new contract 
with the U.S. Marshal Service with a daily fee of $105.00 per prisoner housed at the county 
jail. The previous daily fee for housing Marshal Service prisoners was $70.00. The sheriff also 
discussed rising medical costs for the Juvenile Detention Center and Jail. 
 
Action 23362SH: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to accept the 
Sheriff’s office 2023 third quarter report. A detailed report is on file with the County Auditor. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23363SH: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to use 
HIRECLICK to help fill vacant County positions. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Rezone: There was a first reading on the request from Merle and Gena Brandt to rezone a 
parcel that is dual zoned Rural Transition District (RT) and Moderate Density Residential 
District (MD) to a Moderate Density Residential District (MD). Said property is legally 
described as W538.5 feet of the S370.28 of the N489.28 lying adjacent to Plank’s Addition 
and Lots 15, 16 and 17, S4-T93N-R56W. The second reading of the rezone request will be at 
the next commission meeting on November 21, 2023. Gena Brandt spoke on the rezone. 
 
Harry Redman from Planning and Development District III presented a power point on GIS 
application for zoning. The ESRI product would assist the zoning office with online permits. 
 
A motion was made Klimisch but motion was withdrawn. 
 
Ambulance Director Eric Van Dusen presented the third quarter monthly report for 2023. Eric 
also had updates on staffing, billing process and an update on the AP Triton. 
 
Action 23364Amb: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to accept 
the 2023 third quarter report from the Ambulance Department. A detailed report is on file 
with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Yankton Building and Grounds Supervisor Jeff Pfeifle and Jay Nelson, representative from 
Johnson Controls, appeared before the board to discuss replacing the chiller unit at the 
Government Center.  
 
A motion was made by Klimisch but was withdrawn. 
 
The County Auditor presented the canvass of the Sundance Ridge Road District election 
which was held October 13, 2023. The road district was defeated by a vote of 8 yes and 8 
no. 
 
Action 23365AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
canvass of the Sundance Road Ridge District election. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 



Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 3 
 

 

 
The County Auditor presented the canvass of the Volin Rural Fire District election which was 
held October 26, 2023. The district was approved by a unanimous vote of 25 yes and 0 no. 
 
Action 23366Aud: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
canvass of the Volin Rural Fire District election held on October 26, 2023. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

Action 23367Aud: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to table item 16 to 
the end of the meeting. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Diversion Coordinator Alex Martin gave a brief update on the Diversion program and Deputy 
State Attorney Debra Lillie presented the Opioid MOU for approval. 
 
The board discussed Clay County’s request to have Yankton County participate in a Flap 
Grant Application (Federal Land Access Program). The grant would fund a visible study on 
access points. If the board approves a resolution, it will be presented at the next commission 
meeting. 
 
Action 23368C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the October 17, 2023 meeting minutes with the following correction: Action 23341C Heine 
voted nay. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23369C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded Marquardt to approve the 
following claims: Commissioners: Don Kettering (Supplies) $188.33; South Dakota 
Department of Legislative Audit (Prof Services) $16,944.50; Yankton County Search and 
Rescue (Other) $1,875.00; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $115.46; Elections: 
Election Systems & Software (Maintenance) $5,008.50; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$219.51; Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; Kasi Foss (Travel) $16.32; Court: Certified Languages 
International (Prof Services) $120.45; Premier Biotech Labs, LLC (Prof Services) $750.00; 
Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services-Contract) $2,650.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Prof 
Services-Contract) $2,650.00; Jurors (Fees) $1,055.06; Witnesses (Fees) $40.00; Sayler 
Legal (Prof Services) $100.00; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services-Contract) $13,250.00; 
Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $3,972.00; Horn Law Office, LLC (Minor) $2,237.70; 
Clovia Dee (Prof Services) $196.00; Clovia Dee (Minor) $55.25; Kennedy Pier Loftus 
Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $4,263.31; Psychological Associates of Yankton (Prof Services) 
$3,200.00; Department of Health (Lab) $150.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $2,452.00; 
Auditor: Ramkota Hotel & Conference Center (Travel) $242.00; Farm & Home Publishers 
LTD (Supplies) $250.00; Patty Hojem (Travel) $281.74; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$136.97; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $160.83; Treasurer: LEAF (Rentals) $266.49; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $274.12; Data: Tyler Technologies (Maintenance) 
$63,197.81; States Attorney: Deb Lillie (Diversion Expenses) $359.95; Culligan (Supplies) 
$64.95; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Minor Equipment) $1,025.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral 
Health Services (Diversion Expense) $48.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $.89; 



Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 4 
 

 

Verizon (Utilities) $84.22; One Office Solution (Supplies) $524.84; Government Center: 
Bomgaars (Maintenance) $21.74; City of Yankton (Utilities) $2,568.71; NAPA Auto Parts of 
Yankton (Maintenance) $218.72; ECHO Group (Maintenance) $346.58; Goldstar Products, 
Inc. (Supplies) $328.36; Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $450.02; JCL Solutions 
(Supplies) $145.92; Menards (Supplies) $84.80; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $3,082.82; 
Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $84.00; Yankton Winnelson Company (Maintenance) 
$44.38; Director of Equalization: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $30.21; Register 
of Deeds: Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $46.50; Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $41.77; Veterans Service Office: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $18.48; 
Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Verizon (Utilities) $42.11; One Office Solution (Maintenance) 
$8.64; Safety Center Building: Bomgaars (Maintenance) $13.98; City of Yankton (Utilities) 
$947.38; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $374.71; City of Yankton-Landfill 
(Maintenance) $5.50; Goldstar Products, Inc. (Supplies) $328.36; Menards (Supplies) $61.62; 
Menards (Maintenance) $192.01; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $1,749.30; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $9,111.52; Sheriff: Autozone (Maintenance) $433.21; Chris Meier (Travel) 
$20.00; Xtreme Car Wash (Maintenance) $152.40; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $59.24; 
Cardmember Services (Minor Equipment) $191.96; Cardmember Services (Maintenance) 
$21.18; Cardmember Services (Travel) $52.33; The Collision Center (Maintenance) $590.50; 
Les Drake (Travel) $20.00; ES Duz It Laundry (Uniforms) $10.00; AT & T Mobility 
(Maintenance Contract) $113.86; Pro Auto, Inc. (Maintenance) $315.00; GR-Emergency 
Vehicle Outfitters, LLC (Maintenance) $3,300.00; Northtown Automotive (Maintenance) 
$289.54; Pennington County Jail (Travel) $288.44; Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance 
Contract) $136.88; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Law Enforcement Equipment) $6,019.25; Two 
Way Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) $2,316.00; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $119.55; 
Yankton Fire & Safety Co. (Maintenance) $62.00; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital 
(Prof Services) $1,972.03; Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof Services) $1,450.00; AARMS 
(Maintenance Contract) $875.00; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $182.13; Cardmember 
Services (Minor Equipment) $138.97; Hobart Service (Prof Services) $986.42; McKesson 
Medical-Surgical Government Solutions LLC (Prof Services) $522.51; Trinity Services Group 
(Food Services) $15,115.88; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Minor Equipment) $1,379.00; 
Avera Medical Group Hospital (Prof Services) $253.28; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance 
Contract) $40.77; Avera Medical Group Radiology (Prof Services) $10.48; Harding Glass (Prof 
Services) $2,071.43; Jack’s Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $283.79; JCL Solutions 
(Supplies) $1,724.22; Menards (Supplies) $207.74; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$155.00; Siouxland Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery (Prof Services) $769.18; Yankton Medical 
Clinic (Prof Services) $29.00; Coroner: Sanford Health (Prof Services) $2,100.00; Juvenile 
Detention: Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center (Rentals) $18,074.55; Yankton 
Area Search and Rescue: Drive Rescue International (Maintenance) $1,243.16; Truck 
Trailer Sales & Service (Supplies) $104.00; Care of Poor: Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $79.08; Catastrophic Poor Relief: SDACC (2023 CLERP Relief Program) 
$3,350.00; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $23.60; 
Ambulance: Avera Health dba Avera Staffing Solutions (Supplies) $75.00; Sacred Heart 
Health Services (Prof Services) $1,500.00; Teleflex Funding, LLC (Supplies) $1,345.50; Cintas 
(Maintenance) $156.94; Quick Med Claims (Prof Services) $2,574.29; Amazon Capital 



Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 5 
 

 

Services (Supplies) $100.96; Cathy Cuka (Travel) $215.00; Galls, Inc. (Supplies) $52.47; JCL 
Solutions (Supplies) $473.06; Menards (Supplies) $62.51; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$62.14; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $931.34; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$119.00; Pheasantland Industries (Supplies) $330.00; SD Special Pay Plan (Salary) 
$5,103.00; SD Special Pay Plan (Retirement) $45.00; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) 
$1,338.43; Verizon (Utilities) $564.78; Mentally Handicapped: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital 
(Prof Services) $4,500.00; Mental Illness Board: Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $470.80; 
Val Larson (Hearings) $60.00; Horn Law Office, LLC (Hearings) $4,129.70; Kennedy Pier 
Loftus Reynolds, LLP (Hearings) $139.10; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $60.00; Lincoln 
County Treasurer (Hearings) $3,077.30; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $763.26; Library: Yankton 
County Community Library (2nd Half Allotment) $7,500.00; Historical Sites: Yankton County 
Historical Society (2nd Half Allotment) $2,000.00; County Extension: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $373.91; City of Yankton (Utilities) $79.69; Department of Animal Sciences 
(Supplies) $21.75; Ramkota Hotel & Conference Center (Travel) $154.00; ECHO Group 
(Supplies) $278.00; Hy-Vee (4H) $132.67; LEAF (Rentals) $15.35; MidAmerican Energy 
(Utilities) $16.07; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $193.87; National 4-H Council (4H) 
$207.35; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $150.00; Weed: Best Western Ramkota 
Hotel (Travel) $200.00; CMRS-RP (Supplies) $25.00; Graham Tire-Yankton (Supplies) 
$872.00; Kaiser Appliance & Refrigeration (Supplies) $1,210.95; Northtown Automotive 
(Supplies) $67.12; Verizon (Utilities) $24.89; Van Diest Supply Co. (Chemicals) $1,992.35; 
One Office Solution (Supplies) $17.51; Planning and Zoning: Pheasantland Industries 
(E911 Signs) $49.53; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $21.42; Verizon (Utilities) $42.11; 
One Office Solution (Supplies) $57.50; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) $152.49; Sanitation 
Products, Inc. (Supplies) $39.22; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $84.93; Butler Machinery Co. 
(Maintenance) $4,298.28; Butler Machinery Co. (Supplies) $388.13; City of Yankton (Utilities) 
$331.62; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $166.11; Clarks Rental, Inc. (Rentals) 
$165.00; Nelson Service, LLC (Supplies) $135.40; DirecTV (Utilities) $95.99; CHS, Inc. 
(Highway Fuel) $5,516.48; D-P Tools (Supplies) $389.18; Diamond Mowers, Inc. (Supplies) 
$293.93; CM Tools, LLC (Supplies) $112.00; Echo Electric Supply (Maintenance) $635.00; 
Denker Tool Service (Supplies) $300.25; Dakota Battery, LLC (Supplies) $299.90; 
Blockworks, LLC (Maintenance) $10,500.00; Water Management Solutions, LLC (Annual 
Projects) $82,448.25; Golden View Ready-Mix, LLC (Annual Projects) $8,997.50; Webster 
Scale, Inc. (Annual Projects) $1,832.58; Fischer Gravel (Supplies) $24,500.00; Fischer Gravel 
(Annual Projects) $2,028.00; Kaiser Appliance & Refrigeration (Supplies) $144.93; LEAF 
(Supplies) $124.98; Menards (Supplies) $238.46; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $649.73; 
Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $5.65; Yankton County Observer (Supplies) $35.00; 
Peitz GMC Service, Inc. (Supplies) $203.43; Revier Pressure Washers (Supplies) $212.00; 
South Dakota Department of Transportation (Annual Projects) $8,869.58; South Dakota 
Department of Transportation (Bridges) $3,677.03; Salsbury Industries (Annual Projects) 
$2,422.50; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Supplies) $70.00; Verizon (Utilities) $60.05; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $17.51; Southeastern Electric (Utilities) $41.38; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $116.23; E911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,100.36; CenturyLink 
(Utilities) $80.97; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $115.39; Emergency 
Management: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $626.88; Bomgaars (Supplies) $318.68; 



Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 6 
 

 

Xtreme Car Wash (Maintenance) $84.80; Verizon (Utilities) $122.15; AT & T Mobility 
(Utilities) $40.04; Great American Financial (Rentals) $231.98; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$13.37; M.T. & R.C. Smith Insurance (Insurance) $78.00; Truck Trailer Sales & Service 
(Minor Equipment) $932.40; Verizon (Utilities) $944.54; Yankton Computer & Network 
(Supplies) $111.70; County Buildings: Integrated Technology & Security (Misc.) $135.00; 
ECHO Group, Inc. (Misc.) $330.50; Mead Lumber (Misc.) $138.00; 24/7: Cardmember 
Service (Supplies) $172.70; Precision Kiosk Technologies (Supplies) $1,350.00; PharmChem, 
Inc. (Prof Services) $3,847.02; Redwood Toxicology Laboratories (Supplies) $179.50; Non-
Departmental: First Dakota National Bank (Rural Access-Mayfield) $44,993.15; Clay County 
Sheriff (Inmate Hold) $1,190.00; Ulteig (Yankton County Ditch Cleanout) $218.00; Ulteig 
(Clay Creek Ditch Cleanout) $218.00; General Fund $262,161.54; Road & Bridge 
$160,598.70; Emergency Management $3,504.54. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
Action 23370C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Marquardt to approve the 
following claim: Court: Harmelink & Fox (Prof Services) $270.93. Voting Aye: Klimisch, 
Heine, Kettering, and Marquardt. Fox abstained; motion carried, 4-0 
 
Action 23371C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
October 2023 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,104.70; Court: $0.00; Election: 
$0.00; Auditor: $19,130.77; Treasurer: $20,289.83; States Attorney: $38,296.63; 
Government Buildings: $5,956.07; Director of Equalization: $19,207.66; Register of 
Deeds: $16,775.10; Veterans Service: $3,729.88; Courthouse & Safety Center: 
$11,263.09; Sheriff: $71,859.74; County Jail: $88,886.71; Coroner: $2,150.00; 
Juvenile: $366.40; Nurse: $2,847.46; Ambulance: $64,911.00; WIC: $2,059.02; 
Extension: $8,573.43; Soil Conservation: $2,898.83; Weed: $7,994.96; Planning & 
Zoning: $11,701.65; Road & Bridge: $73,729.41; OEM: $10,603.29; 24-7 Program: 
$1,886.96. First Dakota National Bank $35,248.68 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank 
$59,013.40 (FICA) First Dakota National Bank $13,801.42 (Medicare), South Dakota 
Retirement System $32,547.16 (Other Employees), South Dakota Retirement System 
$27,233.20 (Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota Retirement System (Spouse Opt) $192.64, 
South Dakota Retirement System (Supplemental) $4,317.00, American Family Life Assurance 
Company (AFLAC) $4,650.49, Nationwide Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life 
Insurance $290.69, Colonial Life & Accident $615.94, Medica Health Insurance $58,330.96, 
Optilegra $284.42, Delta Dental $2,377.52, VSP Vision $539.50, HealthEquity $2,950.83. 
Gross Payroll $491,274.32, Net Payroll $242,463.29. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-
0. 

 
Action 23372AUD: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to accept the 
third quarter 2023 Mental Illness hearings income report. A detailed report is on file with the 
County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23373C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following applications for renewal of retail (on-sale) liquor licenses: Mayfield Bar and Grill; 
Donlin Marine, LLC dba Marina Grill; Hebda Family Produce dba Hebda Family Produce; 



Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 7 
 

 

Riverside Roadhouse; Captain Norm’s, LLC dba Captain Norm’s; SAT Enterprises LLC dba TJ’s 
Mini Mart; Glenridge Golf Course, Inc dba Glenridge Golf Course; Pioneer Spirit, LLC; 
Shipwreck, Inc dba The Cottonwood. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were public comments from Lisa Huber and Kevin Loftus. Chairman closed public 
comment. 
 
The board discussed the Planning Commission and Board of Adjustment By-laws. There were 
some corrections. 
 
Action 23374C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Planning Commission and Board of Adjustment By-laws with the corrections. Kettering, Heine 
and Marquardt voting aye; Klimisch and Fox voting nay; motion carried, 3-2. 
 
Commissioner updates: Green Light for Veterans, Road Conference that was held in Sioux 
Falls, meeting with department heads on phishing emails, and jake brake signs. 
 
Action 23375C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular 
session at 8:45 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss poor relief issues pursuant 
to SDCL 1-25-2, 28-13, and 28-13-1.3. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23376C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn the 
executive session at 9:05 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23377C: A motion was made Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the Allocated 
Opioid funds received annually for 2022, $7,344.14; 2023, $7,718.33; and a yet to be 
determined date, $7,718.33. Voting aye: Fox, Heine, Kettering, and Marquardt. Klimisch 
abstained; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 23378C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve payment for 
poor relief cases CW.MI 23-03-009 for $829.50; CW.MI 23-03-010 for $829.50; CW.MI 23-
03-011 for $829.50; and CW.MI 23-03-012 for $829.50 for a total amount of $3,318.00. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23379C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to deny file CW.23-04-
005. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23380C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 



Yankton County Commission                               11-07-23 
 Page 8 
 

 

Don Kettering, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

4: 39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02312 

101 

N/A 

KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 
GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME 

  

ITEM # 

 

01-03701 MARLOW, WOODWARD & HUFF I-202311171200 
   

  

  

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34422

101-4-34211
101-4-34422

101-4-34422
101-4-34422

DESCRIPTION 

REFUND - AMBULANCE FEES 
SHERIFF FEES 

REFUND - AMBULANCE FEES 

REFUND - AMBULANCE FEES 

REFUND - AMBULANCE FEES 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

400.00 
52.50 

95.62 

500.00 
225.00 

1,273.12 



11/17/2023 4: 39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171289 

01-04384 CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES I-202311171211 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202311171279 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-42800

101-5-111-42900

101-5-111-42300

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - AUDITOR 

OTHER - COMMISSION 

PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

2 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

so.so 

276.00 

904.53 

1,231.03 



11/17/2023 4: 39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171352 101-5-120-42600 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 55.90 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL: 55.90 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-00269 

01-02892 

01-03977 

01-04129 

 

 

 

 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171137 

PATRICIA LACROIX I-202311171134 

JOSETTE LINDAHL I-202311171198 

RESOLUTE LAW FIRM, P.C. I-202311171325 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

01-04389 BLUE LIGHT INVESTIGATIO I-202311171326 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202311171215 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202311171216 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202311171235

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202311171296

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42230

101-5-130-42200

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42200

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42210

101-5-130-42200

101-5-130-42600

DESCRIPTION 

LAB - COURT 

MINOR - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

WINTESS - COURT 

WITNESS - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

LAB - COURT 

LAB - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

SUPPLIES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 4 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

736.00 

150.00 

1,500.00 

9,523.32 

55.10 

50.00 

52.04 

51.02 

51.02 

52.04 

70.40 

51. 02 

50.60

48.56

8,877.20 

1,490.00 

125.00 

841. 00 

1,040.42 

24,814.74 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME ITEM I# 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202311171154

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171290

01-11049 LEAF I-202311171310

01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202311171232

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171345

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202311171298

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-141-42200 PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR 
101-5-141-42800 UTILITIES - AUDITOR 

101-5-141-42400 RENTALS - AUDITOR 

101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

5 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

100.00 

121.00 

183.35 

230.00 

255.38 

172.11 

1,061.84 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 142 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171292 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171344 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42800

101-5-142-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

6 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

198.10 

261.71 

459.81 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: Yankton County 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02312 

101 

143 

KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

GENERAL FUND 

DATA PROCESSING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

ITEM # 

I-202311171149 

I-202311171287 

I-202311171245 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-143-42200 

101-5-143-42800 

101-5-143-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - DATA 

UTILITIES - DATA 

MAINTENANCE - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

494.90 

718. 82 

3,726.78 

4,940.50 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM PAGE: 8 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

11-21-2023
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202311171152 

01-01404 

01-01404

01-01489

01-02081

01-02483

01-03568

01-03762 

01-03762 

CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202311171201 

CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC I-202311171202 

DEBRA LILLIE I-202311171323 

NDAA INSURANCE SERVICES I-202311171236 

CULLIGAN I-202311171308 

JOHN BILLINGS I-202311171324 

STATE BAR OF SOUTH DAKO I-202311171195 

STATE BAR OF SOUTH DAKO I-202311171196 

01-04307 SUSAN ADAM I-202311171178 

I-202311171194 01-05101 

01-11005 

01-16017

01-22259

TYLER LARSEN 

LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202311171140 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171353 

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202311171297 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202311171276 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-151-42500

101-5-151-42400

101-5-151-42500

101-5-151-42610

101-5-151-42100

101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42700

101-5-151-42700

101-5-151-42700

101-5-151-42200 

101-5-151-42700

101-5-151-42610 

101-5-151-42600 

101-5-151-42600 

101-5-151-42900

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

RENTALS - STATES ATTY 

MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES AT 

INSURANCE - STATES ATTY 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 

TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 

TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 

PROF SERVICES - STATES ATTY 

TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 

DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES AT 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

PUBLISHING - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK// 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

200.00 

200.97 

157.02 

250.00 

3,647.00 

17.00 

388.00 

415.00 

540.00 

366.98 

809.51 

55.00 

30.99 

201.58 

129.31 

7,408.36 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

01 Yankton County 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 

161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171295

01-02505 MIDWESTERN MECHANICAL I I-202311171328

01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202311171318

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202311171189 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202311171316 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202311171338

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202311171305

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-161-42800 

101-5-161-42500 

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42800

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 9 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!/ 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

25.25 

120.00 

5.50 

6,338.28 

179. 90 

151. 00 

800.83 

7,620.76 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202311171150 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 100.00 
01-00988 IMO I-202311171160 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 720.00 
01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171294 101-5-162-42800 UTILITIES - DOE 193.50 
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202311171224 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 104.06 
01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202311171225 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 48.91 
01-02745 SDMO I-202311171163 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 300.00 
01-04095 DAKOTA BATTERY LLC I-202311171161 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 285.90 
01-04163 ESRI I-202311171203 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 700.00 
01-04163 ESRI I-202311171204 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 1,650.00 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171242 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 79.88 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171243 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 340.00 
01-06063 MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202311171193 101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 136.68 
01-06244 GRAHAM TIRE YANKTON I-202311171162 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 738.12 
01-12109 AUMENTUM TECHNOLOGIES, I-202311171145 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 12,795.31 
01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202311171273 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 120.00 
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171346 101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 35.40 
01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202311171304 101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 118. 01 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 18,465.77 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

01 Yankton County 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 
163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

VENDOR 

01-01200

01-16017 

01-22241 

01-22241 

NAME ITEM II 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171293 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171347 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202311171302 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202311171303 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42800

101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42500

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - ROD 
SUPPLIES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

MAINTENANCE - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

PAGE: 11 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

171.89 

51.65 

57.50 

48.07 

329.11 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171288 

I-202311171313 01-11049

01-16017

LEAF 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171349 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42800

101-5-165-42400

101-5-165-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 

SUPPLIES - VSO 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

12 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.25 

59.15 

15.64 

100.04 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC.

01-02505 MIDWESTERN MECHANICAL I 

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. 

01-12167 MENARDS

01-12167 MENARDS

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

11-21-2023

BUILDING 

ITEM# 

I-202311171281
I-202311171319
I-202311171317

I-202311171327

I-202311171190 

I-202311171339 

I-202311171340 
I-202311171306 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42800
101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42600
101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42600 

101-5-169-42500 
101-5-169-42800

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

DUMPSTER FEES 

ITEMS 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 
UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

13 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

835.35 

152.00 
529.66 
275.00 

6,338.28 
398.51 

56.48 
680.03 

9,265.31 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202311171320 

01-04376 GR-EMERGENCY VEHICLE OU I-202311171227 

01-04383 WOLFCOM ENTERPRISES I-202311171212 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202311171342 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171354 

01-18951 SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202311171135 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202311171299 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202311171300

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-211-42610 FUEL - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42660 LAW ENFORCEMENT EUIPT 

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -

101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

- SHERI 

SHERIF 

SHERIF 

TOTAL: 

14 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

2,257.61 

1,150.00 

3,998.20 

0.98 

206.36 

40.00 

70.26 

100.84 

7,824.25 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM Ii G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 
========---------------------------------------------------------------------------------=-===------=============-------------------

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171186 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 527.00 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171259 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 364.74 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171260 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 235.04 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171261 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 934.08 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171262 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 274.88 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171263 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 803.50 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171264 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 732.52 
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171265 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 441. 50

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171266 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 1,756.28 

01-00402 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP I-202311171185 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 1,119.00 

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202311171174 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 219.00 

01-01383 SCOTT FAMILY DENTISTRY, I-202311171175 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 219.00 

01-02059 CHARM-TEX I-202311171169 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 158.70 

01-02059 CHARM-TEX I-202311171170 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 551.70 

01-02117 CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S D I-202311171213 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 70.00 

01-02743 HOBART SERVICE I-202311171168 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 395.00 

01-03273 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGIC I-202311171214 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 202.35 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202311171176 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 5,346.60 
01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202311171177 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 4,974.78 
01-03932 SEPTIC SERVICES OF SD Y I-202311171181 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 371. 70 

01-04056 EZ DUZ IT LAUNDRY I-202311171226 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 33.00 

01-04205 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP HOS I-202311171258 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 157.06 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202311171267 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 10.48 
01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202311171268 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 10.48 
01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202311171269 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 145. 44

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202311171270 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 114. 74
01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202311171271 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 37.21 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202311171272 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 14 5. 31 

01-04302 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP FAM I-202311171256 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 219.60

01-04382 STERICYCLE, INC. I-202311171210 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 280.37
01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202311171228 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 86.94 

01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202311171229 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 214.84 

01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202311171230 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 35.00 

01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202311171231 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 129.90 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202311171314 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 107.90 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202311171315 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 69.50 
01-15104 CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI I-202311171180 101-5-212-42100 INMATE INSURANCE - JAIL 2,480.00 

01-15118 PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL I-202311171167 101-5-212-42700 TRAVEL - JAIL 776.15 

01-18384 SIOUXLAND ORAL & MAXILL I-202311171257 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 1,138.00 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202311171301 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 333.63 

01-24002 YANKTON REXALL DRUG CO. I-202311171184 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 2,306.80 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 28,529.72 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM jj 

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202311171131
01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202311171132

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-216-42400 
101-5-216-42200 

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 

PROF SERVICES - JUVENILE DETE 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION 

PAGE: 
PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

16 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

20,098.04 
77.00 

20,175.04 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 

CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 

AREA SEARCH & RES 

ITEM # 

I-202311171321 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202311171223 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171249

01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202311171191

01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202311171192

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-226-42600

101-5-226-43570

101-5-226-42600 

101-5-226-42230

101-5-226-42230

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

EQUIPMENT GRANT - YSAR 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 

SERVICES - YSAR 

SERVICES - YSAR 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

17 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

28.39 

197.96 

210.43 

104.00 

932.40 

1,473.18 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

11-21-2023

ITEM # 

I-202311171155 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171351 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-411-42200 

101-5-411-42600

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 

SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

18 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

275.00 

98.25 

373.25 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 421 PUBLIC HEALTH 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

11-21-2023

NURSE 

ITEM # 

I-202311171286 

01-01536 EVERBANK, N.A. I-202311171222 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171350 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-421-42800

101-5-421-42400 

101-5-421-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - NURSE 

RENTALS - NURSE 

SUPPLIES - NURSE 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

19 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

201.84 

58.51 

22. 96 

283.31 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE 

VENDOR 

01-00074 

01-00269 

01-00928 

01-01200 

01-01902 

01-02001 

01-02125 

01-03566 

01-04109 

NAME ITEM II 

AVERA HEALTH dba AVERA I-202311171254 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202311171158 

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202311171153 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171283 

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC I-202311171130 

CITY OF YANKTON I-202311171322 

CREDIT COLLECTION SERVI I-202311171138 

QUICK MED CLAIMS I-202311171252 

VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL C I-202311171253 

01-04388 AUTO MASTERY

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

I-202311171255

I-202311171239 

I-202311171240 

I-202311171241 01-05065 

01-06206 

FIRST BANKCARD 

GAYVILLE FIRST RESPONDE I-202311171218 

01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES I-202311171251 

01-08048 IRENE FIRST RESPONDERS I-202311171221

01-11049 LEAF I-202311171311 

01-11110 LAKE AREA FIRST RESPOND I-202311171219 

01-11312 LESTERVILLE FIRST RESPO I-202311171220 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202311171341 

01-21081 VOLIN FIRST RESPONDERS I-202311171217

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202311171277 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42500 

101-5-424-42800 

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42500 

101-5-424-42500 

101-5-424-42700 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42610

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42610

101-5-424-42400

101-5-424-42610

101-5-424-42610 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42610 

101-5-424-42300 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

TRAVEL - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

ITEMS 

1ST RESPONDER SUPPLIES - AMBU 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

1ST RESPONDER SUPPLIES - AMBU 

RENTALS - AMBULANCE 

1ST RESPONDER SUPPLIES - AMBU 

1ST RESPONDER SUPPLIES - AMBU 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

1ST RESPONDER SUPPLIES - AMBU 

PUBLISHING - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE 

PAGE: 20 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

219.00 

1,248.54 

900.00 

14 0. 92 

1,215.19 

1,202.43 

66.00 

2,050.24 

110.86 

215.58 

286.51 

466.88 

181.49 

1,030.00 

174.00 

1,030.00 

105.18 

1,030.00 

1,030.00 

156.23 

1,030.00 

272. 68

14,161.73 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM jj G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202311171139 101-5-441-00000 MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 120.00 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 120.00 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS 

VENDOR NAME 

VAL LARSON 

MARK KATTERHAGEN 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

11-21-2023

BOARD 

ITEM # 

I-202311171238 

I-202311171237 
01-04000

01-10118

01-11005

01-11092

LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202311171179 

LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202311171234 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

DESCRIPTION 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

22 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

6.00 

6.00 

1,065.00 

232.25 

1,309.25 



11/17/2023 4: 39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-02520 KATIE DOTY 

01-18269 SOUTH DAKOTA STATE 4-H 

01-24035 YANKTON COUNTY LEADERS 

ITEM ff

I-202311171285 

I-202311171164

I-202311171166

I-202311171165

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

4H - EXTENSION 
4H - EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

101-5-611-42800 

101-5-611-42900

101-5-611-42900

101-5-611-42510 GOUNDS MAINTENANCE - EXTENSIO 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

23 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

373.91 
94.99 

132. 00 

3,070.59 

3,671.49 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED 

VENDOR NAME 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

11-21-2023

ITEM II 

I-202311171129 

I-202311171128

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-615-42600

101-5-615-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - WEED 

SUPPLIES - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

24 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

20.12 

17.51 

37.63 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

01 Yankton County 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

101 GENERAL FUND 

711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202311171151

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171291 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171244

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202311171274

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202311171348 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202311171278 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42200 

101-5-711-42800

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42500

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42300 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

UTILITIES - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

PUBLISHING - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 25 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

175.00 

50.50 

66.37 

70.00 

15.71 

83.29 

460.87 

155,446.01 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

01 Yankton County 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00257 APPEARA I-202311171101 

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC I-202311171104

01-01166 BUTLER MACHINERY co. I-202311171102

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202311171282

01-01406 PRESTO-X I-202311171118

01-01758 ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & AL I-202311171120 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202311171115 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202311171116 

01-02143 CENTURYLINK I-202311171103 

01-03154 CHS INC I-202311171105

01-03969 CM TOOLS LLC I-202311171106

01-04071 DENKER TOOL SERVICE I-202311171108 

01-04095 DAKOTA BATTERY LLC I-202311171107 

01-04273 S & S EQUIPMENT, INC. I-202311171121

01-05046 FARM & HOME PUBLISHERS, I-202311171109

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171110 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171111 

01-06244 GRAHAM TIRE YANKTON I-202311171112 

01-09120 JANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI I-202311171113 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202311171114 

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202311171126 

01-17226 RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202311171119

01-18541 SPENCER QUARRIES INC I-202311171122 

01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202311171125 

01-19081 TEAM LABORATORY CHEMICA I-202311171123 

01-19120 MIDWEST TIRE ADMIN-/TMA I-202311171124 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202311171117 

01-24008 YANKTON JANITORIAL SUPP I-202311171127 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42640 HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42300 PUBLISHING - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42700 TRAVEL - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42300 PUBLISHING - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY

201-5-311-43900 SECONDARY RAODS -

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

HWY 

PAGE: 26 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

154.74 

167.58 

1,165.99 

101.00 

144.01 

679.35 

108.35 

626.55 

73.56 

31,778.00 

127.50 

484.98 

144. 95 

1,337.21 

70.25 

351.53 

250.00 

12,067.55 

50.00 

64.98 

24.86 

856.05 

12,140.74 

20.50 

1,015.00 

2,400.64 

17.51 

282.85 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 66,706.23 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 66,706.23 



11/17/2023 4: 39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC

01-02692 CENTURYLINK 

ITEM # 

I-202311171284

I-202311171233

01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202311171199

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 27 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

116. 08

83.20

147.21 

346.49 

346.49 



4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28 11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC I-202311171136 

01-04031 ELECTAIR, INC. dba KAIS I-202311171182

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171246

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171247

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171248

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202311171250

01-11049 LEAF I-202311171312

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202311171188

01-12193 MIDWEST CARD & ID SOLUT I-202311171187

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202311171307

01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202311171159

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS 

226-5-222-42500 MAINTENANCE - EDS

226-5-222-42620 SUPPLIES - LEPC

226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS

226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

54.00 

101.36 

640.82 

235.25 

180.54 

422.14 

127.44 

182.84 

2,900.00 

15.24 

429.76 

5,289.39 

5,289.39 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

233 COUNTY BUILDING 

920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

PAGE: 29 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202311171309 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 219.00 
01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202311171275 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 650.00 
01-05194 FLOOR TEC I-202311171183 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 437.83 

01-05227 JIM FLYNN I-202311171197 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 276.00 
01-12150 MEAD LUMBER I-202311171157 233-5-920-00000 MSIC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 1,327.32 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202311171343 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 76.61 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 2,986.76 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 2,986.76 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY 

DEPARTMENT: 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

VENDOR NAME 

PHARMCHEM INC . 

PHARMCHEM INC. 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

11-21-2023 

FUND

ITEM # 

I-202311171171 

I-202311171173 
01-15051

01-15051

01-17347 REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABO I-202311171209 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

248-5-212-42600

248-5-212-42600

248-5-212-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 

SUPPLIES - 24/7 

DEPARTMENT 212 24/7 PROGRAM 

ITEMS 

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

30 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,923.51 

3,386.70 

30.00 

5,340.21 

5,340.21 



11/17/2023 4:39 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 

FUND 250 M & P R FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 MOD & PRESERV 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

11-21-2023 

RELIEF 

ITEM fj 

I-202311171148

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 31 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

250-5-163-42900 OTHER - M & PR FUND 102.04 

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL: 102.04 

FUND 250 M & P R  FUND TOTAL: 102.04 



11/17/2023 4: 39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 32 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02312 KASI' S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

FUND 402 DEBT SERVICE 

DEPARTMENT: 000 MISC BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-03561 BOKF, NA I-202311171133 402-5-000-00000 MISC. - DEBT SERVICE 599,540.00 

DEPARTMENT 000 MISC TOTAL: 599,540.00 

FUND 402 DEBT SERVICE TOTAL: 599,540.00 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

4: 39 PM 

01 

02312 

759 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

CLEARING FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM # 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202311171156 

    

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202311171141 

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216

759-4-34216 

759-4-34217 

DESCRIPTION 

TRACKING MONITORS 

CAM DAILY FEE 

CAM DAILY FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

PAGE: 33 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

276.25 

55.00 

2,820.00 

3,151.25 

3,151.25 



11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 Yankton County 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

767 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT 

000 MISC 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

I-20231117128001-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

G/L ACCOUNT 

767-5-000-00000

DESCRIPTION 

PUBLISHING - MISC. 

DEPARTMENT 000 MISC 

PAGE: 34 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

4 5. 80 

45.80 

FUND 767 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT TOTAL: 45.80 



4:39 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 35 11/17/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02312 KASI'S CLAIMS 11-21-2023 

768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

I-202311171142 01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230

768-4-34230

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

25.00 

126.00 

151.00 

151. 00 

839,105.18 





ll/a7/2A23 4151- PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SE?: 01 Yanktson County
PACKET: O23L3 Al-21-23 HARMELINK 6. FOX
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARII,{ENT: 130 COURT

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

1

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECI({VENDOR NA}1i ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOUNT

01-02895
01-02895
01-02895
01-02895

HARMELINK
HARIVIELINK
HARI'4ELI NK
HARMEL]NK

LAW OFF
LAW OFF
LAW OFF
LAW OFF

1 202311]?1355
I 202311171356
1 2023111?I357
I 202311171158

SERVICES
SERVICES
SERV]CES
SERVICES

r.01-s - 130 - 422 00
101-5-130-42200
101-5-1t0-42200
r01-5-130-42200

& FOX
FOX

FOX
FOX

PROF
PROF
PROF
PROF

COURT
COURT
COURT
COURT

t81.25
751.08
610 . 51
239. t9

DEPARTIYENT 13O COURT TOTAL: L ,1A2 . 43

101 GENERAL FI'ND TOTAL:

REPORT GRA TOTAL:

1, 782 . 03

1, ?82 . 03



SECIION IV.ACCOUNT'NG RECORDS

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER'S OFFICE:

SILVER AND PENNIES

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR'S MONTHLY SETTLEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY
october 31, 2023

So.ss
ON ES S6.oo
FIVES 5ss.00
TENS s100.00
TWENTIES s3,200.00
F IFTIES s300.00
HUN DREDS s2,300.00
CASH ITEMS s196.90
CHECKS (5EE ATTACHED TAPE)

OFFICE CHANGE

TOTAL CASH ON HAND

CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCES:

FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

5867,248.44

s14,642,436.59

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD

COR TRUST BANK GAWILLE

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRSI NATIONAL BAN K, YANKTON s606 068.45

s517,402.88
s370 106.42

s1,000,000.00
s250,616.38
S5oo,ooo.oo

FIRST INTERSTATE

WELLS FARGO BANKS

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:
1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRST INTERSTATE

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:

BAD CHECKS

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES 523,580,517.90

GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND 510,381,119.61
SPECIAL FUND 52,278,705.23

TRUST AND AGE NCY FUN DS s11,019,s26.70

GRAND TOTAL GEN RAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS

COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE

$2t,678,7s1.s4

7
DATE

ti't,/-J3
COUNTY TREASURER SIGNATURE

\ro{?*
tv:t-J

s859,6s9.99
s1,430.00

54,2s7,936.4s
s663,310.50

ss,391.79



 

11-09-2023 03:02 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2023

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS               10,373,968.43        7,171.17   10,381,139.60

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS        (   273,963.97)     573,982.19      300,018.22

207-10100      E911                                     364,312.93  (    18,513.63)     345,799.30

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                674,986.20        1,235.62      676,221.82

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                      43,855.00  (    30,391.65)      13,463.35

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                            12,443.78          967.78       13,411.56

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                          184,325.41       25,645.55      209,970.96

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                   12,338.55       38,971.27       51,309.82

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                 86,463.82        4,077.47       90,541.29

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             128,237.31           99.41      128,336.72

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              512,600.83  (    63,568.64)     449,032.19

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER                      0.00            0.00            0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE                       0.00            0.00            0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION                    0.00            0.00            0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER               442,246.41      207,310.00      649,556.41

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg                     0.00            0.00            0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION             478,284.74       22,475.02      500,759.76

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                           316.48          316.00          632.48

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                         612,280.18    5,879,912.54    6,492,192.72

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                           110,880.08    1,714,002.54    1,824,882.62

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                 38,024.69       73,187.73      111,212.42

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS                                  0.00            0.00            0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          26,324.87  (     1,327.26)      24,997.61

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00           83.65           83.65

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         441,066.99       21,499.13      462,566.12

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              509,551.31       16,466.29      526,017.60

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                                0.00        8,931.74        8,931.74

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                              4,159.18  (       288.00)       3,871.18

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                           100.00  (        22.92)          77.08

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               2,556.00            6.00        2,562.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                    0.00            0.00            0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                            30,266.83      332,992.27      363,259.10

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                   16,103.21        9,247.50       25,350.71_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  14,854,282.77    8,824,468.77   23,678,751.54

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                     110,187.14      755,294.94      865,482.08

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                 8,286,232.28    6,356,204.31   14,642,436.59

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             6,453,307.04    1,712,134.04    8,165,441.08



 

11-09-2023 03:02 PM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2023

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               4,556.31          835.48        5,391.79_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                14,854,282.77    8,824,468.77   23,678,751.54

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     14,854,282.77    8,824,468.77   23,678,751.54

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    14,854,282.77    8,824,468.77   23,678,751.54_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             14,854,282.77    8,824,468.77   23,678,751.54

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: County Health Insurance Renewal
	Item 6: Historic Photo Display at Government Center
	Item 7: Government Center Photo
	Item 8: Approve Gravel Bid
	Item 9: 2024 Library Agreement
	Item 10: Brandt Rezone - 2nd Reading
	Item 11: Diaz - Plat
	Item 12: Koble - Plat
	Item 13: Spady - Plat
	Item 14: FLAP Grant Resolution
	Item 16: November 7, 2023 Minutes
	Item 17: Claims; Auditor/Treasurer Report; Pooled Cash Report
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2 Harmelink & Fox
	October 2023 Auditor-Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash Report




